i

CHINA TING GROUP
ERE

Stock Code M3 155 : 3398

Annual Report 2012 F



ﬂ E_ m.
,,L, |




|
+CONTENTS
A

2 Financial Highlights
B 75 1 2

6 Corporate Information

NAEIE R

10 Chairman’s Statement
FERE

13 Management’s Discussion and Analysis
EEENw® R

20 Directors and Senior Management
EENREEREAE

26 Corporate Governance Report
&g ERRE

37 Report of the Directors
EEgHE

53 Independent Auditor’s Report
B R EED R

55 Consolidated Balance Sheet
HAREERER

57 Balance Sheet
BEBEEX

58 Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
e EEB AR

60 Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
EEREHHRE

62 Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
REBReRE®ME

63 Notes to the Financial Statements
5 4R K 3

151 Five-year Financial Summary
b B 15 5 2



» FINANCIAL

i

: HIGHLIGHTS







4

Financial Highlights
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Financial Highlights
BEmE

2012 20M
—E——fF —Z=——%F
HK$ million HK$ million % Change
BHEBT BEAT 2E%
Revenue ' @N
OEM Business R R EER 2,109.8 1,970.3 7.1
Brand Retail Business mEEEEB 472.2 502.2 (6.0)
2,582.0 2,472.5 4.4
Operating profit £ 214.4 2321 (7.6)
Profit attributable to the equity holders of the KA &) B #E 5 H A
Company FE AL 3 154.9 170.2 (9.0)
Dividend per share (HK cents) F R EGEW) 3.70 5.45
Dividend payout ratio i 8K i L 2 50% 67%
Equity attributable to the equity holders of RATRRERE B ARG
the Company = 2,806.1 2,693.0 4.2
Equity per share (HK cents) TRk GBI 133.7 130.4 25
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On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of China
Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased to present to
you the 2012 annual report of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively,
the "Group”).

Markets worldwide remain unpredictable with Europe still mired in its fiscal
debts without any determinative solutions and a slower than expected US
recovery. All this has created a domino effect on Asian markets as well,
provoking an ensuing deceleration in the countries’ expansion, including
China.

The dividends gained by China from its decades-long demographic dividends
through low-cost labor may be waning but the value of its manufacturing
sector is still viable and more conducive to upgraded growth as opposed to a
flat growth. Focus will be directed towards better quality, innovation and
creativity with an emphasis on technological progress.

In the Group’s OEM/ODM business, management maintains its continuous
push for more aggressive development of new markets through its vertical
structure, as well as progressive product innovation and design. Competition
is fierce but our Group has both the financial means and resources to achieve
the edge needed to maintain our lead and overcome challenges.

Our retail business is also making good inroads on the China market and the
recent restructuring has proved effective. Quicker and better store openings,
additional new international brands such as “Calvin Klein — Performance”
with our American partner G-Il Apparel Group Limited for exclusive
distribution on the local market and in Hong Kong, as well as a new image
for our existing “Finity” and “Riverstone” brands have been catalysts for
growth despite a slowing and sluggish market.

In 2013, our best efforts will focus on enhancing brand visibility and
continued growth in this sector by strengthening the quality of our retail
teams. Stepped up pertinent training provided for staff and stringent product
control to minimize stock and increase revenue will be our focal points.

TING MAN YI
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 March 2013
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
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Business Review
Overview

The fashion and textile industry experienced a challenging time in the
second half of 2012. The Group major market, the United States,
which accounted for 63.1% of the turnover, was recovering but at a
pace slower than expected.

Europe also continued to struggle with its unabated debts which have
dampened consumers’ confidence.

Meanwhile, China’s economy is losing its strong growth, partly due to
the sluggish global economy and continuing uncertainty in the
Eurozone economy. The slow growing in the PRC economy is also
attributable to its own inflation.

Its strong currency, and elevated costs of labour and raw materials are
factors adversely affect the Group’s competitiveness in the export
business, especially when compared against countries, such as India
and Vietnam, and other emerging economies. Consumers’ power,
today, has weakened and demand veers towards a focus on price and
basics.

OEM/ODM business

The Group’s OEM/ODM business, which is the major source of income
of the Group, increased slightly in 2012, generating a total of
HK$2,109.8 million, representing 81.7% of the Group’s total revenue
in 2012. The segment profit before income tax from the Group’s OEM/
ODM business was HK$202.4 million.

Faced with keen competition from other Asian countries in a very
difficult market environment, the Group continues to focus on better
quality, speed to market and improving productivity, targeting new
customers especially in Europe and Asia.

Fashion Retail Business

The revenue generated from the fashion retail business in 2012 was
HK$472.2 million and the segment profit before income tax was
HK$28.5 million.

Due to generally unstable economic conditions, the pace of China’s
economic growth has slackened with a decline in consumer spending
power.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

Management, however, still views an important potential in its long-
term retail business which has been undergoing restructuring in the
past year. New strategies implemented target an upgrade of brand
image to support aggressive retail network expansion.

2012 has seen a new partnership between the Group and G-Il
Apparel Group Limited of the USA, for an exclusive distribution of
Calvin Klein's new line — “Calvin Klein — Performance” — in China
and Hong Kong. This collection of trendy active-wear designed in the
USA is expected to be very popular and merchandisable across a wide
range of female consumers nationwide.

Financial Review
Results Performance

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group’'s revenue
amounted to HK$2,582.0 million, representing an increase of 4.4% as
compared with HK$2,472.5 million in 2011. The gross profit for the
year ended 31 December 2012 was HK$773.2 million, representing an
increase of 0.5% as compared with HK$769.7 million in 2011. The net
profit attributable to equity holders was HK$154.9 million. Earnings
per Share were HK7.39 cents and net asset value per share was
HK$1.3.

OEM and ODM Business

129
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
ERE @ LD

During the year, the revenue derived from our OEM/ODM business
recorded an increase to HK$2,109.8 million from HK$1,970.3 million in
2012. Silk, cotton and synthetic fabrics continues to be the major
products which contributed HK$1,686.5 million (2011: HK$1,621.3
million), representing 79.9 % (2011: 82.3%) of the total turnover of
our OEM/ODM business.

In terms of markets, sales to the US market amounted to HK$1,630.2
million (2011: 1,562.9million), which accounted for 77.3% (2011:
79.3%) of the OEM/ODM revenue. Sales to European Union and other
markets were approximately HK$200.2 million (2011: HK$170.1
million) and HK$279.4 million (2011: HK$237.3 million), respectively.

Fashion Retail Business

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the retail sales decreased
by 6.0% from HK$502.2 million to HK$472.2 million, which was
mainly due to the increase in the operating costs, intensive
competition amongst the domestic fashion brands in China and the
Group's strategy to reduce the level of inventory.

In terms of retail revenue analysis by sales channel, sales from
concessions amounted to HK$346.5 million (2011: HK$352.9 million),
accounting for 73.4% of total retail turnover. Sales from freestanding
stores and franchisees amounted to HK$38.5 million (2011: HK$39.8
million) and HK$87.2 million (2011: HK$109.5 million), respectively.

Advancement to Bernard Chaus

On 20 January 2012, China Ting Fashion Group (USA), LLC, a
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a debt restructuring
agreement with the Bernard Chaus, Inc. (“Bernard Chaus”) and two
of its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Bernard Chaus Companies”).
Pursuant to the debt restructuring agreement, the Bernard Chaus
Companies agree that the amount due from Bernard Chaus, which
was the amount due from Bernard Chaus for the goods supplied by
the Group, would be repayable in various installments before the end
of 2016, as evidenced in the two promissory notes (the “Promissory
Notes”). The obligations under the Promissory Notes represent a
senior unsecured indebtedness of the Bernard Chaus Companies on a
joint and several basis. No collateral is provided by Bernard Chaus
Companies for the obligations under the Promissory Notes.

Pursuant to the Promissory Notes, the Group is given certain rights to
inspect the financial information of the Bernard Chaus Companies and
monitor the business performance of the Bernard Chaus Companies.
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During the year ended 31 December 2012, there was no overdue
amount from Bernard Chaus under the Promissory Notes. The
Directors consider that the debt restructuring agreement and the
Promissory Notes are beneficial to the Group with an agreed
repayment timetable from Bernard Chaus.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group continues to retain a good and solid financial position.
During the year, the Group satisfied their working capital needs
principally from its normal operations. As of 31 December 2012, the
cash and cash equivalents were approximately HK$320.4 million,
representing a decrease of approximately 11.6% from approximately
HK$362.6 million as at 31 December 2012. The Group had bank
borrowings of HK$293.1 million (2011: HK$200.5 million), repayable
within one year. The debt to equity ratio (total borrowings as a
percentage of total equity) was 10.3% (2011: 7.3%). The Directors are
confident that the Group has adequate financial resources to support
its working capital requirement and future expansion.

The sales of the Group are mainly denominated in US dollars and
Renminbi and the purchase of raw materials are mainly made in
Renminbi, US dollars and Hong Kong dollars. As of 31 December
2012, all cash and cash equivalents, and bank borrowings were mainly
denominated in US dollars, Renminbi and Hong Kong dollars. Hence,
the Group has no significant exposure to foreign exchange risk.

Outlook

Further economic recovery in the United States is expected in 2013
though the pace is unpredictable. This, however, does not help boost
consumers’ confidence in the weakened international markets where
promised improvement has yet to happen.

To face the coming challenges, the Group will continue to improve its
efficiency and profitability in the OEM/ODM business, with design
innovation, impeccable quality and speed-to-market delivery. Emphasis
will be on controlling operating expenditures, improving our services
to customers and making aggressive inroads in market development.

The focus of the Group continues to be on fashion retailing despite
increasing competition and a market that is expected to be without
much growth in 2013. The new austerity measures currently being
implemented by the new Chinese government are hitting luxury
brands, notably in the watch, wine and accessory fields but also top
prét-a-porter brands which are all seeing a strong drop in business.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

Our brands, which do not fall into these categories, continue to
expand at a relatively healthy pace although management expects to
see a possible drop in profit margins because of the evident overall
slowdown in consumer spending power.

Active restructuring was initiated in 2012 with the relocation of the
Group's retail headquarters to Hangzhou's new Central Business
District (CBD). A streamlined but more efficient team of professionals
now oversee the development of each brand, most notably “Finity”
for ladies and “Riverstone” for men.

Our”Calvin Klein — Performance” partnership with G-IIl Apparel Group
Limited of the USA is progressing well and has seen its first store
opened in the fall of 2012 performing well. The brand is set to
continue its aggressive growth in China’s market where trendy active
wear is becoming very popular and in great demand. The focal point
of our attention will be to obtain the best locations for the expansion
of the brand in different tiered cities.

Overall, the forecast for the year to come is conservatively optimistic
although the pace will be set by the return to health of the
international markets in general.

Human Resources

As of 31 December 2012, the Group had approximately 10,000 full-
time employees. Staff costs (excluding share-based payments) for 2012
stand at HK$558.8 million, representing an increase of approximately
8.8% over the previous year.

The management continues to believe that a competitive remuneration
scheme, a safe and comfortable workplace, and heightened career
development opportunities are incentives for employees to excel in
their areas of responsibilities.
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Executive Directors

Mr. TING Man Yi, aged 56, is the Chairman of the Group and an executive
Director. Mr. TING started the business of the Group in December 1992 and
has considerable experience in the silk fabric and silk garment manufacturing
and trading business. Prior to establishing the initial company of
the Group, Mr. TING worked for Hangzhou Silk Industrial Company
(F7L ) 717 44 48 T 2 2 8]) from 1981 to 1986. Mr. TING is currently responsible
for the overall strategic planning of the Group, especially overseeing the
expansive manufacturing industrial complex in Hangzhou, as well as the
planning and implementation of major new investments and projects of the
Group. Mr. TING is the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING
Jianer, and the younger brother of Ms. DING Yinger.

Mr. TING Hung Yi, aged 52, is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group and
an executive Director. Mr. TING joined the Group in May 2002 and is
principally responsible for the strategic development of the Group’s OEM,
ODM, and retail businesses. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. TING was the
general manager of a trading company in Hong Kong between 1991 and
2002. Mr. TING graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (45T 38 T A £2),
formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (7 T 44 48 T £ %), in
1987 and has over 20 years of experience in the operations of garment
export. Mr. TING is the younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. DING Jianer
and Ms. DING Yinger, as well as the brother-in-law of Mr. CHEN Jun.

Mr. DING Jianer, aged 53, is an executive Director of the Group. Mr. DING
joined the Group in October 1996 when he was first involved in the
management and business operations of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company
Limited. He has considerable experience in the silk garment manufacturing
business, with focus on various specific areas ranging from the operations of
weaving plants, sales and marketing to printing and dyeing and is responsible
for the Group’s fabric research and development along with innovative
techniques. Mr. DING is the younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and Ms.
DING Yinger and the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi.

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter, aged 49, is an executive Director of the
Company and the managing director of Concept Creator Fashion Limited. Mr.
CHEUNG has extensive experience in the garment and textile industry and
joined the Group in January 2000, and oversees the Group's sales and
marketing teams. Mr. CHEUNG obtained a Bachelor of Arts (cum laude)
Degree from the University of Washington in 1987, and a Master’s Degree in
Business Administration from Simon Fraser University in 1990. Mr. CHEUNG
was admitted as a member of the Golden Key National Honor Society and Phi
Beta Kappa in 1986 and 1988, respectively.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, aged 55, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Dr. CHENG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Business in 1992, a Master’s Degree in Business Administration in
1997, an Honorary Doctorate Degree of Philosophy in Business Management
in 2003 and a Master’s Degree in Laws (Chinese and Comparative Law) in
2009. Dr. CHENG is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia, the Taxation Institute of Hong
Kong and a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales.

Dr. CHENG is a Certified Public Accountant practicing in Hong Kong with
over 30 years of experience in auditing and business advisory as well as
financial management. Dr. CHENG was chief executive officer and group
financial controller of NWS Holdings Limited (“NWSH"), the shares of which
are listed on the Stock Exchange. Prior to joining NWSH, he was a senior
manager of an international accounting firm. Dr. Cheng is now Senior Partner
of Leslie Cheng & Co. as well as an independent non-executive director and
chairman of audit committee of Nine Dragons Paper (Holdings) Limited,
Tianjin Port Development Holdings Limited and Fortune Sun (China) Holdings
Limited all being companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited and Chief Executive Officer of L&E Consultants Limited. Dr. CHENG is
currently a non-executive director of Wai Kee Holdings Limited and Build King
Holdings Limited, companies listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

Mr. WONG Chi Keung, aged 57, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. WONG holds a master’s degree in
business administration from the University of Adelaide in Australia. He is a
fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and CPA Australia, an
associate member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and The Chartered Institute of Management Accountants. Mr.
Wong is also the Responsible Officer of Greater China Capital Limited
(formerly known as Sinox Fund Management Limited) and is licensed to carry
out certain regulated activities under the Securities and Futures Ordinance
namely asset management, advising on securities and advising on corporate
finance.

Mr. WONG has over 30 years of experience in finance, accounting and
management, and was, for over 10 years, an executive director, deputy
general manager, group financial controller and company secretary of Yuexiu
Property Company Limited (formerly known as Guangzhou Investment
Company Limited), a company listed on the Stock Exchange. He was
appointed as an independent non-executive director of Zhuguang Holdings
Group Company Limited (stock code : 1176), a listed company on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, on 5 June 2012. He is also an independent
non-executive director and a member of the audit committee of Asia Orient
Holdings Limited, Asia Standard International Group Limited, Century City
International Holdings Limited, China Nickel Resources Holdings Company
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Limited, ENM Holdings Limited, Golden Eagle Retail Group Limited, PacMOS
Technologies Holdings Limited, Paliburg Holdings Limited, Regal Hotels
International Holdings Limited, TPV Technology Limited and Ngai Lik Industrial
Holdings Limited, which are all listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. Mr. Wong is also an independent non-executive director of First
Natural Foods Holdings Limited (stock code : 1076) for which Provisional
liquidators were appointed by the High Court of Hong Kong on 7 January
2009. The provisional liquidators of First Natural Foods Holdings Limited have
been discharged with effect from 4 September 2012 after the Hong Kong
Government of HKSAR granted an order that the petition be dismissed in an
court hearing held on 4 September 2012.

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit, aged 59, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. LEUNG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Social Science from the University of Hong Kong in 1977. Mr.
LEUNG has over 25 years of experience in project finance and corporate
finance and has held senior positions with Peregrine Capital (China) Limited,
Crosby Securities (HK) Limited and Swiss Bank Corporation, Hong Kong
Branch. Mr. LEUNG was also a director of Emerging Markets Partnership
(Hong Kong) Limited which was the principal adviser to the AIG Infrastructure
Fund L.P.

Mr. LEUNG is an independent non-executive director and audit committee
member of NetEase, a NASDAQ listed company. Mr. LEUNG is also an
independent non-executive director and audit committee member of
Junefield Department Store Group Limited, Golden Harvest Entertainment
(Holdings) Limited, and China Huiyuan Juice Group Limited, which are all
companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. He is also
Executive Director of Chanceton Financial Group Limited (stock code:8020) a
company listed on the GEM Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.

Corporate Management Team

Export, OEM and ODM Business

Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera, aged 53, is a vice president of the Group and the
managing director of China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Limited. Ms. LI joined
China Ting Garment in May 2002 and is responsible for the strategic
development of the Company, focusing on its sales, marketing and overall
management. Ms. LI has over 25 years of experience in the garment industry
and, prior to joining the Group, Ms. LI worked in a couple of well-established
companies in the garment industry.

Ms. LO Man Yi, Cyan, aged 55, is a director of China Ting Garment Mfg
(Group) Limited, responsible for its business development, sales and
marketing. Ms. LO joined the Group in August 2004 and holds a Higher
Diploma in Fashion and Clothing Technology from Hong Kong Polytechnic
University obtained in 1981. Ms. LO has over 25 years of experience in the
apparel industry.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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Mr. LEUNG Che Hung, Archie, aged 47, is a director and General Manager
of Zhejiang China Ting Group Company Limited Shanghai Branch. Mr. LEUNG
joined the Group in May 2000, and has since been responsible for the sales,
marketing and overall management of the office. Mr. LEUNG has considerable
experience in the garment and textile industry.

Mr. SHEN Ren, Tony, aged 36, is the president of China Ting Fashion Group
(USA) LLC. Mr. SHEN joined the Group in 2005 and has assumed the
management post since late 2008. Mr. SHEN holds an LLB from Zhejiang
University Law School, an LLM from University of Glasgow, Scotland
(International Law) and an LLM from University of Warwick, UK (Law in
Development). Prior to joining the group, Mr. SHEN worked as assistant
manager within the Department of Government Procurement of China and
as consultant in the international legal firm Horwath & Partners, Shanghai.

Weaving and Apparel Production Management
Mr. YE Ai Min, aged 52, is a vice president of the Group and is responsible
for overseeing the Group's production management. Mr. YE joined the Group
in August 1993 and has served in various posts since, including being the
general manager of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited and
Hangzhou China Ting Fashion Company Limited. Mr. YE graduated from
Zhejiang Medical University ( 47 )T % &} KX £ ) in 1983 with a bachelor’s
degree in medicine. Mr. YE has more than ten years of experience in apparel
production management and product quality control.

Mr. FU Xiao Bo, aged 50, is a vice president of the Group overseeing its
export business and product development in Shanghai and Hangzhou. Mr. FU
joined the Group in May 1997. Mr. FU has considerable experience in business
expansion notably in fabric and product innovation, fabrication and
production techniques. In 1984, Mr. FU graduated with bachelor’s degree
from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University ( J# I ¥ T X £ ), formerly known as
Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles ( 7 )T # #8 L 2 Bt ). He also received
extensive fabric technical training in Germany before he joined the Group.

Ms. SHEN Xuan, aged 37, joined the Group in 2002 and is a vice president
of the Group and general manager of Zhejiang Xinan Fashion Company
Limited, in charge of finance, sourcing and production of retail business of
the Group. Ms. Shen graduated from Zhejiang University of Finance and
Economics and has considerable experience in the management of apparel
manufacturing, production management and product quality control. Ms.
Shen is also the niece of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi, and Mr. DING
Jianer.
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Retail and Brand Management

Mr. LIU Gang, aged 51, is a vice president of the Group and the managing
director of Zhejiang China Ting Brand Management Company Limited and
the director for art and design for the Group. Mr. LIU joined the Group in
August 1998 and is responsible for the design, promotion and management
and exploitation of the Group’s various in-house brand names in the China
market, including the Group’s own brands of FINITY, ELANIE, RIVERSTONE
and the licensed brand of MAX STUDIO. Mr. LIU graduated from Zhejiang
Sci-Tech University (747 )T 32 T K 2) formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of
Silk Textiles (1T #4 48 T 2 Fx) in 1987.

Mr. CHEN Jun, aged 51, is a vice president of the Group and the general
manager of Finity International Fashion Company Limited, joining the Group
in 1999. Since 2001, as general manager of the above-mentioned fashion
company, he has been responsible for the manufacturing, sales, promotion
and marketing of the brands’ apparel retail business in China. Mr. CHEN is
very experienced in market promotion and branded apparel development in
the PRC. He graduated from the Zhejiang Radio and Television University (7T
T E 1 & 48 K 2)in 1983 and he is also the brother-in-law of Mr. TING
Hung Yi, an executive director.

Mr. HE Yi Min, aged 45, is a vice president of the Group and the general
manager of Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited. Mr. HE joined the
group in April 1998 assuming the said post of general manager in 2003. With
more than 10 years of experience in garment manufacturing and fashion
retail sales behind him, Mr. HE is currently in charge of the retail operations
of the ELANIE brand. Mr. HE obtained a bachelor’s degree in education from
the Zhejiang Normal University (34 /T £l #3 A £2) in 1990.

Investor Relations and Global Business

Development

Ms. WOOD Sharon, aged 64, originally director of Concept Creator Limited,
France, with responsibilities for the Group’s overall European operations, is
now the vice president of the Group responsible for investor relations and
global business development while maintaining her role as director of sales
for Europe. Ms. WOOD holds a Master's degree in Business Consultation and
Professional Coaching for Change Management from joint faculties HEC,
France and Oxford University, UK. Ms. WOOD has over 25 years of
management experience with 10 years in the service industry (Air France HK
Regional office) and over 15 years in the textile sector, specializing in market
development, sales and corporate management. Ms. WOOD joined the
Group in June 2002.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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Accounting, Finance and Administration

Mr. FANG Long, aged 57, is a vice president of the Group, responsible for
the Group’s administration and public relations in China. Mr. FANG joined the
Group in August 2000 and was, formerly, deputy general manager of Finity
Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited until late March 2003. Mr. FANG is
currently in charge of administration and corporate management, including
offices, production facilities and properties, of the China Ting Industrial
Complex in Hangzhou. Mr. FANG also assumes responsibilities as General
Manager of the Group's latest wool mill joint venture with Italian partners.
Mr. FANG completed undergraduate studies at Jiangxi University (/T 78 K £2)
in 1989.

Mr. MAO Jian Hua, aged 58, is the Financial Controller and Chief
Accountant of the Group. Mr. MAO joined the Group in December 2003 and
is responsible for the overall accounting and budget control for the Group's
OEM production in China. Mr. MAO is a holder of the Certificate of Certified
Public Valuer of the PRC (FF 2& A [R £ 0 B 5% it & B 7T Al 55 &) as well as
a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants (4 B 5% ffft
5t B 1 & ). Mr. MAO has over 20 years of work experience in financial
management and accounting in China.

Ms. DING Yinger, aged 63, is the General Manager (Finance) of the Group
in China. Ms. DING joined the group in March 2002 and is responsible for the
management of funds for the Group and overall financial management and
control of the Group'’s retail business in China. Ms. DING has considerable
experience in financial management and is the elder sister of Mr. TING Man
Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi, and Mr. DING Jianer.

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, aged 35, is the finance and accounting
manager and also the Company Secretary of the Group. Mr. CHENG joined
the Group in May 2005, and is responsible for the Group’s overall matters
related to financial and treasury management, financial accounting and
reporting, budgetary control, taxation and statutory audit. Mr. CHENG
graduated from the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology and
also holds a Master’s Degree in Business Administration (MBA) from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is an associate member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Prior to joining the Group,
Mr. CHENG worked as audit manager for an international accounting firm in
Hong Kong.
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The Directors recognise the importance of corporate governance and are
committed in maintaining high-standards of corporate governance in the
management structure and internal control procedures of the Group, in order
to make sure that all business activities of the Group and the decision-
making process are properly regulated to safeguard shareholders’ interests as
well as the Company’s assets to lead and manage the Company to success.
We recognize the value and importance of achieving high corporate
governance standards to promote corporate transparency and accountability
and to enhance shareholders’ value. This report summarises how the
principles of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices and the Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report have been applied in
respect of the year ended 31 December 2012.

The Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Former CG Code”) as set
out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the
“Listing Rules”) on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
exchange”) was amended and replaced by the Corporate Governance Code
and Corporate Governance Report (the “New CG Code"”) effective 1 April
2012 and has been applicable to financial reports covering the period after 1
April 2012. For corporate governance purpose, the Company has adopted the
Former CG Code up to 31 March 2012 and the New CG Code since 1 April
2012.

The Company has applied the principles and has complied with the code
provisions of the Former CG Code (which was effective until 31 March 2013)
during the period from 1 January 2012 to 31 March 2012 and has applied the
principles and has complied with the code provision of the New CG Code
during the period from 1 April 2012 to 31 December 2012.

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance practices
with reference to the latest corporate governance developments. The key
corporate governance principles and practices of our Company are
summarized below.
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The Board of Directors

Board Composition

The Board currently comprises seven directors and the composition is set out

as follows:

Mr. TING Man Yi
TEREE

Mr. TING Hung Vi
THREE

Mr. DING Jianer
TEREE

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter
RIEBSLE

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang
BEEEL

Mr. WONG Chi Keung
e E

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit
RRESLE
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BExg

EExgdN
ExgEfAtmESTER EAKSINMOT

Chairman and Executive Director
ITRERNTES

Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director
THEHFNTES

Executive Director

BITESE

Executive Director

WITES

Independent Non-Executive Director
BIUHRTES

Independent Non-Executive Director
BYFRITES

Independent Non-Executive Director

BAFHNTESF

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of our Group. The
principal roles of the Board are:

— to formulate the medium and long-term strategies of our Group;
— to lay down the objectives, policies and business plans of our Group;

— to monitor and evaluate the Group's operating and financial
performance;

— to review and approve our Group's annual operating and capital
expenditure budgets, interim and annual results, material contracts
and transactions, declaration of dividend, Directors’ appointment or
re-appointment following the recommendation(s) by the Nomination
Committee as well as other ad hoc matters which need to be dealt
with by the Board;

— to establish effective control measures so as to assess and manage
risks in pursuit of our objectives; and

— to review and ensure our Group has in place adequate accounting
systems and appropriate human resources to fulfill the accounting and
financial reporting functions.
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The Board delegates day-to-day operations of the Company to the
management of the Group, who possesses extensive operating experience
and industry knowledge, and also instructs the management to implement
the Board’s decisions and resolutions. In addition, the Board has also
delegated certain specific responsibilities to various Board committees,
namely, the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee. The Board currently comprises four executive Directors and three
independent non-executive Directors. Details of the Directors are set forth on
pages 20 to 22 of this report.

The Board is also responsible for performing the corporate governance duties
set out in its terms of reference, including:

— to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

— to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

— to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

— to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors of the Company;
and

— to review the Company’s compliance with the code provisions as set
out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules and disclosure in the corporate
governance report.

The four executive Directors include three brothers, namely Mr. TING Man Yi,
Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING lJianer, and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter. Mr.
CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter has no family relationship with any of the other
executive and independent non-executive Directors.

The Company has entered into service contract with each of the executive
directors and appointment letter with each of the independent non-executive
directors setting out their duties, terms and conditions of service and
appointment, respectively.

The articles of association of our Company (“Articles of Association”) provide
that all our Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years and at each annual general meeting, one-third of our Directors
for the time being or, if the number is not a multiple of three, then the
number nearest to but not less than one-third, shall retire from office by
rotation and offer themselves for re-election. As such, the Board considers
that sufficient measures have been put in place to ensure our Company’s
corporate governance practice in this aspect provides sufficient protection for
the interests of shareholders to a standard commensurate with that of the
code.
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The Articles of Association also provides that any Director appointed to fill a
casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall hold office only until the
Company'’s next following general meeting and shall then be eligible for re-
election at that meeting.

Board Meetings

The Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee had held 4, 2, 1 and 1 meeting respectively in 2012. The
attendance at the Board, respective Board Committee meetings and Annual
General Meeting held in 2012 are as follows:
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Annual

Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Director Board Committee Committee = Committee Meeting
=2 Exg EHRZES FHEEE REZEET RREFKE
Executive Director
HITES
Mr. TING Man Yi
T8REE 4/4 — — — 171
Mr. TING Hung Vi
T REE 4/4 — 1”7 il il
Mr. DING Jianer
TER%EE 4/4 — — — 171
Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter
REESLE 3/4 — — — 171
Independent Non-Executive Director
BYFHITES
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang
BEBEL 3/4 2/2 11 171 171
Mr. WONG Chi Keung
HZBEE 4/4 2/2 171 — 171
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit
RRBLE 4/4 2/2 — 171 1/1
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The Board is responsible for the formulation of the overall business strategies
and objectives, the monitoring and evaluation of the operating and financial
performance, the review of the corporate governance standard and the
supervision of the management of the Group. The management of the Group
is responsible for the implementation of the business strategies and the day-
to-day operations of the Group under the supervision of the Chief Executive
Officer. The Directors have full access to information on the Group. All senior
management of the Group also provide the Directors from time to time with
information on the business of the Group.
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Training and Development

The Company places great importance on directors training and annually
holds a Board of Directors conference to reaffirm directors’ duties and
responsibilities and to advise the directors on various subjects including,
Listing Rules compliance, updates to the Listing Rules, SFC rules and
regulations, enforcement actions taken by the SFC and Stock exchange and
how the rules and regulations impact on the Company's business and
corporate governance.

All Directors are provided with a Directors Manual with summaries of the
directors duties and responsibilities as a director of a company listed on the
Stock exchange (including connected and notifiable transactions); disclosure
of interest in securities of the Company and the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by a Director of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the
Listing Rules and also contains the group chart and the Company Bye-laws.
All Directors have participated in continuous professional development to
refresh and develop their knowledge and skills as well as to receive updates
on developments in corporate governance practices. This is to ensure their
contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.

A briefing session was organized for Directors in December 2012 to update
the Directors on the new amendments to the corporate governance code and
associated Listing Rules.

A record of the director’s participation in the continuous professional
development program is kept with the company secretary.

Compliance with Model Code

The Company follows the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (the “Model Code") as
the code of conduct for directors in their dealings in the Company’s
securities. Formal written notices are sent to the directors prior to the
commencement of the periods of 30 days immediately preceding the
publication of our interim results announcement and 60 days immediately
preceding the publication of our annual results announcement, as a reminder
that directors may not deal in the securities of the Company during those
periods up to and including the date of publication of results. Having made
specific enquiry with the Directors, all the Directors confirmed that they
complied with the Model Code during the year ended 31 December 2012.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are separate and
are held by Mr. TING Man Yi and Mr. TING Hung Yi, respectively, who are
siblings. The Chairman is responsible for the overall strategic planning of the
Group, overseeing the manufacturing business of the Group in Hangzhou
and the planning and implementation of major new investments and projects
of the Group. The Chairman will ensure that the Group maintains good
measures and effective corporate governance practices and procedures. The
Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the day-to-day management of the
business of the Group and the strategic development of the Group’s OEM
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and retail business. With the assistance of other members of the Board and
other senior management, the Chief Executive Officer closely monitors the
operating and financial results of the Group, identifies weakness of the
operation and takes all necessary and appropriate remedial steps.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Company has complied with Rules 3.10(1) and (2) and new Rules 3.10A
of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least three independent
non-executive directors, one independent non-executive director of which
has the appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related
finance management expertise and the independent non-executive directors
represent at least one-third of the Board. All three independent non-
executive Directors have been appointed for a term of three years,
commencing from 18 November 2011. All of them have satisfied the
independence criteria, and each of them has made such confirmation on
independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Directors are of
the view that all independent non-executive Directors have met the
independence guidelines set forth in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted The Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set forth in appendix 10 to the
Listing Rules. The Company has made specific enquiries with the Directors,
and all Directors have confirmed that they complied with the requirements
under the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2012.

Board Committees

As an integral part of good corporate governance, the Board has established
the following committees whose authority, functions, compositions and
duties are set out below:

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Board has three members, namely Mr.
TING Hung Yi, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The chairman
of the remuneration committee is Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The remuneration
committee is established primarily for the purpose of ensuring that we can
recruit, retain and motivate high quality personnel who are essential to the
success of our Group. The primary duties of the remuneration committee
include reviewing the terms of remuneration packages of the executive
directors and senior management and determining the award of bonuses. Its
terms of reference are available on request, and are also posted on the
website of the Company. The remuneration committee was established on 18
November 2005.

The Company has adopted the model to delegate the determination of the
remuneration packages of individual Executive Directors to the Remuneration
Committee. The Committee is responsible for formulating and recommending
remuneration policy to the Board and reviewing and making
recommendations on compensation-related issues. The fees for Directors are
subject to the approval of the shareholders at the general meetings in

Corporate Governance Report
rEERMSE

BMPT  TRARTVNERAEENEELH
BEE BRNEBLEPHNHE TRR— I8
ZEEZEEREG -

BYFHTES

ARATFC BT EMR A F3.1001) B (2) 16 A B # 19
FE310A)FE - REBHBZEEZL = BILIFNTT
E= HP UBUFRTESAREEEXE
BREAREEPBERESER - ARBILIERTT
EFELHEFE=D—  ZNUBIYFRTESF
WEHEHE T ——F+t-AT/\BRH A
H=F WE2ANABLEL  XYERELT
HRAEIBEREEELHBURR EFRARTR
BIUFFRTESTHNALTRAEIBEMMEH
BRIl -

ETRESZXSNEETA
AARE B LR B M E0M B E BT EITA
EEETRFXGNBEETA (IR ESTR) - K
RAERAEFELEEEN  BEMBEFHCHE
RARERBE_T——F+_A=+—HILFE
2FBTRETHTHRE

ExgZx8e
FERRIFCEEANERRE  EFTERIL T
JIRBE  HER - B AREBEHINWT:

FMESS
EZEeETHHFMNEEEhm ] HRALE  BEE
BrhEsREE—UXKEAK - HFHEZEGE
FREZALE FHZBEENIZTRENE
RASEENHEE RELABDSERZES
BEDAEERDZRE - FHNEZEFHNIER
AERENYTESAREERAGHNFM IR
BHRNEEEAEN ZEGNBEEESAE
EREH UAEFARFPEBER - FHEESR
—EERE+-AT/A\BRIL -

AT E R IR 2 S A A5 5 E (8 B 9117 2 5 Hr B
TENIHERETHHNZEGRE - ZBECAEER
HEHMBERL AU RAEETSHERE  RASRTH
MEEEELREEHEBSER - REAQFMAE
BERMR EFHoRAERIRABRRRG L
HHER TAFE - ZEEARFTENREER

il

SEEERERLAR ZZTE-—Z_FFRH

@

31



32

Corporate Governance Report
rEERME

accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company. The Committee
consults with Chairman on its proposals and recommendations if necessary,
and also has access to independent professional advice if necessary. The
committee is also provided with sufficient resources enabling it to perform its
duties. The Remuneration Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted
on the websites of the Company and HKEx.

One remuneration committee meeting was held in 2012 and reviewed and
make recommendations to the Board the directors’ fees and the emoluments
of the Executive Directors and remuneration package of senior management.
The remuneration committee has also received and considered revisions of
the terms of reference of the remuneration committee in light of the relevant
amendments to the Listing Rules and recommended the Board to adopt the
revised terms. All the committee members attended the meeting.

The remuneration package for the executive Directors and senior
management is made up of two parts, namely a fixed component and a
variable incentive. The fixed component comprises mainly salary, retirement
benefit scheme contributions and other allowances which are determined by
reference to the remuneration benchmark in similar industry or industry with
similar market capitalization and prevailing market conditions. The variable
incentive is bonus, which is performance-based and determined by the Board
and the Group based on the Group’s and individual work performance.

Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration of the
members of the senior management by band for the year ended 31
December 2012 is set forth below:

In the band of
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Nomination Committee

The nomination committee of the Board consists of Mr. TING Hung Yi, Dr.
CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The chairman of the nomination
committee is Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The nomination committee is established
primarily for the purpose of regularly reviewing the structure, size and
composition of the Board and making recommendations to the Board on
nominations and appointment of directors and succession planning for
directors. The nomination committee selects and recommends appropriate
candidates, based on his or her prior experience and qualifications, to the
Board on the appointment of Directors and the senior management of the
Group. The nomination committee has recommended to the Board the
directors who should retire and make themselves available for election
pursuant to the Company'’s articles of association, assessed the independence
of all independent non-executive directors and reviewed and considered
revisions of the terms of reference of the nomination committee in light of
the amendments of the Listing Rules and recommended the Board to adopt
the revised terms. Its terms of reference are available on request and are also
posted on the website of the Company. The nomination committee was
established on 18 November 2005. One nomination committee meeting,
discussing the nomination procedures, was held in 2012 and all the
committee members attended the meeting.

The Nomination Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the
websites of the Company and HKEx.

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Board comprises three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr.
LEUNG Man Kit. Mr. WONG Chi Keung is the chairman of the audit
committee. The audit committee assists the Board to review the financial
reporting process, evaluate the effectiveness of the internal control systems
and corporate governance of the Group and oversee the auditing processes.
The authority, role and responsibilities of the audit committee are set out in
written terms of reference which are available on request and are also posted
on the website of the Company and the Stock Exchange. The audit
committee was established on 18 November 2005. Two audit committee
meetings were held, together with senior management and the external
auditor in 2012. All the committee members attended these meetings.
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During 2012, the audit committee reviewed the recent updates and
development of accounting and financial reporting standards and assessed
their potential impact on our Group, considered the external auditor’s
proposed audit fees; discussed with the external auditor their independence
and the nature and scope of the audit; reviewed the interim and annual
financial statements, particularly judgemental areas, before submission to the
Board; reviewed the Group's adherence to the Code Provisions in the Code,
reviewed our Group's financial control, internal control and risk management
systems and discussed with the external auditor on our Group’s financial
reporting function, in particular on the adequacy of resources of our Group'’s
accounting and financial reporting function, qualifications and experience of
our staff and their training program, conducted an annual review of non-
exempt continuing connected transactions of our Group and reviewed and
considered revisions of the terms of reference of the audit committee in light
of the relevant amendments of the Listing Rules and recommended the Board
to adopt the revised terms. The audit committee recommended the Board to
adopt the interim and annual report for 2012.

The professional fee charged by the Company’s auditor in respect of the
auditing services is disclosed in note 27 to the financial statements. The
remuneration of the auditor of the Company, PricewaterhouseCoopers, for
audit and non-audit services (namely taxation services and interim review)
rendered during 2012 was HK$3.3 million and HK$0.6 million, respectively.
The Audit Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the websites
of the Company and Stock Exchange.

Accountability and Audit

Director’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge that it is their responsibility for overseeing the
preparation of the financial statements of the Group with a view to ensure
that such financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Group, selecting suitable accounting policies, applying the selected
accounting policies consistently, and making prudent and reasonable
judgements and estimates for the preparation of the financial statements of
the Group and of its results and cash flows in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and statutory requirements.

The statement of the auditor of the Company regarding their reporting

responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group is set forth in the
independent auditor’s report on page 53.
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Internal Control

The Board and the management of the Group have overall responsibility for
maintaining a sound and effective internal control system of the Group so as
to ensure the effectiveness and efficiency of the operations of the Group in
achieving the established corporate objectives, safeguarding assets of the
Group, rendering reliable financial reporting and complying with the
applicable laws and regulations. The Board assessed the effectiveness of
internal control by considering reviews performed by the audit committee,
management team and both internal and external auditors.

The Board is also responsible for making appropriate assertions on the
adequacy of internal controls over financial reporting and the effectiveness of
disclosure controls and procedures. For the year ended 31 December 2012,
the Board has, through the audit committee of the Board with the assistance
of the management, conducted reviews of the effectiveness of these internal
control systems, including without limitation to financial control, operations
control, compliance control and risk management functions, on a regular
basis. For the year ended 31 December 2012, based on the assessment made
by the audit committee, the senior management and the internal audit team,
the Board is satisfied that there is an ongoing process in place for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by our Group.

Shareholder Relations

The Board recognizes the importance of good communication with
shareholders. Information in relation to the Group is disseminated to
shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal channels, which
include interim and annual reports, announcements and circulars.

The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for exchange of views
and direct communication between the shareholders and the Board. The
Chairman of the Board, the directors and senior management of the
Company and where applicable, the independent non-executive directors,
are available to answer questions at the shareholders’ meeting.

Separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’ meetings on each
substantial issue, including the election of individual directors. Poll voting was
adopted for all decisions to be made at all general meetings, in compliance
with the 2009 amendments to the Listing Rules. Details of the poll voting
procedures are included in all circulars to shareholders which call for a general
meeting and are explained during the proceedings of the meeting.
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The Company continues to enhance communications and relationships with
its shareholders. Enquiries from shareholders are dealt with in an informative
and timely manner. We maintain a website www.chinating.com.hk to keep
our shareholders and the general public informed on our latest corporate
news, interim and annual results announcements, financial reports and other
public announcements. We always welcome shareholders’ views and input.
Shareholders may send their enquiries in writing to the Board by addressing
them to our company secretary. The contact details of our company secretary
are as follows:

Address: The Company Secretary

China Ting Group Holdings Limited
27/F, Futura Plaza

111-113 How Ming Street

Kwun Tong

Hong Kong

Shareholders’ right to convene a shareholders” meeting

Pursuant to Article 58 of the articles of association (the “Articles”) of the
Company, shareholder(s) of the Company holding at the date of deposit of
the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company
carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the Company
(the”Requisitionist(s)”) shall have the right, by written requisition to the board
(the "Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) or the company secretary of the
Company, to require (the”Requisition”) an extraordinary general meeting (the
"EGM") to be called by the Board for the purpose of, among other things,
electing a Director.

The EGM shall be held within two months after the deposit of the
Requisition. In the event that the Board fails to convene the EGM within
twenty-one days of the deposit of the Requisition, the Requisitionist(s) may
do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the
Requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to
the Requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Investors Relations

A printed copy of the memorandum and articles of association of the
Company has been published on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange. There has been no changes in the Company’s constitutional
documents during the year ended 31 December 2012.
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Report of the DlrectorsT

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited
financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2012.

Principal Business Activities

The principal business activity of the Company is investment holding. Details
of the principal business activities of the subsidiaries of the Company are set
forth in note 9 to the financial statements.

The Group's principal business activities during the financial year ended 31
December 2012 were garment manufacturing for export and retailing
branded fashion apparel in Mainland China.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the financial year ended 31
December 2012 by business and geographical segments is set out in note 5
to the financial statements.

Subsidiaries
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as of 31 December 2012
are set forth in note 9 to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The Group's consolidated results for the financial year ended 31 December
2012 are set forth in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on
page 58 of this annual report.

At a meeting held on 26 March 2013, the Directors proposed a final dividend
of HK3.70 cents per share. Upon the approval to be obtained from the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting to be held on 28 May 2013, the final
dividend will be payable on or about 14 June 2013 to the shareholders whose
name appear on the register of members of the Company at close of business
on Thursday, 6 June 2013.

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Friday, 24 May
2013 to Tuesday, 28 May 2013, both days inclusive, during which period no
transfer of shares will be effected in order to determine the entitlement to
attend and vote at the annual general meeting of the Company. All share
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates, must be lodged with
the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17 Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai Hong Kong for registration not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 23 May 2013 for such purpose.
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The Company’s register of members will be closed from Monday, 3 June 2013
to Thursday, 6 June 2013 (both days inclusive), during such period no transfer
of the shares will be registered in order to qualify for the proposed final
dividend. All transfers of the shares accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops
1712-1716, 17 Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong, no later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 31 May 2013 for such purpose.

Financial Summary
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last five financial years is set out on pages 151 and 152 of this report.

Borrowings
Details of the borrowings of the Group are set forth in Note 22 to the
financial statements.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group are
set out in note 6 to the financial statements.

Share Capital and Share Options

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company and the share
options granted by the Company are set forth in note 18 to the financial
statements.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during
the financial year ended 31 December 2012 are set forth in note 19 to the
financial statements.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2012, the Company'’s reserves available for distributions
amounted to HK$1,703.6 million comprising share premium, contributed
surplus and retained earnings.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the financial year ended 31 December 2012, sales made to the
Group's top five customers and the largest customer accounted for
approximately 34.3% and 14.2% of the total sales. The Group purchased less
than 30% of its goods and services from its five largest suppliers.

At no time during the year did the Directors, their associates or shareholders
(which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of the
Company'’s issued shares) have any beneficial interest in the Group’s five
largest customers or five largest suppliers.
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Directors
The Directors of the Company during the financial year ended 31 December
2012 and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. DING Jianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent non-executive Directors:
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

In accordance with article 86 of the Company'’s articles of association (the
“Articles”), Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter and Dr. CHENG
Chi Pang will retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Confirmation of Independence of Independent

Non-executive Directors

The Company received from each of Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG Chi
Keung and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit a confirmation of their independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and the Company considers all of
them to be independent.

Directors’ and Senior Management'’s
Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the
Group are set forth on pages 20 to 25 of this report.

Directors’ Service Contracts

The annual salary and bonus of each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi,
Mr. DING Jianer and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter for the financial year ended
31 December 2012 was HK$4.0 million, HK$4.0 million, HK$2.6 million, and
HK$2.8 million, respectively. The annual salary and bonus of each executive
Director shall be determined by the Board and subject to the annual review
by the remuneration committee of the Company, provided that any increment
shall not be more than 15% of the annual salary received by each executive
Director for the immediate preceding year.

Each of the executive Directors is also entitled to a management bonus, the
amount of which is determined with reference to the audited consolidated
net profits of the Group after taxation and minority interests but before
extraordinary items (the “Net Profits”) as the Board may, in its absolute
discretion, approve, provided that the aggregate amount of the management
bonus payable to all executive Directors in respect of any financial year shall
not exceed 4% of the Net Profits for the relevant financial year.
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Each of the independent non-executive Directors has signed a letter of
appointment dated 18 November 2011 with the Company under which each
of them has agreed to act as an independent non-executive Director for a
period of three years, commencing from 18 November 2011, unless
terminated in accordance with the terms and conditions specified therein.
The initial annual fee payable to Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang
and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit is HK$360,000, HK$240,000 and HK$240,000,

respectively.

Save as mentioned above, none of the independent non-executive Directors
is expected to receive any other remuneration for holding their office as an
independent non-executive Director. Save as disclosed above, there is no
service contract, which is not determinable by the Company or its subsidiaries
within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation), entered into with any of the executive Director proposed for
re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No Director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract
of significance to the business of the Group to which the Company, its
holding company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the financial
year.

Emolument Policy of the Group
The Company’s policies concerning remuneration of the Directors are as
follows:

(i) the amount of remuneration is determined by the remuneration
committee of the Board on the basis of the relevant executive
Director's experience, responsibility, workload and the time devoted to
the Group;

(ii) non-cash benefits may be provided to the executive Directors under
their remuneration package; and

(i) the Directors may be granted, at the discretion of the Board with the
endorsement of the remuneration committee of the Board, options
pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the Company, as
part of their remuneration package.

The emolument policy of the Group is aimed at attracting, retaining and
motivating talented individuals. The principle is to have performance based
remuneration which reflects market standards. The employee’s remuneration
packages are generally determined based on their job nature and position
with reference to market standards. Employees also receive certain welfare
benefits. The Group’s emolument policy will be adjusted depending on a
number of factors, including changes to the market practice and stages of
the Group's business development, so as to achieve the Group’s operational
targets.
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Interests and/or Short Positions of Directors
and Chief Executive in the Shares, Underlying
Shares or Debentures of the Company and its

Associated Corporations

As at 31 December 2012, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")) which
were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which
they are taken or deemed to have taken under such provisions), or were
required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
required to be maintained, or were required, pursuant to the Model Code, to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:
Beneficial Interests in the Shares

(a)

Report of the Directors
£ wE

EEREEITRAEREAQAR
HEBZENRS - MERAO R
F*E%EIJI%EEH’J*E@&/:R/AF

RZTE—ZF+_A=+—H EFBEKLARA&
BITBABRARR R HABHBEB(RE S &S
BEHRO(RERBERG D EXVEE R E) B AR
- HERDSEREZD  EAERES ﬁ&gﬁiﬁf
RO EXVELETRSD R ECL MG AR

A2 PT B R A 0% ?(@%*ETFE%%%Y%EE%&”‘
ERWBEIERANERERAR) IARBEES

BB E 5 ) 5352156 1R & ?E\quaﬁf\ﬁﬁﬁmyfﬁaﬁ
N R R KR BRBELETFNRETRAAE
ARG RO ERRREWNT :

(@ RRONEZES

Approximate percentage of

Name of Directors Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company*
LER NI E
= g4 i gvig ¢ BROBED
(Note 1)
(K&
Mr. TING Man Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.00%
TEREE ZEGDEE R (Note 2)
iE=))
Mr. TING Hung Vi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.00%
THEREAE SEGEEER (Note 3)
(P 5E3)
Mr. DING lJianer Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.00%
TEREE A E R w (Note 4)
(Mt 524)
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang Directly beneficially owned 200,000 (L) 0.01%
BEREL HEERESR
Mr. WONG Chi Keung Directly beneficially owned 1,000,000 (L) 0.05%
BEZREE HEE=AE
* The approximate percentage of interest in the Company is based on the # EARAERBEHNED L DRARA R T —

issued share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2012.

Notes:

1 The letter “L” stands for the Director’s long position in the shares.
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(b)

Longerview Investments Limited (“Longerview"”) is owned as to 41.5% by
Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”) which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Man
Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of
Mr. TING Man Yi. As such, under the SFO, Mr. TING Man Yi is deemed to be
interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings Limited (“In Holdings")
which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Hung Yi. Longerview is a controlled
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr. TING Hung Yi. As such,
under the SFO, Mr. TING Hung Yi is deemed to be interested in the
1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered
into between Mr. TING Man Yi, Firmsuccess, Mr. TING Hung Yi, In Holdings,
Mr. DING lJianer, Willport Investments Limited (“Willport”) and Longerview
(collectively the “Controlling Shareholders”), each of the Controlling
Shareholders (other than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive
arrangements in respect of their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose
of Part XV of the SFO, each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr.
DING lJianer is therefore deemed to have effective voting power in respect of
the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, under the SFO, Mr.
DING Jianer is also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held
by Longerview.

Beneficial Interests in the Shares of Associated

(b)

Firmsuccess Limited ([Firmsuccess|) # A&
Longerview Investments Limited ([Longerview])
Wa15% - M T B R EE R 2 EEA
Firmsuccess © Longerview & T & 52 % £ ) % 1%
SEEGRESRPEGANERE) - Bt 18
BESLBEGO  THREERBIERES
Longerview#% A #91,490,000,000 f% i 15 & i 25 ©

In Holdings Limited ([In Holdingsl) # &
Longerview #)40.5% - M T #REE B 2 & &
AlIn Holdings ° Longerview & T # /R 5t & &) &
THDEE(RE SR A EGOIERE) o Bt
REELFRBEHRA  THEREEWRIERS
Longerview#% A #91,490,000,000 % i 15 B 4 25 ©

1R & T 858 5% & ~ Firmsuccess » T HE/RE 4~ In
Holdings + T 3 7 % 4 - Willport Investments
Limited ([Willport]) % Longerview (%t f§ A2
BERRDAR-ZZZTAF+—-A+/\BIT VKK
B & R FE (Longerview Br SN BE R &
A S Longerview ” BRIE AT LB LB E 8k -
MEHREEEAEXVEME  THZEE
THREERTRREESERNEBRIERS
Longerview FT 4%1,490,000,000 4% A% {7 &) & B #%
= At BEFHFRBEERN - TERE
A TV A8 VE 5 Longerview 35 5 #91,490,000,000
& A% 17 B9 4 a5 ©

REBZERONEZER

Corporations
Approximate percentage of
Name of Name of associated interest in the associated
Directors corporation Nature of interest  Number of shares corporation
HEBCEBER
BEEnR BB EEERB EEME BRBEE BRBEDE
Mr. TING Man Yi  Firmsuccess Personal interest 1 100%
TEREE (EPN: £
Longerview Corporate interest 415 (Note 1) 41.5%
EE (Bt 5E1)
Mr. TING Hung Yi In Holdings Personal interest 1 100%
THREE [EPN
Longerview Corporate interest 405 (Note 2) 40.5%
EE R (Mt 5£2)
Mr. DING Jianer  Willport Personal interest 1 100%
TER%E (EPN:£
Longerview Corporate interest 180 (Note 3) 18.0%
EEE R (Bt 5%3)
Notes: B 5 -

The 415 shares in Longerview are held by Firmsuccess, which is wholly-owned
by Mr. TING Man Yi.

The 405 shares in Longerview are held by In Holdings, which is wholly-owned
by Mr. TING Hung Yi.

The 180 shares in Longerview are held by Willport, which is wholly-owned by
Mr. DING Jianer.
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and/or
Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying

Shares or Debentures of the Company
So far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December 2012, the persons, other

than Directors and chief executive of the Company, having interests or short

positions in the shares or underlying shares or debentures of the Company,
which were required to be entered into the register kept by the Company
pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, were as follows:

Name of substantial
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Approximate percentage of

shareholders Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company
R NS B
FTERRER g4 ROHE BHBES
(Note 1)
(MFEED
Longerview Beneficial owner 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.00%
EanEEA (Note 2)
(BT &E2)
Firmsuccess Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.00%
ZEGNEERE R (Note 2)
(M 7E2)
In Holdings Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.00%
EEGEE R (Note 3)
(fF3E3)
Willport Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.00%
2P A B 2 (Note 4)
(Bt 5F4)
Notes: B S

The letter ‘L' stands for the substantial shareholders’ long position in the shares.

Longerview is owned as to 41.5% by Firmsuccess. As such, Longerview is a controlled
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Firmsuccess. Firmsuccess is therefore
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings. As such, Longerview is a controlled
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of In Holdings. In Holdings is therefore
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered into
between the Controlling Shareholders, each of the Controlling Shareholders (other
than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in respect of
their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the SFO, each of
Firmsuccess, In Holdings and Willport is therefore deemed to have effective voting
power in respect of the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, Willport
is also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.
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Share Option Scheme, G-Ill Share Option Deed
and Pre-IPO Share Option Deed

(a)

Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the written resolutions of the sole shareholder passed on
18 November 2005, a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme"”) was approved and adopted by the Company.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to allow the Company to
grant options to subscribe for shares (the”Options”) to Participants (as
defined below) as incentives or rewards for their contribution to the
Group.

For the purpose of the Share Option Scheme, Participants include (i)
employees of the Company (whether full-time or part-time) or any of
its subsidiaries; and (i) Directors (whether executive Directors or non-
executive Directors or independent non-executive Directors) or any
director of its subsidiaries (together, the “Participants” and each a
“Participant”).

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not, in aggregate, exceed
199,000,000 Shares (the “Scheme Mandate Limit"”), unless the
Company obtains an approval from the shareholders as set out below.
Options lapsed shall not be counted for the purpose of calculating the
Scheme Mandate Limit.

The Company may seek approval of the shareholders in general
meeting to refresh the Scheme Mandate Limit such that the total
number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under
the Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company in issue shall not exceed 10% (the “Refreshed Limit") of
the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of approval to
refresh such limit. Options previously granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option schemes (including those
outstanding, cancelled, lapsed in accordance with the Share Option
Scheme or any other share option schemes or exercised Options) shall
not be counted for the purpose of calculating the Refreshed Limit.

Notwithstanding the above, the maximum number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and
yet to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not exceed 30% of the
total number of shares in issue from time to time. No option may be
granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company if this will result in the aforesaid 30% limit
being exceeded.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012

BRETE  G-MBREZER
BEXALHBENBEREZE

(a)

i AR RE AT 8
REE-—BRRR-_ZZRF+—-A+AH
BRENEIRZER  ARQFH AL RAE
Pergst Sl (TRt Sl -

B EIN BN DRI AR B EE (F
3= 5T 30O X TR0 B 0 B B (TR IR
B FREBHERWEYAKEMEF
HE B R -

RBEREABTS  2REBEOALA
FEEMHBRARNES (T2 RRR):
RMEETHRATEFTLHFRATES
HBIUIFRTER) HENE QR M EMR
E=x(mBLENERI2RE] -

BT ERIEE R R S R ARBME M A
BRI RERT B N P A IS R AT RE B 1T
BB {0 48 80 - 1578 38199,000,0003% % £
(FrERELER]D BRIERRFIR TS
RESRRIE - A HAERELRM
FOEBRMMBRESGHEER -

ARBARRER ARG LSRR ZH
STEIEE LR EREBRESI AR
B fa] EL A B % 51 B T AR X A0 R B
FERNEETROGHISHEEMERE
M EEERERARADEHITRAN
10% ((EHBME) - A EEHRET =
5% B AR 5 BB IR T 81 Jo (X ) EL fth BB AR M AT
ARENBREEBEZERNRTE B&
85 MR IR B RCRE R &) SAE fo Eo A R AR R A
HEAMABTENBRE K TESHE
EA -

BEBLXAME - RITEBEERE
I RARAEMEMERESSIER LM
TR AR T 58 ) 2 A B AR T RJBE B 1T AV AR 4D
ERHEE THBBIREEITRMN LA
B30% ° fisl % H B Ak fE A5 BB B Lt
30% [R5 - B RIAR B R B A & A
B ] L At B s A T 281 9% 1 B A o



The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted to each participant (including both exercised
and outstanding options) in any 12-month period up to and including
the date of grant of the options shall not exceed 1% of the total
number of shares in issue. Any further grant of Options to a Participant
which would result in the shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of all options granted and to be granted to such Participant under the
Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) in
the 12-month period up to and including the date of such further
grant representing in aggregate over 1% of the shares in issue shall be
subject to the shareholders’ approval in general meeting with such
Participant and his associates (as defined in the Listing Rules)
abstaining from voting.

An Option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Share
Option Scheme at any time during a period of not more than 10 years
to be notified by the Board to each grantee. Such period shall
commence on the date on which an offer of the grant of an Option is
accepted or deemed to be accepted in accordance with the terms of
the Share Option Scheme and expire on the last day of such period as
determined by the Board.

An amount of HK$1.00 is payable by the Participant to the Company
on acceptance of the option offer as consideration for the grant.
Unless otherwise determined by the Board and specified in the offer
letter to be given to the Participant at the time of the offer of the
Option, there is neither any performance target that needs to be
achieved by the grantee before an Option can be exercised nor any
minimum period for which an Option must be held before it can be
exercised.

The subscription price in respect of each share issued under the Share
Option Scheme will be a price determined by the Board and notified
to a Participant and will be no less than the highest of: (i) the closing
price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet on the date of offer to the Participant, which must be a day on
which licensed banks are open for business in Hong Kong and the
Stock Exchange is open for business of dealing in securities (a” Trading
Day"); (i) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five consecutive Trading
Days immediately preceding the date of offer to the Participant; and
(iii) the nominal value of a share.

Report of the Directors
EEgWmE

AfTEERZ2BERENERE(BED
TEEEHRTENBREMBETRET
BB ESHE  £EA+ZEAH
FMAEEREBRERH(BEER TE
BBCHETRNDEEMN % - BEE—HE
HERERRALEEBEER 2T ZEA
HERN AM2REFE-SPREBERES
BERRATERIEEBES B RARBEM
HiBREAICETESRTR2ES
MArARBEE@EBETE CE#EEER
TRMBRE)MERHTRSTETZRN
B WEBARFDHETRMOZ1%E
AIESTRBRERASLERRMAE A
M2BREREABEACEER ETWRADA
UL RERE -

BREINEZTSBANZARAGRRG
BT FOMMBA - BERREEREST
B RRTTEE - ITE A AR IBIE I 5T
EERENRIBR S EMER TRBEED
BHERE EZEZSRTABEARE
BWR&EBEH/IEER -

S2HEERMNBELREZOBARNARRZM1.00
BLAMERSERBRENNRE - FRIFEE
ERTRE URA2EEREEREE
MBEZFHNEBORTANSERERE TR
RN B RAE T BB A AT AR R
BAR - B 176 BB R Al JF L R A (K R B
AR -

BIRERETEEHTHNERRMNAEEG
HEETET HEZTTRNL2HEEBED
BERAAT=FZ&ZEE - ()RA2HEER
EEREEHBMIMSERERMIKRM
W TE ZBAREEBHERITHEE
BRBZAETESFEEZ2A(XRZA0))
(WEEm2EERSEREEANEER
BR AR ST RARERANRDHF
BT RGP EE -

il

SEEERERLAR ZZTE-—Z_FFRH

@

45



46

Report of the Directors

ey

==

(b)

& %

The Share Option Scheme will remain valid for a period of 10 years
commencing on the date on which the Share Option Scheme is
conditionally adopted by the written resolutions of the sole
shareholder, after which period no further Options will be granted but
in respect of all Options which remain exercisable at the end of such
period, the provisions of the Share Option Scheme shall remain in full
force and effect.

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2012 were
as follows:
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Number of options

BRERE
At Granted Exercised Lapsed At
Exercise 1January during the during the during the 31 December
Date of grant price 2012 year year year 2012
R=-B-—=f% R-ZT—=F
RHEBH TEE —A—B HFARE FRAGTHE FRAR¥ +=A=+-—-H
HK$
BT
Other employees 14 January 2011 1.30 16,000,000 — — — 16,000,000
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G-Il Share Option Deed (b) G-NIERERZE

A share option deed was entered into between the Company, G-llI
Apparel Group, Ltd (“G-IlI") and G-Ill Hong Kong Limited (“G-IlI
Hong Kong”) on 24 March 2012 (the “G-lll Share Option Deed"),
whereby the Company has granted G-Il Hong Kong an option to
subscribe for certain number of shares upon and subject to the terms
and conditions set forth in the G-Il Share Option Deed.

The grant of the option to G-Il is part of the business cooperation
with G-lll. On 19 March, 2012, Finity Apparel Retail Limited and G-IlI
entered into the joint venture agreement pursuant to which GT
(International) Fashion Company Limited and Hangzhou Trading will
commence the business of marketing and distribution of Calvin Klein
Performance apparel items in China.

The principal terms of the G-Il Share Option Deed are as follow:

(i) The subscription price for each share subject to the option
granted under the G-Il Share Option Deed shall be HK$1 for
each share;

(ii) The period within which G-Il Hong Kong may exercise the
option under the G-IIl Share Option Deed is thirty-six months
from the date of the G-IIl Share Option Deed (“G-IIl Option
Period”). During the exercise period, G-Il Hong Kong is entitled
to make multiple applications for issuance of the shares with a
minimum of 20,000,000 shares under each application;
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(iii)

(iv)

The share options shall lapse automatically and not be
exercisable (to the extent not already exercised) on the earliest
of:

(a) the expiry of the G-Il Option Period;

(b) G-Il Hong Kong ceases to be wholly-owned subsidiary
of G-Ill Apparel Group, Ltd (“G-IlI");

(@} the date of filing of the winding-up petition of the
Company;

(d)  the date on which G-Il Hong Kong commits a breach in
regard to the selling, transferring, charging, mortgaging,
encumbering or creating any interest in favour of any
other person over or in relation to any of the Options;
and

(e) the date on which G-Il or G-Il Hong Kong commits a
breach of any term or condition attached to the grant of
the Option or the G-Il Share Option Deed.

If there is an alteration in the capital structure of the Company
whilst any of the share options remains exercisable by way of
capitalisation issue, bonus issue, rights issue, open offer,
subdivision or consolidation of shares, or reduction of the share
capital of the Company (other than any alteration in the capital
structure of the Company as a result of an issue of Shares as
consideration in a transaction to which the Company is a party),
such corresponding adjustments (if any) shall be made to the
number or nominal amount of option shares so far as
unexercised; or the option price; or any combination thereof,
provided that:

(@ any such adjustments give G-Il Hong Kong as nearly as
possible the same proportion of the issued share capital
of the Company as that to which that G-Il Hong Kong
was previously entitled; and

(b) notwithstanding the above, any adjustments as a result
of an issue of securities with a price-dilutive element,
such as a rights issue, open offer or capitalisation issue,
shall be made in accordance with the requirements set
forth in Rule 17.03(13) of the Listing Rules and the
Supplementary Guidance or such other guidelines or
supplementary guidance as may be issued by the Stock
Exchange from time to time,

but no such adjustments shall be made pursuant to the above
paragraphs to the extent that a Share would be issued at less
than its nominal value.

(iii)

(iv)

-
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Subject to the applicable laws and regulations, if the Company splits
its Shares by way of issuing additional Shares whilst any of the Options
remains exercisable, the Board shall make such adjustment as it
considers appropriate by increasing the number of the Option Shares
and reducing the Option Price for the sole purpose of achieving that
the total number of the Option Shares, as a percentage of the total
number of Shares in issue after the full implementation of the Share
split, would be the same as the percentage set forth in the Share
Option Deed and that the total amount of consideration payable by
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G-Il Hong Kong for the exercise of the Option in full shall remain

unchanged.

The adjustment above shall only be applicable to the outstanding
Option, but not retroactively to the number of Option Shares issued

prior to the Share split.

Options held at
1 January 2012
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Granted Options
during exercised Options lapsed Options held as at

the year during the year during the year 31 December 2012
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Pre-IPO Share Option Deed

A share option deed was entered into between the Company and Ms.
LI Yuet Mui, Xera (“Ms. LI"), a senior management staff of the Group,
on 18 November 2005 (the “Pre-IPO Share Option Deed”), whereby
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(FLEtDR_TEZTRF+—-A+NBIIXZ
BREXREB(ERARAESHEBRER

the Company has granted Ms. LI an option to subscribe for certain BBt ARABEMETZ % EER

number of shares upon and subject to the terms and conditions set

forth in the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed.

The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed is to provide incentive
and reward to Ms. LI for her contribution to the management and

business growth of the Group.

The principal terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed, as approved by
the written resolutions of the sole shareholder passed on 18
November 2005, are substantially the same as the terms of the Share

Option Scheme except that:

(i) the subscription price for each share subject to the option (i)
granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed shall be the par

value of each share;
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(i) the period within which Ms. LI may exercise the option under
the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed is eight years from the Listing
Date. During the exercise period, Ms. LI can exercise the option
in each year no more than one-eighth of the total number of
the Option shares (as defined below) granted, provided that
Ms. LI cannot exercise any option granted under the Pre-IPO
Share Option Deed during the period of six months immediately
after the Listing Date;

(i) the total number of the shares subject to the Pre-IPO Share
Option Deed shall be up to 10,000,000 shares upon full
exercise of the option under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed,;
and

(iv)  save for the options which has been granted, no further options
will be granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed.

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2012 were

-
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held at during exercised during lapsed during held as at 31
1 January 2012 the year the year the year December 2012
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Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’

Interest in Competing Business

As at 31 December 2012, none of the Directors and their respective
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) or the controlling shareholders of
the Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interest in a business,
which competes or may compete with the business of the Group.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-laws
or the laws of Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.
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Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

During the year ended 31 December 2012, neither the Company nor any of
its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities during the year.

Model Code for Directors’ Securities Transaction
Details of compliance by the Group with the Model Code are set forth in the
Corporate Governance Report on pages 26 to 36 of this Annual Report.

Continuing Connected Transaction

Particulars of Transaction

As at 31 December 2012, the Group has entered into a non-exempt
continuing connected transaction (as disclosed in the announcement of the
Company dated 21 December 2010). A supply contract dated 21 December
2010 was entered into between Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company
Limited (“Huasheng Accessories”) and various members of the Group for a
period from 1 January 2011 to 31 December 2013, whereby Huasheng
Accessories has undertaken to supply to members of the Group the required
plastic bags and hangers at such prices which are not higher than the prices
offered to independent third parties after taking into consideration the
prevailing market rates for providing similar products from time to time. For
the year ended 31 December 2012, the aggregate purchase of plastic bags
and hangers by the Group from Huasheng Accessories amounted to HK$10.6
million (2011: HK$9.6 million) which was below the annual cap of HK$18.6
million.

Information on Connected Person

Huasheng Accessories

Huasheng Accessories is a company established in the PRC with limited
liability. Huasheng Accessories is owned as to 25% by Hong Kong Fuhowe
and as to 75% by Ms. ZHOU Shi Min, the spouse of Mr. DING Jianer (an
executive Director). Ms. ZHOU Shi Min is a connected person as defined
under rule 14A.11 (4) of the Listing Rules. Therefore, Huasheng Accessories is
an associate of a connected person of the Company pursuant to rule 1.01 of
the Listing Rules.
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Confirmations

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the above non-
exempt continuing connected transaction of the Group and have confirmed
that this transaction has been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from independent third parties;

(i) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of
the Company as a whole; and

(iv)  have not exceeded the respective cap amounts set out in the relevant
agreements referred to above.

In accordance with paragraph 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board of
Directors engaged the auditors of the Company to perform certain factual
finding procedures on the above continuing connected transaction on a
sample basis in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Related Services
4400 "Engagements to Perform Agreed-Upon Procedures Regarding
Financial Information” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditors have reported their factual findings on the
selected samples based on the agreed procedures to the Board of Directors.

The purchases of accessories from Huasheng Accessories as set out in
Note 35(a) to the financial statements, being the significant related party
transactions of the Group, constitute continuing connected transactions of
the Group. The disclosure requirements in respect of these continuing
connected transactions have been complied with in accordance with the
Listing Rules.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this report, at least 25% of the
Company'’s total issued share capital was held by the public.
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Report of the Directors
EEgWE

Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee, comprising three
independent non-executive Directors, and has adopted terms of reference
which are in compliance with the Listing Rules. The primary duties of the
audit committee are to review financial information of the Group, make
recommendation on the external auditor and supervise the financial reporting
process and internal control system of the Group and to provide comments
and advice to the Board. The audit committee has reviewed the audited
financial statements of the Company and audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2012.

Auditor

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012 have been
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting of the Company and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment.

On Behalf of the Board
TING Man Yi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 March 2013
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Independent Auditor’s Reportj

e
pwec

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA TING GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Ting Group
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”)
set out on pages 55 to 150, which comprise the consolidated and company
balance sheets as at 31 December 2012, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated

Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B 3 A% BRRD B &

e
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2012, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 26 March 2013

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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Consolidated Balance Sheetj

As at 31 December 2012

\\/ \ §

EBEXR

%:?*:¢+ZHE+*E

2012 20M
—E——fF —ZT——fF
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
Bt & FET FHET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets EREBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME BMEREE 6 740,938 796,698
Investment properties "EYHE 7 18,000 14,000
Land use rights 4 fE A 8 90,488 93,120
Interests in associates E’\Hﬁﬁ BRB 10 566,382 541,519
Loan to an associate ERT—HEHE QR 10 238,125 —
Interest in a jointly controlled entity A — B L B 2
B zER 11 2,003 2,146
Intangible assets mEAE 12 135,954 145,080
Available-for-sale financial asset AHEESREE 13 — 2,093
Promissory notes AR 15 71,235 —
Entrusted loans ZEER 15 37,019 —
Deposit Ze 15 12,713 —
Deferred income tax assets BRERMBHEE 20 43,291 41,575
1,956,148 1,636,231
Current assets REEE
Inventories L 14 563,673 592,193
Trade and other receivables EKE 5 BER R
H th i U RIB 15 625,968 623,840
Tax recoverable A g [ %4 18 2,508 1,528
Financial assets at fair value BRAFEINETEERE
through profit or loss TREZEHEE 16 18,736 21,002
Cash and bank balances ReRIETES 17 428,711 534,926
1,639,596 1,773,489
Total assets EERE 3,595,744 3,409,720

The notes on pages 63 to 150 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

REEERER

As at 31 December 2012

WNZE—=—F+=A=+—8H

2012 2011
—E-——-F —T——F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5E FERT FAT
EQUITY e
Equity attributable to equity holders of ZAATKREFTHA
the Company EiERE
Share capital [N 18 209,857 209,732
Reserves & 19 2,518,584 2,425,598
Proposed dividends R IR B 19 77,647 57,676
2,806,088 2,693,006
Non-controlling interests FIEHIERERE 42,460 42,679
Total equity EREE 2,848,548 2,735,685
LIABILITIES =K
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Deferred income tax liabilities BREEMBSHAR 20 15,665 16,370
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and other payables ERE S RF K
H h JE 1 5RIE 21 422,423 434,430
Bank borrowings RATIE N 22 293,096 200,499
Current income tax liabilities MEBFEHAE 16,012 22,736
731,531 657,665
Total liabilities EEHAE 747,196 674,035
Total equity and liabilities ERREEBEHEE 3,595,744 3,409,720
Net current assets RBEERE 908,065 1,115,824
Total assets less current liabilities EEHAERABER 2,864,213 2,752,055

The notes on pages 63 to 150 are an integral part of these financial

statements.

TING MAN YI
TR
Director

BE

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012

TING HUNG YI
THR
Director

BE

SE63E F1508 Z M i B UL 8 15 Wk 2 KA

1/\ o



Balance SheetT
EEBEX

As at 31 December 2012 RW=ZZ—=—F+=-F=+—H

2012 2011
—E——F —T——F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5E FHERT FAT
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AR ZIEE 9 1,202,873 1,238,805
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries A EINGIE ] 34(c) 721,883 571,644
Other receivables and prepayments H M FE YR IE & TN R IE 15 712 460
Cash and bank balances Be RIRITHEH 17 639 1,391
723,234 573,495
Total assets EEHE 1,926,107 1,812,300
EQUITY =
Equity attributable to equity holders ZAATREFEAELER
of the Company
Share capital (N 18 209,857 209,732
Reserves i 19 1,635,881 1,542,706
Proposed dividends #R A% 2 19 77,647 57,676
Total equity ERBE 1,923,385 1,810,114
LIABILITIES 8E&
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables and accruals HMEMRIE R ERE A 21 2,722 2,186
Total equity and liabilities EzkaEERE 1,926,107 1,812,300
Net current assets RBEEFE 720,512 571,309
Total assets less current liabilities EERERRBESE 1,923,385 1,810,114
TING MAN YI TING HUNG YI
TESR THER
Director Director
EZE EFE

The notes on pages 63 to 150 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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fConsoIidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

et EBRAR

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE-T——F+-_A=+—RAIEFE

2012 20M
—E-C-F —_E——F
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
B 3 FER FH&ET
Revenue g A 5 2,582,040 2,472,539
Cost of sales 8 & B AR 27 (1,808,881) (1,702,807)
Gross profit E¥| 773,159 769,732
Other income H b4 A 23 13,564 7,480
Other gains/(losses), net Hihlras /(&18)F58E 24 5,642 (5,736)
Selling, marketing and distribution costs HE - 2HRDHAR 27 (295,959) (279,831)
Administrative expenses THFAX 27 (282,002) (259,583)
Operating profit ReEBA 214,404 232,062
Finance income &I A 25 27,769 7,400
Finance costs A& A AR 25 (12,546) (12,973)
Share of losses of associates DAL & A F 8 10 (3,604) (1,215)
Share of (loss)/profit of a jointly controlled 2> 165 — & £ B 4% % & g2
entity (&18),amF 11 (143) 524
Profit before income tax B P 15 i A 3% F 225,880 225,798
Income tax expense FEfHMAX 26 (72,116) (56,475)
Profit for the year FEREA 153,764 169,323
Other comprehensive income/(loss) HthzZEKR A (FE)
Change in fair value of available-for-sale AHEESmEE
financial asset ZRFEEE - (233)
Reclassification adjustment upon disposal & B i HH & & g & &
of an available-for-sale financial asset EFOEAR 233 —
Currency translation differences BEEHhE =S 15,703 96,972
Deregistration of a subsidiary B —HERB AR 2 M (5,439) —
Other comprehensive income, net of tax H b2 mEUA
(FNERTLIH) 10,497 96,739
Total comprehensive income ZHEKAELE 164,261 266,062

The notes on pages 63 to 150 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
a2 ER AR

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE-ZZT——-F+_F=+—HILFE

2012 20M
—E-=F —E——%F
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
Pt 31 FER FH&ET
Profit/(loss) attributable to: DTALTEMRZER
J(B8) -
Equity holders of the Company RRARREREEA 154,919 170,219
Non-controlling interests FEERIMERE R (1,155) (896)
153,764 169,323
Total comprehensive income/(loss) UTATEEZZEKRA S
attributable to: (FE) B
Equity holders of the Company RAFIRERFEA 164,480 265,058
Non-controlling interests FE 13 MR (219) 1,004
164,261 266,062
Earnings per share for profit FALRRATARERFEA
attributable to the equity holders of EEEFNZERER
the Company during the year (LBRRMDEWLES)
(expressed in HK cents per share)
— basic — H K 30 7.39 centsfl 8.12 centsfll
— diluted — s 30 7.39 centsfl 8.12 centsflll
Dividends BrE 31 77,647 114,304

The notes on pages 63 to 150 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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fConsoIidated Statement of Changes in Equity

GAMKEDRE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE-T——F+-_A=+—RAIEFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

ARARRERE AESE
Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves  earnings Total interests equity
IF 12 4
BAx ROBE Htt@HE RKREBRFA ER-c] En RRAE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Fff & FHT FET FET FET FET FRT FRT
At 1 January 2012 R=-—ZE-—=-%—-8F—8 209,732 974,447 546,074 962,753 2,693,006 42,679 2,735,685
Comprehensive income 2ERA
Profit/(loss) for the year FEHA(EE) — — — 154,919 154,919 (1,155) 153,764
Other comprehensive income Hit2EWA
Available-for-sale financial asset — AIfE & S R4 E 19 — — 233 — 233 — 233
Currency translation differences EMBREES 19 — — 14,767 — 14,767 936 15,703
Deregistration of a subsidiary s — R B AR
Z kA 19 — — (5.439) — (5.439) — (5,439)
Total comprehensive income ZHEBABE — — 9,561 154,919 164,480 (219) 164,261
Transactions with equity HEAQATREFEA
holders of the Company ZR5
Employee share option scheme: [ - e
— proceeds from share issues — BIIROHFE
KA 18, 19 125 1,902 (1,902) — 125 — 125
— value of employee services — EERBKEE 19 — — 3,170 — 3,170 — 3,170
Value of share options granted to #F —&FEEH 2
a related party BREEE 19 — — 2,983 — 2,983 - 2,983
2011 final and special —E-—FENKH
dividends paid RERIAR B 31 — — — (57,676)  (57,676) — (57,676)
Profit appropriation i A B 19 — — 7,737 (7,737) — — —
Total transactions with equity BHEAATREFHA
holders of the Company ZRBHBE 125 1,902 11,988 (65,413) (51,398) — (51,398)
At 31 December 2012 R=-T—Z=F
+=A=+-8 209,857 976,349 567,623 1,052,259 2,806,088 42,460 2,848,548

The notes on pages 63 to 150 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
AN RBRE
For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE-ZZT——-F+_F=+—HILFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company
KRB MR A ARG

Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling Total
capital  premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
FE 2 ) 1
BA ROEE HtbHEE RERFA wE s  Wm AR
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ft 5 FHT FHET FHET FHET FHET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2011 R=—2——%—A—H 209,573 972,322 437,805 961,002 2,580,702 41,675 2,622,377
Comprehensive income 3 ON
Profit/(loss) for the year FEHRA(FE) — — — 170,219 170,219 (896) 169,323
Other comprehensive income Hit2EUHA
Available-for-sale financial asset AHHESREE 19 — — (233) — (233) — (233)
Currency translation differences BB EEE 19 — — 95,072 — 95,072 1,900 96,972
Total comprehensive income ESONE — — 94,839 170,219 265,058 1,004 266,062
Transactions with equity HAATREFAEA
holders of the Company ZX5
Employee share option scheme: EEERETE
— proceeds from share issues — BIIRHDAE
IE 18, 19 159 2,125 (1,958) — 326 — 326
— value of employee services — BRERBKEERE 19 — — 3,171 — 3,171 — 3,171
2010 final and special T -TFEENKH
dividends paid R RIAR S 31 — — — (99,623) (99,623) — (99,623)
2011 interim and special ZE-—FBENHRH
dividends paid ESILL 31 — — — (56,628)  (56,628) — (56,628)
Profit appropriation & A 5 B 19 — — 12,217 (12,217) — — —
Total transactions with equity HAQATREFHEA
holders of the Company ZREBE 159 2,125 13,430 (168,468) (152,754) — (152,754)
At 31 December 2011 R=—2——%F
+=—A=+—8H 209,732 974,447 546,074 962,753 2,693,006 42,679 2,735,685
The notes on pages 63 to 150 are an integral part of these financial  563% 51508 2 M &t Bt 5 0 7% R K 2 4 K6
statements. (K
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fConsolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Sz

meReRERK

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE-T——F+-_A=+—RAIEFE

2012 2011
—E-——F —T——%F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 2 FHExT FH&T

Cash flows from operating activities EETHHRERE
Net cash generated from operations LEFBIR e 58 32(a) 271,870 369,888
Interest paid BENHE (12,546) (12,973)
Income tax paid ERATER (82,122) (73,185)
Net cash generated from operating activities EEEHMEREFHE 177,202 283,730
Cash flows from investing activities REZHRERE
Capital injections into an associate EE T B ERA 10(c) — (96,742)
Addition of an associate WL QR 10(c) (1,140) —
Advances to associates BRTFHE QR 10(c) (22,978) —
Loan to an associate ERF—HEEBE QA 10(b) (238,125)
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEYE BELKRZRE (52,750) (45,176)
Purchase of an available-for-sale BEAHLELREE

financial asset — (2,326)
Proceeds from disposal of property, PEME  BERRE

plant and equipment Fris 1A 32(b) 1,269 3,064
Proceeds from disposal of an HEHEESREE

available-for-sale financial asset Fri8 1A 4,884 —
Proceeds from disposal of derivative HEMESRMITA

financial instruments FT8 I8 — 572
Increase in entrusted loans EEERE M (37,019) —
Decrease/(increase) in term deposits with initial R HIR #2:8 =18 B 2 & &f

term of over three months RO (3 hn) 100,036 (123,413)
(Increase)/decrease in pledged deposits A F R EE M), m (36,072) 7,000
Interest received 2w F B 23,891 7,400
Net cash used in investing activities BEZDMARSFHE (258,004) (249,621)
Cash flows from financing activities REITHRERE
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares BTEBRATERE 125 326
Proceeds from bank borrowings RITEFRMEHRE 202,674 361,531
Repayment of bank borrowings EEIRITER (110,077) (227,557)
Dividend paid to equity holders BT ARDE IR

of the Company REARE (57,676) (156,251)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing MEFSMGE (FAEE

activities T EE 35,046 (21,951)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash BHe¢RBEELEEER

equivalents G2V bib-:E- (45,756) 12,158
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—A—BZH&

kR EHEER 362,636 339,979
Exchange difference fE =% 3,505 10,499
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December RT+ZA=+—BZHE%
kB & EHEERB 17 320,385 362,636

The notes on pages 63 to 150 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Notes to the Financial StatementsT

General information

China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated
in the Cayman Islands on 31 May 2005 as an exempted company with
limited liability under the Companies Law (Cap. 22, Law 3 of 1961, as
combined and revised) of the Cayman Islands. The address of the
Company'’s registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are engaged
in the manufacturing and sale of garments.

The Company'’s shares have been listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) since
15 December 2005 (the “Listing”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars ("HK$"), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on
26 March 2013.

Summary of significant accounting policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"). They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, available-for-sale financial asset and investment properties,
which are carried at fair value, as explained below.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY RE

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements are
disclosed in Note 4.

(@) The following amendments to standards are mandatory
for the first time for the financial year beginning 1
January 2012, but do not have significant financial
impact to the Group.

HKAS 12 Deferred Tax: Recovery of
(Amendment) Underlying Assets
HKFRS 1 Severe Hyperinflation and
(Amendment) Removal of Fixed Dates
for First-time Adopters
HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Transfers of
(Amendment) Financial Assets

(b)  The following new standards, amendments/revisions to
standards and interpretation have been issued, but are
not effective for the financial year beginning 1 January
2012 and have not been early adopted.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R K BT 5T

EXSHBEHREE)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies 2

(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 FEHEEEE)
Effective for RUTEH
accounting A
periods Bz
beginning on =g il
or after L
HKAS 1 (Amendment) Presentation of Financial 1July2012 BB EEL BEREZET —E——F
Statements 15 (BETK) +tA—-AH
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.1

2.2

Basis of preparation (continued)

HKFRS 10, “Consolidated financial statements” replaces all of
the guidance on control and consolidation in HKAS 27
“Consolidated and separate financial statements”, and SIC — 12
“Consolidation — special purpose entities”. HKAS 27 is renamed
as “Separate financial statements”, and it continues to be a
standard dealing solely with separate financial statements. The
existing guidance for separate financial statements is unchanged.
HKFRS 10 builds on existing principles by identifying the concept
of control as the determining factor in whether an entity should
be included within the consolidated financial statements of the
parent company. The standard provides additional guidance to
assist in the determination of control. The Group will adopt
HKFRS 10 from 1 January 2013. The Group has performed an
assessment and concluded the adoption of HKFRS 10 does not
have a significant impact on the Group.

For the other remaining, the Group is in the process of
assessing the impact of adoption of these standards,
amendments and interpretations to existing standards, which
the Group plans to adopt when they become effective. The
Group is not yet in a position to state whether substantial
changes to the Group’s accounting policies and presentation of
the financial statements will be resulted.

Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries made up
to 31 December.

(@)  Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group
controls another entity. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from
the date that control ceases.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (continued)

The Group uses the acquisition method of accounting to
account for business combinations. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair
values of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred
and the equity interests issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair value of any
asset or liability resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement. Acquisition-related costs are
expensed as incurred. Identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at
the acquisition date. On an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis, the Group recognises any non-controlling interest
in the acquiree either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests’ proportionate share of the
acquiree’s net assets.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount
of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the
acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest
in the acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If this is less
than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the
difference is recognised directly in the consolidated
profit or loss (Note 2.7).

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost is adjusted to reflect changes in
consideration arising from contingent consideration
amendments. Cost also includes direct attributable costs
of investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividend received
and receivable.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

(b)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving dividends from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the
investment in the separate financial statements exceeds
the carrying amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee's net assets including
goodwill.

Transactions with non-controlling interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling
interests as transactions with equity owners of the
Group. For purchases from non-controlling interests, the
difference between any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net
assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or
losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are also
recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control or significant
influence, any retained interest in the entity is
remeasured to its fair value, with the change in carrying
amount recognised in the consolidated profit or loss.
The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the
purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate, joint venture or financial asset.
In addition, any amounts previously recognised in the
other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are
accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of
the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to consolidated profit or loss.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

©

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting
and are initially recognised at cost. The Group's
investment in associates includes goodwill identified on

acquisition, net of any accumulated impairment loss.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate
share of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to the
consolidated profit or loss where appropriate.

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the consolidated profit
or loss, and its share of post-acquisition movements in
other comprehensive income is recognised in other
comprehensive income. The cumulative post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of
the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group
does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investments in
the associates are impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associates and
its carrying values and recognises the amount adjacent
to ‘share of losses of associates’ in the consolidated
profit or loss.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(©

(@)

Associates (continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the associates. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of associates have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in
associates are recognised in the consolidated profit or
loss.

Jointly controlled entity
A jointly controlled entity is a contractual arrangement
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an
economic activity which is subject to joint control and
none of the participating parties has unilateral control
over the economic activity.

Investments in jointly controlled entities are accounted
for by using the equity method of accounting and are
initially recognised at cost.

The Group's share of its jointly controlled entity’s post-
acquisition profits or losses is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income and
its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognised in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of
the investment.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investment in
the jointly controlled entity is impaired. If this is the case,
the Group calculates the amount of impairment as the
difference between the recoverable amount of the
jointly controlled entity and its carrying values and
recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share of (loss)/profit
of a jointly controlled entity’ in the consolidated profit or
loss.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(@)

Jointly controlled entity (continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its jointly controlled entity are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's interest in the jointly controlled
entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred. Accounting policies of jointly
controlled entities have been changed where necessary
in the consolidated financial statements to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

2.3 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-
maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible
for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments, has been identified as the executive
directors who make strategic decisions.

2.4

Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group's entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
("HK$"), which is the Company’s presentation currency.
The functional currency of the Company is US dollar

("US$").

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the
consolidated profit or loss.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(©

Group’s entities

The results and financial position of all the Group's
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each profit or loss are
translated at average exchange rates (unless this
average is not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations
are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign
operation is partially disposed of or sold, exchange
differences that were recorded in equity are recognised
in the consolidated profit or loss as part of the gain or
loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.5

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, except for construction in
progress, are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged in
the profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings 20-40 years or shorter of

remaining lease term or

useful life
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Plant and machinery 5-10 years
Vehicles 3-10 years
Furniture, fittings and equipment  5-10 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting period. An asset’s
carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with the carrying amount and are included in the
consolidated profit or loss.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.5

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes the costs of construction of buildings, costs of plant
and machinery, and borrowing costs arising from borrowings
used to finance these assets during the year of construction or
installation and testing. No provision for depreciation is made
on construction in progress until such time as the relevant
assets are completed and ready for intended use. When the
assets concerned are brought into use, the costs are transferred
to respective property, plant and equipment and depreciated in
accordance with the policy as stated above.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group's
entities, is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating
leases and buildings held under finance leases. Land held under
operating leases are classified and accounted for as investment
property when the rest of the definition of investment property
is met. The operating lease is accounted for as if it were a
finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including
related transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment
property is carried at fair value. Fair value is based on active
market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the
nature, location or condition of the specific asset. If this
information is not available, the Group uses alternative
valuation methods such as recent prices on less active markets
or discounted cash flow projections.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in the light of current
market conditions.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.6

2.7

Investment properties (continued)

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows
that could be expected in respect of the property. Some of
those outflows are recognised as a liability, including finance
lease liabilities in respect of land classified as investment
property; others, including contingent rent payments, are not
recognised in the financial statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the consolidated profit or
loss during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the consolidated profit
or loss, as part of the other gains/(losses), net.

Intangible assets

@)  Gooawill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share of the
net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary/
associate at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on
acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in intangible
assets. Goodwill on acquisitions of associates is included
in interests in associates and is tested annually for
impairment as part of the overall balance. Separately
recognised goodwill is tested annually for impairment
and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains
and losses on the disposal of an entity include the
carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units (“CGUs")
for the purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is
made to those CGUs or groups of CGUs that are
expected to benefit from the business combination in
which the goodwill arose identified according to
operating segment.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.7

2.8

Intangible assets (continued)

(b)  Trademarks
Trademarks are shown at historical cost. Trademarks
have a finite useful life and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 10 years.

(c)  Customer relationships

Customer relationships acquired in a business
combination are recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. The customer relationships have a finite
useful life and are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation. Amortisation is calculated using the
straight-line method over the expected life of the
customer relationship of 10 years.

(d)  Exclusive supply rights

Exclusive supply rights represent the rights to sell pre-
determined amount of garments to customers over
certain periods of time pursuant to the legal binding
agreements entered into between the Group and the
customers. Exclusive supply rights are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.
Exclusive supply rights are amortised over the unexpired
periods of the agreements.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet
available for use are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows. Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.9

Financial assets

2.9.1 Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following

categories: loans and receivables, at fair value through

profit or loss and available for sale. The classification

depends on the purpose for which the financial assets

were acquired. Management determines the

classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(a)

(b)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They are
included in current assets, except for the amounts
that are settled or expected to be settled more
than 12 months after the end of the reporting
period. These are classified as non-current assets.
The Group’s loans and receivables comprise “trade
and other receivables” and “cash and cash
equivalents” in the consolidated balance sheet
(Notes 2.11 and 2.12).

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are financial assets held for trading. A financial
asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short
term. Derivatives are classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as hedges. Assets in
this category are classified as current assets.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies 2 ZE A BRHME (&)
(continued)

29 EWMEEE)

2.9 Financial assets (continued)

2.9.1 7 # (&)

2.9.1 Classification (continued)

(c)  Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless the investment matures or
management intends to dispose of it within 12
months of the end of the reporting period.

2.9.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade-date — the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs
for all financial assets not carried at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value,
and transaction costs are expensed in the profit or loss.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the investments have expired or
have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss are subsequently carried
at fair value.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
the “financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”
category are presented in the profit or loss within “other
gains/(losses), net” in the period in which they arise.
Dividend income from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss is recognised in the profit or loss
as part of other income when the Group’s right to
receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-
monetary securities classified as available-for-sale are
recognised in other comprehensive income.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.9

2.10

Financial assets (continued)

2.9.2 Recognition and measurement (continued)
When securities classified as available for sale are sold or
impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognised in equity are included in the profit or loss as
“gains and losses from investment securities”.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in the profit or loss as part of other income
when the Group’s right to receive payments is
established.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
presented within “operating activities” as part of
changes in working capital in the consolidated statement
of cash flows (Note 32).

2.9.3 Impairment of assets classified as available-

for-sale financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. A significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its
cost is also evidence that the assets are impaired. If any
such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets,
the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in the consolidated profit or loss — is removed
from equity and recognised in consolidated profit or loss.
Impairment losses recognised in the consolidated profit or
loss on equity instruments are not reversed through the
consolidated profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted-average method.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related
production overheads (based on normal operating capacity). It
excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.11

2.12

2.13

214

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A
provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of the receivables. Significant financial difficulties
of the debtor, probability that the debtors will enter bankruptcy
or financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in
payments are considered indicators that the trade receivable is
impaired. The amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the assets is reduced
through the use of an allowance account, and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the consolidated profit or loss. When a
trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account for trade receivables. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited in the
consolidated profit or loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held
at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

215

2.16

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated
at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case,
the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-
payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of
the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred
tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated profit or loss, except
to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in
equity. In this case the tax is recognised directly in equity.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date in the countries where the Group operates and generates
taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.16 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

2.17

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and
are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entity, except for deferred income tax liability where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets
and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable
entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a
net basis.

Employee benefits

(@) Pension obligations

The Group participates in a number of defined
contribution plans in Hong Kong and the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC"), the assets of which are
generally held in separate trustee-administered funds.
The pension plans are generally funded by payments
from employees and the relevant Group's entities. The
Group pays contributions to the pension plans on a
mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis which are
calculated as a percentage of the employees’ salaries.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.17 Employee benefits (continued)

(a)

(b)

(©

Pension obligations (continued)

The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to
make further payments once the required contributions
have been paid, even if the plans do not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to
employee service in the current and prior years.

The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due and are not reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date. Employee entitlements to sick and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

Profit sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula that
takes into consideration the profit attributable to the
Company's shareholders after certain adjustments. The
Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created
a constructive obligation.
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EXSHBEHREE)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies 2
(continued)

2.17 Employee benefits (continued) 217 EEEF (FE)

(d)  Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to vest. At each balance sheet date, the entity
revises its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to vest. It recognises the impact of the revision
of original estimates, if any, in the profit or loss, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.

2.18 Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also
be a present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that outflow of economic
resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot
be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it
will then be recognised as a provision.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies 2
(continued)

219 AR

2.19 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable for the sales of goods and services in the ordinary
course of the Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of value-
added tax, returns and discounts and after eliminating sales
within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue
can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been
met for each of the Group's activities as described below. The
amount of revenue is not considered to be reliably measurable
until all contingencies relating to the sale have been resolved.
The Group bases its estimates on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and
the specifics of each arrangement.

(@)  Sales of goods — OEM garment sales

Sales of goods are recognised when a group’s entity has
delivered products and the customer has accepted the
products and collectability of the related receivables is
reasonably assured.

(b)  Sales of goods — retailing of branded fashion

apparel

Sales of goods are recognised when a group’s entity sells
a product to the customer. Retail sales are in cash or by
credit cards or collected by department stores on behalf
of the Group. The recorded revenue includes credit card
fees payable for the transaction. Such credit card fees
are included in selling, marketing and distribution costs.
It is the Group's policy to sell its products to the end
customer with a right of return. Accumulated experience
is used to estimate and provide for such returns at the
time of sale.

(c)  Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

(d)  Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.19

2.20

2.21

2.22

Revenue recognition (continued)

(e)  Rental income
Rental income on assets leased out under operating
leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

(f)  Commission income
Commission income is recognised when the services are
rendered.

Government grants

Government grants are subsidies on export of textile and
clothing and assistance on certain projects approved by local
government. Government grants are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grants will
be received and the Group will comply with all attached
conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the consolidated profit or loss over the period
necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended
to compensate.

Leases (as the lessee for operating leases)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company's
financial statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors where
appropriate.
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3

Financial risk management

3.1

Financial risk factors
The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

market risk (including currency risk, price risk, cash flow and fair

value interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's

overall risk management programme focuses on the

unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise

potential adverse effects on the Group's financial performance.

(a)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and Mainland
China. Sales are made to overseas customers as well as
customers in Mainland China while purchases are mainly
from suppliers in Hong Kong and Mainland China. The
functional currencies of the Group’s entities in Hong
Kong and Mainland China are US$ and RMB
respectively.

Foreign exchange risks arise on monetary assets and
liabilities being denominated in a currency that is not the
functional currency. The Group’s entities in Mainland
China have monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in US$, which is not their functional currencies. The
Group has not used any forward contracts, currency
borrowings or other means to hedge its foreign currency
exposure.

At 31 December 2012, if RMB had strengthened/
weakened by 5% (2011: 5%) against the US$ with all
other variables held constant, profit for the year and
equity holders’ equity would have been approximately
HK$1,911,000 (2011: HK$1,816,000) higher/lower,
mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains/losses on
translation of US$ denominated monetary assets and
liabilities held by the Group's entities in Mainland China.
Profit is more sensitive to movement in US$/RMB
exchange rates in 2012 than 2011 because of the
increased amount of US$ denominated monetary assets
and liabilities held by the Group's entities in Mainland
China.
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3

Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

()

(©

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk
because certain investments held by the Group are
classified in the consolidated balance sheet as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss and available-
for-sale financial asset. Profit for the year would
increase/decrease as a result of gains/losses on equity
securities classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss. Other comprehensive income
would increase/decrease as a result of gains/losses on
equity securities classified as available-for-sale financial
assets. At 31 December 2012, if there had been a 5%
change in the market value of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss and available-for-sale
financial asset with all other variables held constant, the
Group's profit for the year would have been increased/
decreased by approximately HK$937,000 (2011:
HK$1,050,000) and there is no impact to other
comprehensive income (2011: increased/decreased by
HK$105,000). The Group has not entered into
derivatives to manage such exposures.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates except for bank deposits, as most of the interest-
bearing assets including promissory notes, entrusted
loans and loan to an associate are at fixed rate. The
Group's exposure to changes in interest rates is mainly
attributable to its bank deposits and borrowings. Bank
deposits and borrowings at variable rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest-rate risk. Borrowings at fixed
rates expose the Group to fair value interest rate risk.
The interest rates of the Group’s bank deposits and the
rates and terms of the Group’s borrowings are disclosed
in Notes 17 and 22 to the financial statements
respectively.
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3

Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(©

(@)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
(continued)

The Group has not used any interest rate swaps to
hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.

At 31 December 2012, if interest rates had been
increased/decreased by one percentage point and all
other variables were held constant, the profit of the
Group would have been decreased/increased by
HK$1,791,000 (2011: HK$1,469,000) and increased/
decreased by HK$2,915,000 (2011: HK$4,012,000),
respectively resulting from the change in the interest
expense of bank borrowings and interest income of
bank deposits.

Credit risk

The carrying amounts of cash and bank balances,
promissory notes, entrusted loans, loan to an associate,
trade and other receivables, except for prepayments,
represent the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk
in relation to financial assets.

The Group also has policies in place to ensure that sales
of products are made to customers with an appropriate
credit history. OEM garment sales to large or long-
established customers with good repayment history
comprise a significant proportion of the total Group’s
OEM garment sales. The Group also has policies on
granting different settlement methods to different
customers to monitor the credit exposure. Letters of
credit are normally required from new customers and
existing customers with short trading history for
settlement purposes. Sales to retail customers are made
in cash or via credit cards or collected by department
stores on behalf of the Group. The Group’s historical
experience in collection of trade and other receivables
falls within the recorded allowances. At 31 December
2012, trade and bill receivables amounted to
approximately HK$457,801,000 (2011:
HK$494,346,000) were due from multi-national
companies operating under international well-known
brand retailers, and department stores in the PRC.
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Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(@)

(e)

)

Credit risk (continued)

The Group has policies to place its cash and cash
equivalents only with major financial institutions with
good reputation and does not expect any losses from
non-performance by these financial institutions.

Concentration risk

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group’s
sales to top 5 customers who are international well-
known brand retailers accounted for approximately
34.3% (2011: 34.8%) of the total revenue. The Group
aims to maintain long-term relationship with reputable
customers in the expansion of its business.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities. The
Group aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping
committed credit lines available.

The Group's primary cash requirements have been for
purchases of materials, machinery and equipment and
payments of employee benefit expenses. The Group
finances its working capital requirements through a
combination of funds generated from operations and
bank loans. The Group generally operates with a
working capital surplus.

As at 31 December 2011 and 2012, all the Group's and
the Company’s contractual obligations mature within 1
year.
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3  Financial risk management (continued)

3.2

3.3

Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or increase
debt.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt to equity
ratio. This ratio is calculated as bank borrowings of
approximately HK$293,096,000 (2011: HK$200,499,000)
divided by total equity of HK$2,848,548,000 (2011:
HK$2,735,685,000). The ratio as at 31 December 2012 and
2011 were 10.3% and 7.3% respectively.

Fair value estimation

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair
value, by valuation method. The different levels have been
defined as follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (level 1).

3 Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1
that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
from prices) (level 2).

3 Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)
(level 3).
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3

Financial risk management (continued)

3.3

Fair value estimation (continued)
The following table presents the Group’s assets that are
measured at fair value at 31 December 2012.

3 MBEAREEGE)

3.3

AFEMEF(E)
TRENAEBR -_T—=—F+_A
=t HEQAFEFEZEE -

Level 1
& Bl
HK$'000
FET
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss BATEIIREEERT
BRZEMEE 18,736

The following table presents the Group’s assets that are
measured at fair value at 31 December 2011.

TEREINAEEARZZZT——F+=
A=+ —HREAFEFEZEE

Level 1

1IN

HK$'000

FAT

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss BAFEINEREERRSP

BB eMEE 21,002

Available-for-sale financial asset AHEESmEE 2,093
The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets RERBMEEEBEZERITAATE

is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A
market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and
regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry
group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on
an arm'’s length basis. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price. These
instruments are included in level 1. Instruments included in level
1 classified as trading securities or available-for-sale comprise
primarily equity investments listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange
and over-the-counter bulletin board, a regulatory electronic
trading service offered by the National Association of Securities
Dealers in the United States.
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Critical accounting estimates and

judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.

(@)

(b)

Useful lives and residual values of property, plant
and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful
lives, residual values and related depreciation charges for its
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on the
historical experience of the actual useful lives of property, plant
and equipment of similar nature and functions. It could change
significantly as a result of technical innovations and competitor
actions in response to severe industry cycles. Management will
increase the depreciation charge where useful lives are less
than previously estimated lives, or it will write-off or write-
down technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have
been abandoned or sold.

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and selling expenses. These estimates are based on
the current market condition and the historical experience of
manufacturing and selling products of similar nature. It could
change significantly as a result of changes in customer taste
and competitor actions in response to severe industry cycles.
Management will reassess the estimations by the balance sheet
date.

Notes to the Financial Statements

MBRERWE

ERERT AT RAE

AEBEFETBEIRAE - BZSEE
MABDENBELRMNEMEAE B
REAMEREBEBZRKREFHEEA -

AEEBARREBRERGFRBR - %ZE
AmEL G AR EEE)RAHE
BRERBEE ARARGET —MBFE
AERBEZREEBKERNBE ZHE
REBERHNDMT -

(a)

(b)

ME - BERRETEAFHR
FNexEE

AEHEEEEREDE BERR
BETHITERFY  FHBE
LB ERS - WEMGFDER
ARLUMEERIEZDE BER
HECERAERFHZBELR
BrRIEERARMAFEBEFY T
REEBREBRTRBHMRRZTEY
IR E RS - A A FH D
REREEZFH - BEERIE M
FERX B MBRMREER
HHEZ RITBRRIERAE I EE -

FEUSEHEEE
FERERFEREEEBBIES
ZEFTEE BB TR 2K AR
HEMX - REMADEREND
MEBEREEABEUEEERZ
BAELR BAUESEAREFEN
BHERBFHFREERRITER
HmRMZTHMHRERLE -
ERERNEERSHIMZEMR
&t e

ESEEERERERAR —E-_FFR




Notes to the Financial Statements

B 75 < M aE
4 Critical accounting estimates and 4 EEETHEEFTRHAEE)

judgements (continued)

() Trade and other receivables (including loan to an (00 EWEZRIRHEMEVREE
associate, promissory notes and entrusted loans) FEEXTHEBEELR - RALR

BREXER

The Group’s management determines the provision for AEBEEERERPEERAR
impairment of trade and other receivables based on the credit EATABETEKESER K EM
history of its customers and the current market condition. FBWHRIBEZREEE EEERSE
Management reassesses the provision for trade and other BHEEREMTHERE SRR KR
receivables by each balance sheet date. The provision could Hi W RIBEE BEBEY
change significantly as a result of changes in customer financial IR TR PERE P BB ARR K
position in response to the global economic cycles. BmBEEEY -

(d) Estimated impairment of goodwill (d) FEEREMET
The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any BRI FE2 7R 2 €5 IR - AN
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated in FAREBEORBE BeE
Note 2.7. The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units EEf OB EERERER
have been determined based on value-in-use calculations. EEFFERA®SFE R MW
These calculations require the use of estimates (Note 12). 12) °

() Income taxes (e) FFEH
The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions. REBAEALEZEREEERNME
Significant judgement is required in determining the provision e MNEEMSHBEEREELSE
for income taxes. There are transactions and calculations for RE - REAEXEBBEFREZIA
which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the BEBTEREBMAZRGRTH -
ordinary course of business. The Group recognises liabilities for REBRBHEIIBIERZ DB
anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether Nzfs REPBREEFEE®R
additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of REE MZEFEFEREBRRER
these matters is different from the amounts that were initially BN &Y BHEESE
recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and BN ERE BB MG
deferred tax provisions in the period in which such MR FER TE B -

determination is made.
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Segment information

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the
executive directors. The executive directors review the Group's internal
reporting in order to assess performance and allocate resources.
Management has determined the operating segments based on these
reports.

The executive directors consider the Group has three reportable
segments: (1) manufacturing and sale of garments on an OEM basis
("OEM"); (2) manufacturing and retailing of branded fashion apparel
("Retail”); and (3) property development in the PRC (“Property
development”).

The executive directors assess the performance of the operating
segments based on profit before income tax, which is consistent with
that in the financial statements. Other information, as noted below, is
also provided to the executive directors.

Total segment assets exclude investment properties, deferred income
tax assets, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, entrusted
loans and available-for-sale financial asset, all of which are managed
on a central basis. These are part of the reconciliation to total balance
sheet assets.

-
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B 75 < M aE
5 Segment information (continued) 5 2E&ER(E)
Turnover comprises sale of goods. Sales between segments are carried EXEFORHEEER DB 2B 2HED
out based on terms agreed. The revenue from external parties EREFRBZGEHRINEE - EWTNITE
reported to the executive directors is measured in a manner consistent EZNBFTBAFRFEZARADNEEE D
with that in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income. HKAFKER -
Property
OEM Retail development Total
R#EBE
B e LES:E HMiE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FERT FET FET FERT
Year ended 31 December 2012 BE-E2——-f+=A
=+—BLEFE
Total revenue UONE 2,113,956 472,175 — 2,586,131
Inter-segment revenue 2 EBEUWA (4,091) — — (4,091)
Revenue (from external customers) WACRBHHBES) 2,109,865 472,175 — 2,582,040
Segment profit/(loss) before BRETEB ATSIREF,
income tax (E518) 202,445 28,542 (1,632) 229,355
Depreciation of property, plant and I E
equipment (104,488) (5,459) —  (109,947)
Amortisation of land use rights - b {55 PR R # 8 (3,164) (34) — (3,198)
Amortisation of intangible assets mEEEHH (4,571) (4,799) — (9,370)
Loss on conversion of trade receivables ~ fEUN B ZEE Z i@ A
to promissory notes AHBREZEE (10,005) — — (10,005)
Finance income mMEKA 26,118 1,651 — 27,769
Finance costs 1= 2N (12,546) — —  (12,546)
Share of profits/(losses) of associates DAL EE & A FR
S (E#E) 34 (2,006) (1,632) (3,604)
Share of loss of a jointly controlled entity %31 — i 3% [&] #22 4
BEEE (143) — — (143)
Income tax expense FriS 8B X (57,967)  (14,149) — (72,116)
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B 7% 2k M R
Segment information (continued) 5 ZWER(E)
Property
OEM Retail development Total
Bl e LE kS wE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FH& T F& T FH& T
Year ended 31 December 2011 BE-ZT——%+=A
=+—BLEFE
Total revenue WA B8 1,975,876 503,099 — 2,478,975
Inter-segment revenue 2 EBEUA (5,617) (819) — (6,436)
Revenue (from external customers) WA(RBENIIEE) 1,970,259 502,280 — 2,472,539
Segment profit/(loss) before MRETEB AT A IRF,
income tax (& #H) 183,441 54,123 (1,277) 236,287
Depreciation of property, plant and mE - BEREZEITE
equipment (87,654) (3,619) — (91,273)
Amortisation of land use rights b {F A R 5E (2,923) (33) — (2,956)
Amortisation of intangible assets BmVEESH (4,571) (4,799) — (9,370)
Finance income RPN 6,911 489 — 7,400
Finance costs [N (12,973) — — (12,973)
Share of profits/(losses) of associates Pal g AN b
/(E18) 62 — (1,277) (1,215)
Share of profit of a jointly 7t — [ R 2
controlled entity 8 A 524 — — 524
Income tax expense B RAX (34,971) (21,504) — (56,475)
Property
OEM Retail development Total
R&E
Bl € L EY R BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
FHEx FHERT FHERT FHER
As at 31 December 2012 R-ZE—=F
+=ZA=+-—8
Total segment assets PTHEEHAE 1,989,223 695,927 790,779 3,475,929
Total segment assets include: AEEERTERRE
Interests in associates REEERNE 2w 2,365 11,363 552,654 566,382
Interest in a jointly controlled entity P — i R %
B zER 2,003 — — 2,003
Additions to non-current assets ANEFRBEE (SR
(other than financial instruments and TARBEMGHE
deferred income tax assets) E B AN) 15,381 37,369 248,945 301,695
ELEERRERAE —ZT—ZFFH




Notes to the Financial Statements

B 7% Rk MR
5 Segment information (continued) 5 SWBERE)
Property
OEM Retail development Total
B
Bl e L EE “®E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FE T FHET
As at 31 December 2011 R=-ZE——F
+=A=+-AH
Total segment assets DEHEELR 2,195,258 592,667 539,805 3,327,730
Total segment assets include: DEEERTER
Interests in associates REEE R 7 Z*E 1,714 — 539,805 541,519
Interest in a jointly controlled entity R — B REEGE
2w 2,146 — — 2,146
Additions to non-current assets AREFRNBEE (SR
(other than financial instruments and TEREEFRSHE
deferred income tax assets) E RN 40,734 4,442 96,742 141,918
A reconciliation of reportable segments’ profit before income tax to AE D2 BTSRRI ERR TSR
total profit before income tax is provided as follows: Bl M A258 2 SR ¢
2012 201
—E-——F —E——F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FER FHE T
Total segment profit before income tax RR BT 18 B AT 2 3B % Fl 48 58 229,355 236,287
Net fair value gains/(losses) of financial assets at X AFEFIRAEB R X T
fair value through profit or loss EEz2eMEEATE
W, (Fi8)F8 2,116 (1,216)
Corporate overhead TELEFER (8,779) (9,789)
Rental income HERA 630 516
Gain on disposal of an available-for sale HE—HAHHESR
financial asset BEZHRE 2,558 —
Profit before income tax per consolidated FEZTEWARYIR
statement of comprehensive income P 18 B A0 % F 225,880 225,798
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B 75 & M EE
Segment information (continued) 5 ZWER(E)
A reconciliation of reportable segments’ assets to total assets is AMENMBrEEREERTE 2HENT
provided as follows:
2012 20M
—E--F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Total segment assets PHEELT 3,475,929 3,327,730
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3% QA F B3 BRE B iE & F
RIBZERMEE 18,736 21,002
Corporate assets TEEE 261 1,792
Investment properties KEME 18,000 14,000
Deferred income tax assets RIEFTEHA E 43,291 41,575
Available-for-sale financial asset At EeRmEE - 2,093
Entrusted loans ZEER 37,019 —
Tax recoverable aJ 4 [ % 18 2,508 1,528
Total assets per consolidated balance sheet HABEEER
A EERE 3,595,744 3,409,720
The Company is domiciled in the Cayman Islands. The results of its EN/NSIN N =S b R D AVARE W= K VA NP
revenue from external customers located in the following geographical TH @ ZINBEPWABERAT
areas are as follows:
2012 2011
—E-——F —ZT——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
North America =S 1,630,249 1,562,945
European Union X B2 200,151 170,101
Mainland China A 644,944 661,427
Hong Kong BB 96,702 29,960
Other countries HA B xR 9,994 48,106
2,582,040 2,472,539

FEREFEERABRAR —T— - FFR
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BF 7% 3R & MY RE

5 Segment information (continued)
The total of non-current assets other than interests in associates, loan
to an associate, interest in a jointly controlled entity, available-for-sale
financial asset, promissory notes, entrusted loans and deferred income
tax assets (there are no employment benefit assets and rights arising
under insurance contracts) located in the following geographical areas
are as follows:

7 #E R (&)

7 A A M [ 7 3R ) & 2 A w8 (B 70 B

AT @S ERT
— PR 2

DIl RN IS
B ESER

BE FARE ZRERRETHMER
BERBAENAREELRERNEER

BRI

2012 2011

—E-C—F —T——F

HK$’'000 HK$'000

FERT FAT

Mainland China A 936,111 998,729
Hong Kong BB 61,659 49,792
North America % 323 377
998,093 1,048,898

For the year ended 31 December 2012, revenues of approximately
HK$366,875,000 (2011: HK$286,954,000) are derived from a single
external customer (2011: one). These revenues are attributable to the
OEM reportable segments and accounted for greater than 10% of the
Group's revenue.
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Property, plant and equipment — Group

Notes to the Financial Statements

6 WE -BERKRE —FKHEH

MBRERWE

Furniture,
Leasehold Leasehold fittings
land and improve- Plant and and Construction
buildings ments machinery Vehicles equipment in progress Total
AL HEEWE BE B #8B
kgF #1E R RE kR#E ERIR wiE
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
FHET FHET FA&T FHET FHET FET FHET
At 1 January 2011 R=-B——%—-A—H
Cost AR 546,892 46,149 442,253 41,683 68,904 56,546 1,202,427
Accumulated depreciation ESEin- (104,251) (36,992)  (155,293)  (33,913) (58,754) —  (389,203)
Net book amount BREFE 442,641 9,157 286,960 7,770 10,150 56,546 813,224
Year ended 31 December 2011 BHBE=-Z——4%1+=A
=+—-ALEE
Opening net book amount FOREEFE 442,641 9,157 286,960 7,770 10,150 56,546 813,224
Exchange differences [EH =% 18,192 279 11,317 249 356 2,096 32,489
Additions RE 340 22,678 7,516 5,171 868 8,603 45,176
Transfers [2 %4 13,663 6,859 — — (20,522) —
Disposals & (1,876) (666) (176) (200) — (2,918)
Depreciation il (20,982) (27,009) (34,818) (5,952) (2,512) — (91,273)
Closing net book amount FRE@EE 451,978 5,105 277,168 7,062 8,662 46,723 796,698
At 31 December 2011 R=ZB——%F
t=A=t—-H
Cost B A 580,801 70,999 480,650 46,896 72,094 46,723 1,298,163
Accumulated depreciation 2t E (128,823)  (65,894)  (203,482)  (39,834) (63,432) —  (501,465)
Net book amount IR E 451,978 5,105 277,168 7,062 8,662 46,723 796,698
Year ended 31 December 2012 #HEZE-ZT——-H+=A4
Z+—BHLFEE
Opening net book amount FYE®FE 451,978 5,105 277,168 7,062 8,662 46,723 796,698
Exchange differences TE M =5 2,008 229 296 10 90 342 2,975
Additions RE 61 35,488 4,368 2,748 1,914 8,171 52,750
Transfers LB 38,246 — 2,943 — 4,271 (45,460) —
Disposals e — (726) (416) (378) (18) — (1,538)
Depreciation bl (28,946)  (17,898) (53,608) (5,916) (3,579) —  (109,947)
Closing net book amount FRE®EFE 463,347 22,198 230,751 3,526 11,340 9,776 740,938
At 31 December 2012 R-B—=F
+=A=+-—8
Cost AR 621,116 79,018 483,733 44,726 78,265 9,776 1,316,634
Accumulated depreciation EXain (157,769)  (56,820) (252,982)  (41,200) (66,925) —  (575,696)
Net book amount BREFE 463,347 22,198 230,751 3,526 11,340 9,776 740,938

Depreciation expenses of approximately HK$81,185,000 (2011:
HK$68,805,000) and HK$28,762,000 (2011: HK$22,468,000) have

7 & B & 4981,185,0008 L (=& — — 4F:
68,805,00078 7T) }28,762,0003% jT (= & —

— 4F 122,468,000 7T) B 9 Bl 7 88 & K A
MATEFE B -

been charged in cost of sales and administrative expenses respectively.

ESEEERERERAR —E-_FFR
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BF 7% 3R & MY RE

6 Property, plant and equipment — Group 6 YME -BERRXRE—XEE

(continued) (&)

As at 31 December 2012, leasehold land and buildings with net book RZE——F+_A=+—8 EEFE
amount approximately of HK$13,276,000 (2011: HK$18,291,000) were 4913,276,0007% 7t (ZF — — 4 : 18,291,000
pledged as securities for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 22). Br)zitH T REFEEREREE

B ZIEIRITE R 2 R (M RE22) -

7 Investment properties — Group 7 REME—ZFXK
2012 2011
—E-——F —E——F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FERT FHE T
At 1 January n—HA—H 14,000 8,000
Fair value gain (Note 24) N E U = (BT 7E24) 4,000 6,000
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 18,000 14,000
The investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2012 by the BREMEKAEFNR T ——-F+=A=
directors. Valuations were determined with reference to current prices +—HEHGHE - HEHNSSHEEUDE
in an active market of similar properties. RIERMISC ERIBIRETE -
The Group's interest in investment properties are held in Hong Kong AEERNKEEMEZEZINBEERE
with lease periods between 10 to 50 years. HEHAB10E50F -
8 Land use rights — Group 8 TiEAE -—FXKEE
2012 2011
—E——F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
At 1 January HR—HA—H 93,120 93,739
Exchange differences PE 5 A= 566 2,337
Amortisation i (3.198) (2,956)
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 90,488 93,120
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Land use rights — Group (continued) 8
The Group's interests in land use rights represent prepaid operating
lease payments and their net book values are analysed as follows:

-

Notes to the Financial Statements

MBRERWE

e A — AR E(E)
ASER L b8 A2 2 R S
EHE - HEEFEHFMT -

2012 20M
—E--F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FH&E T
In Mainland China, held on: AR B A FE A
— Leases of between 10 to 50 years — N FI0E50F 2 HE 90,488 93,120

As at 31 December 2012, land use rights with net book amount of
approximately HK$7,970,000 (2011: HK$6,523,000) were pledged as
securities for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 22).

R-ZE——F+-_A=+—8 REFE
#97,970,000/%8 7t (= Z — — 4 : 6,523,000/%
2T RAEERRIERARNERZIE
AT R 2 B AR (M 7E22) ©

Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RMEBATRZRE —EKATH
Company
PN
2012 2011
—E——F —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHE T F&T
Unlisted shares, at cost ELETRG - KA 478,054 478,054
Amounts due from subsidiaries AL NGB @ 724,819 760,751
1,202,873 1,238,805

The above amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free
and have no pre-determined repayment terms.

The amounts due from subsidiaries are denominated in the following
currencies.

AEFEEMBARREREER 288

EIRATERH -

FEULPT BB AR RIBIAT 5 B ME T {E -

Company
AAF

2012 201
—E——-F —=——%F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
HK$ BT 710,400 752,442
us$ ETT 14,419 8,309
724,819 760,751

EZREEERAERA A

—E-—FEH




Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9

(continued)

The particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December

2012 are set out as follows:

Notes to the Financial Statements
BF 7% 3R & MY RE

RMBLARIZKRE —&AT
(%)

R-ZE—=—F+_A=+—"H AEEEXE
MEBARZFHFBHINMT

Country/place of Particulars Equity interest
incorporation/establishment Principal activities and of issued/ attributable
Name and type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital to the Group
HEMRYL RIER TEXHB B2#f/ r&H
L WEHREEERER REEmH BURAFE P15 R 7
Directly held:
BEERE:
Joyocean Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in the 4,000 shares of 100%
limited liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
Joyocean Investments Limited LERLHS  ARRA REBRELEE 4,000/ & 1%
ETREZER HEIETZ
i)
Manfame Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
limited liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
Manfame Investments Limited AERLHS  ARRA REBRLES 1,000% & %
ETRERER HEIETZ
B
Oceanroc Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
limited liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
Oceanroc Investments Limited LERLHS  ARRA REBRLES 1,000% & %
ETREZER HEIETZ
i)
Skyyear Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in the 4,000 shares of 100%
limited liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
Skyyear Holdings Limited AERLHS  ARRA REBRELEE 4,000/ & 1%
ETREZER HEIETZ
Bt
Witpower Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in the 2,000 shares of 100%

Witpower Investments Limited

limited liability company
RERZHE  BRAF

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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B % R MY A
Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RHBARZERE —ZFQFH
(continued) (#&)
Country/place of Particulars of Equity interest
incorporation/establishment Principal activities and issued/paid-in attributable to
Name and type of legal entity place of operations capital the Group
EMRYL RIBR, TEXH BT/ rEHE
=L HEREEERER RS BURRAFE FEfh R A
Indirectly held:
BEEA:
China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) ~ Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in 5,000,000 shares  100%
Limited company Hong Kong of HK$1 each
ERER(EE)ARAT & BARAF MEKES(BE) 5,000,000 &
HEIETZ
f& 1
Concept Creator Fashion Limited ~ Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in 200,000 shares of  100%
company Hong Kong HK$1 each
B RERAT BB BRAF RKE 5 (EHE) 200,000k &
HEETZ
B
Diny (Hangzhou) Fashion Company  The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing and  US$3,130,000 100%
Limited enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
e (MM EEBRQA hE MEBELE REREERTERFE  3130,000% T
ELEIGED)
Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing and HK$10,000,000 100%
Limited enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
FREFHRRIDERAR R EEERE RKEERTERFE  10,000,000% T
AR (P E)
Finity International Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned =~ Garment manufacturing and  US$10,900,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
FRAEREEERATF FEHIEBELE REBEERTERKEAE  10,900,000% 7T
ELEIGED)

ESEEERERERAR —E-_FFR
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B 7% ¥R MY A
9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RHBARZERE —ZF&QFH
(continued) (&)
Country/place of in Particulars of Equity interest
corporation/establishment  Principal activities and issued/paid-in attributable to
Name and type of legal entity place of operations capital the Group
EMRYL RIBR, TEXH BRI/ r&EHE
=L WEREEERER RS BURAFE FEfh R
Indirectly held: (continued)
BEEE: (&)
Hangzhou China Ting Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturingin ~ US$4,180,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise the PRC
MMESRERERAF FEIEBELE AR B (R E) 4,180,000% 7T
Hangzhou China Ting Tailored The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturingin -~ US$8,000,000 100%
Fashion Company Limited enterprise the PRC
TMMNE SRR ERAR R IEEERE P TR B i (R ) 8,000,000% 7T

China Ting Pietraluna (Hangzhou) ~ The PRC, wholly foreign owned Wool textile and garment US$36,000,000 100%

Wool Textile Dyeing & Finishing enterprise manufacturing in the PRC
Company Limited

EEMMIAM)EmEE hE o MEBELE EHEMRRKEE 36,000,000 7T
BRAF (FE)

Hangzhou Fuding Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturingin ~ US$2,000,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise the PRC

MMEXEEERAR R IEEERE PX TR B i (R ) 2,000,000% 7T

Hangzhou Fuxi Fashion Company  The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment retailing in the PRC  US$200,000 100%
Limited enterprise

MMEEREERAR hE o MEBELE RREE(FE) 200,000% 7T

Hangzhou Huaxing Silk Printing The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Printing and dyeing of silk US$8,000,000 100%

Company Limited enterprise and other high quality
fabrics in the PRC
MMNEEHKBDREERAR R EEERE HRREMBEEH 8,000,000% 7T
BN (R B)
China Ting (Hangzhou) Textile The PRC, wholly foreign owned =~ Garment manufacturingin ~ US$16,000,000 100%
Technology Company Limited enterprise the PRC
B DE T 185 FECIEBELE AR B (R E) 16,000,000% 7T
BRAT
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Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9

(continued)

Country/place of in

corporation/establishment

Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & B 5T

(%)

Principal activities and

Particulars of
issued/paid-in

RHMBLRRIZRE —ARQF

Equity interest
attributable to

Name and type of legal entity place of operations capital the Group
EMRYL RIBR, TEXH BT/ rEHE
=L HEREEERER RS BURRAFE FEfh R A
Indirectly held: (continued)
BEEE: (&)
He Shan Tri-Star Silk Dyeing and The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Printing and dyeing of silk US$3,321,000 100%
Printing Work Limited enterprise and other high quality
fabrics in the PRC
BL=ZEHBEDELEAR FEIEBELE HEREmEERH 3,321,000% 7t
NGl N (hB)
Interfield Industrial Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Fabric printing and dyeing 23,410,000 shares  100%
company of HK$1 each
FHEXERAR EF#  ARAA T EHEN 2 23,410,000%
BikmEE
BTz IR
Jiangsu Fuze Textile Company The PRC, sino-foreign joint Jacquard and velvet fabric US$2,625,000 52%
Limited venture weaving in the PRC
IHEEGEERAR hE - RN BELE RIEMRAKEREE  2,625000% 7T
(FE)
Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturingin ~ US$875,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise the PRC
RINEZHEFTRRA R IEEERE P TR B i (R ) 875,000 7T
Zhejiang China Ting Brand The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing and  US$8,200,000 100%
Management Company Limited enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
MIZESmEERERAF hE MEBELE RKEERTERKEE 82000005 T
ELEIGED)
Zhejiang China Ting Jincheng Silk ~ The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Silk fabric weaving in the US$2,520,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise PRC
MIERSRABERAT R IEEERE HAEREE (P E) 2,520,000 7T
EREEERERAA T -_FFW
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B 7% ¥R MY A
9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RHBARZERE —ZF&QFH
(continued) (&)
Country/place of in Particulars of Equity interest
corporation/establishment  Principal activities and issued/paid-in attributable to
Name and type of legal entity place of operations capital the Group
EMRYL RIBR, TEXH BRI/ r&EHE
=L WEREEERER RREH BURAFE FEfh R
Indirectly held: (continued)
BEEE: (&)
Zhejiang China Ting Knitwear The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Knitwear manufacturingin ~ US$3,500,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise the PRC
HMTESHBRERAT FEIEBELE S m B E (R E) 3,500,000 7T
Zhejiang China Ting Textile The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Home textile weaving in the  US$11,200,000 100%
Technology Company Limited enterprise PRC
WMIERGERBRBERAR R IEEERE RO E s (P E) 11,200,000% 7T
Zhejiang Concept Creator Fashion  The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturingin ~ US$5,000,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise the PRC
L 8BS A R A R hE SEBALE MK (R ) 5,000,000% 72
Zhejiang Fucheng Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturingin ~ US$4,000,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise the PRC
HIERBEERAR R IEEERE PX TR B i (R ) 4,000,000% 7T
Zhejiang Fuhowe Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned =~ Garment manufacturingin ~ US$4,200,000 100%
Limited enterprise the PRC
HMIESREBRAR hE o MEBELE PR B 3E (P ) 4,200,000% 7T
Zhejiang China Ting Group The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Properties holding and RMB50,000,000  92%
Company Limited enterprise garment trading
MIEREREREET AT R IEEERE RAEMERKKES AR
50,000,0007T
Zhejiang Huali Fashion Company ~ The PRC, wholly foreign owned =~ Garment manufacturingin ~ US$2,150,000 100%
Limited enterprise the PRC
WITEBREBRAF hE MEBELE PR B 3E (P ) 2,150,0003 7T
Zhejiang Huayue Silk Products The PRC, sino-foreign joint Spun silk fabric weavingin -~ US$2,500,000 55%
Company Limited venture the PRC
MIEBHBARRERAF R PR ERE BEHE R E (P E) 2,500,000% 7T
Hangzhou China Ting Industries The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Investment holding RMB35,000,000 100%
Investment Company Limited enterprise in the PRC
MMEREERERRAA hE MEBELE REZR(HE) AR
35,000,000t
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Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RHBARZERE —ZFQFH
(continued) (&)

Country/place of in Particulars of Equity interest

corporation/establishment  Principal activities and issued/paid-in attributable to
Name and type of legal entity place of operations capital the Group

EMRYL RIBR, TEXH BT/ rEHE
=L HEREEERER RS BURRAFE FEfh R A

Indirectly held: (continued)
BEss: (8

Zhejiang Xinan Fashion Company ~ The PRC, wholly foreign owned =~ Garment manufacturingin ~ US$3,580,000 100%

Limited enterprise the PRC
WIERBEBRAR hE o MEBELE PR B3 (P ) 3,580,000 T
China Ting Finity International The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturingand US$8,500,000 100%

Fashion Retail Company Limited enterprise retailing and trademark

holding in the PRC

ESFRBERAEKETE HE - NEBELE RRBERTERFAR  8,500,000% T

BERAA Z(RE)
The English names of certain subsidiaries referred herein represent ARAX PR 28 FTHE QR &ER
management’s best effort in translating the Chinese names of these RNEW BMZERXEBHEREERN
subsidiaries as no English names have been registered. HREPXEEME -
The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the FRBEEEERATEFEFANEASA
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the year or KAEEBRLHEEFEZASERBR
formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. Giving Al -BEFZRA TIBEEMWBATZEHR
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, SHFRERERAR -

result in particulars of excessive length.

Interests in associates — Group 10 RBEQNRZER —FKEH
2012 2011
—E——F —T——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHT FH T
Share of net assets NIEEEFE 292,266 291,544
Advances to associates (Note (a)) R TR Z QA (K@) 274,116 249,975
Interests in associates KL RNF 2= 566,382 541,519
Loan to an associate (Note (b)) BERTF—HEE QA
(P 5% (b)) 238,125 —

ESEEERERERAR —E-_FFR
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10 10 RBERTzERE —F&H

(%)

Interests in associates — Group (continued)

Notes: Bt 5 ¢
(a) The advances to associates of approximately HK$274,116,000 (2011: (a) BRTHE AT 2 ©FX274,116,0008 T (=ZF
HK$249,975,000) are unsecured, interest-free and has no pre-determined — — 4 :249,975,0008 70) B EEA - £ 8 BE
repayment terms. The Group considers the advances as part of the BEAETERE ASERAREHEBRAHE
investments in the associates. NEREZ— B
(b) The loan to an associate of approximately HK$238,125,000 (2011: Nil) is (b) BERTF—HBE QR 2% 5 4%238,125,000/ 7T
unsecured, interest-bearing at 7.3% (2011: Nil) per annum on the principal SE-—F D) REER RFREI3I% (=
and will be repayable before 27 April 2015 with the principal and all the T-—F:E)RBAEFE TERZZT—H
interest. FOA-T+HAEERAGRFAENS -
The carrying amount of the loan to an associate approximates its fair value. ERXTF - HABERAzZeB2REEERAQTF
BEE -
() Movements of interests in associates are as follows: (c) REE AR ZREREZHOT
2012 2011
—2--F =T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
At 1 January Wn—HA—H8 541,519 426,687
Exchange differences [EH =% 4,349 19,305
Addition of an associate EE— S QA 1,140 —
Capital injections pay — 96,742
Share of losses SRR E (3,604) (1,215)
Advances to associates BRFH A AT 22,978 —
At 31 December R+ZA=+—8 566,382 541,519
(d) The summary of the financial information of the Group’s associates in (d) AEBEBERAZHMBEMNGHBMENT

aggregate is as follows:

2012 20M
—E-=-F —T——%F

HK$000 HK$'000

FHT FHT

Total assets BERE 3,237,137 2,892,902
Total liabilities BfEMRE 2,399,939 2,055,760
Revenue A 13,306 12,504
Loss for the year FRE IR (9,117) (3.413)

China Ting Group Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2012
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Interests in associates — Group (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(e) The particulars of the Group's associates as at 31 December 2012 are set out

as follows:

Country/place of incorporation/
establishment and type of legal

Notes to the Financial Statements

MBRERWE

10 RESAT2EE— AEE

(%)

M EE (%)

(e) AEBMR-_T——F+-_A=+—BAZHEA

RlZH#BHINWT

Particular of issued/

Equity interest
attributable to

Name entity paid-in capital the Group Principal activities
HEMRL RIER B81T/ AEE

£ it B &% 5% E 7 B8 B BRRAFE Ak BR R TEEY

Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories The PRC, wholly foreign owned US$250,000 25% Accessories and plastic
Company Limited enterprise bags manufacturing

MMNERBHBERAA PECIEBELE 250,000% T SLEWM R B R

Zhejiang Haoran Property Company The PRC, limited liability company RMB100,000,000 29% Property development
Limited

T ERBEEBRAA hE - BRAAF A R #100,000,0007T MERRE

Hangzhou China Ting Property The PRC, limited liability company RMB200,000,000 49% Property development
Development Company Limited

MMNESEHEREFRIAE PR BRAA A R #200,000,0007T MEER

G-T (International) Fashion Hong Kong, limited liability company Us$300,000 49% Garment retailing
Company Limited

B (BB EHERAR BEBRAR 300,000% 7T KREE

Interest in a jointly controlled entity —

11 R—BEHEEHERB RS

Group — K&
2012 201
—E——fF —T——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FH&ET
Share of net assets NIEEEFE 2,003 2,146
(a) Movements of interest in a jointly controlled entity are as @ R—MXREHNER 2B ZBHN
follows: Lk
2012 201
—E——fF —ZT——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHE T
At 1 January Hn—A—H 2,146 1,622
Share of (loss)/profit DG (E8R), & T (143) 524
At 31 December W+-ZA=+—H 2,003 2,146
ZEREEERBRAEG ZT—ZFFH
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11 Interest in a jointly controlled entity — 1M1 R—RBAREFERZ2ER
Group (continued) —FXEBE (&)
@) (continued) (@) (%)
The Group’s interest in a jointly controlled entity, which is REBR—HARZEHEEGELT
unlisted, are as follows: NANZERWT :
2012 2011
—E-=F —E——%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAET
Revenue ON 42,639 18,276
Expenses X (42,925) (17,228)
(Loss)/profit for the year FE(EEB),/EF (286) 1,048
Current assets MEEE 6,049 4,805
Current liabilities B BE (2,043) (513)
Net assets BEFE 4,006 4,292
(b)  The particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entity as at 31 by HKEBEBRZZT—Z-_F+ZA=+—H
December 2012 are set out as follows: ZHEREHER 2 FBERINNOT
Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and Particular of Equity interest
type of legal issued/paid-in attributable to the
Name entity capital Group Principal activities
ML
BRYBER/
ih B R E TE 55550 rE
=g BERE BURBRAFS BE 4k AR A FTEEK
China Ting Pietraluna Limited Hong Kong, limited 1,000,000 shares of 50% Fabric and garment
liability company US$ 0.1 each trading in Hong
Kong
ELEAMNFRAA B BRRA 1,000,0005% & % HERKKES
H{ECIE LY (B#)

B 1
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Intangible assets — Group

Notes to the Financial Statements

MBRERWE

12 BREE -4+ 5

Exclusive
Customer supply
Goodwill Trademark relationship right Total
BR
Ha [EE:3 EFB% fitrER wE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAxT FAETT FAxT FAET
Note (a) Note (b) Note (c) Note (d)
Bt 5E (a) B 3% (b) B 3E () B 3 (d)
At 1 January 2011 R=ZB——F
—HA—H
Cost BN 92,574 47,986 14,691 31,015 186,266
Accumulated amortisation ESg 37 — (24,016) (4,410) (4,393)  (32,819)
Net book amount BREFEAE 92,574 23,970 10,281 26,622 153,447
Year ended BE-_Z2——%
31 December 2011 +=—A=+-—H
WFE
Opening net book amount FYREFE 92,574 23,970 10,281 26,622 153,447
Exchange differences M 3 ZE 58 1,003 — — — 1,003
Amortisation %! — (4,799) (1,470) (3,101) (9,370)
Closing net book amount FRIEMEFE 93,577 19,171 8,811 23,521 145,080
At 31 December 2011 R=-TB——F
+=ZA=+—H
Cost BR 93,577 47,986 14,691 31,015 187,269
Accumulated amortisation RETE — (28,815) (5,880) (7,494) (42,189)
Net book amount BREF(E 93,577 19,171 8,811 23,521 145,080
Year ended BgEz=-8—=—F
31 December 2012 +=—H=+—H
LtFEE
Opening net book amount FYREFE 93,577 19,171 8,811 23,521 145,080
Exchange differences ME N =5 244 — — — 244
Amortisation 5 — (4,799) (1,470) (3,101) (9,370)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 93,821 14,372 7341 20,420 135,954
At 31 December 2012 N-Z2——F
+=—BA=+—H
Cost B AR 93,821 47,986 14,691 31,015 187,513
Accumulated amortisation ESE 7 — (33.614) (7.350)  (10,595)  (51,559)
Net book amount REFE 93,821 14,372 7341 20,420 135,954

EREEZERAERAA

ZE-—ZFFR
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Intangible assets — Group (continued)
Amortisation expenses of approximately HK$4,799,000 (2011:
HK$4,799,000) and HK$4,571,000 (2011: HK$4,571,000) have been
charged in selling, marketing and distribution costs and administrative
expenses respectively.

Notes:

(@)

12

BVEE —4+58 (&)

i X #)4,799,000% L (Z T — —

4,799,000 7T) }4,571,0008 T (=& — —

F: 4,571,000 T EDRIBHEE -

DA RITH A AN -

Bt 5 -
Impairment tests for goodwill (a) BERENR
Goodwill is allocated to the CGU identified for OEM garment business and BAEIRTRIBRERKEF R RE
fabric printing and dyeing business, the identified groups of CGUs that are BrzEBRcREeELEM  REHARAH
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combinations. EiHEB A #HA RS EEEMMAR -
A summary of the goodwill allocation is presented below: HMESEBEZFMT :
HK$'000
FiET
OEM garment business REBEBERERRED 25,891
Fabric printing and dyeing business ERHED 2 % 75 67,930
93,821
The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-in-use BeEEBN Z AT E € 5 IR E A EE
calculations. These calculations use pre-tax cash flow projections based on HER+ETE WHWEAENRELEREHEE
financial budgets approved by management covering a five-year period. Cash ENFHRAZHBERE  EABRBARSRE
flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using the estimated TEEHEH  c AFHR 2B ZRERENETX
growth rates stated below. The growth rate does not exceed the long-term it 2 fhsH B REHE - MREIRBYRE
average growth rate for the business in which the CGU operates. EAEBUKECEBIRBTHERE -
Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations are as follows: FREEMFEERAZEERRNOT:
2012 2011
—B——fF —E——F
Fabric Fabric
OEM printing OEM  printing and
garment and dyeing garment dyeing
business business business business
B R K E RN 3 BE R K TR ED
ES 3 ES: 3 ES ES
Budgeted gross margin EHEEMNE 29% 20% 31% 14%
Pre-tax discount rate R B4 AT 47 3R R 12% 12% 7% 7%
Weighted average growth rate used to extrapolate FLMEEEHE 2 RS R E
cash flows beyond the budgeted periods ZMEFHERE 5% 10% 0% 0%

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past performance
and its expectations for the market development. The discount rate used is
pre-tax and reflects specific risks relating to the CGU. The weighted average
growth rate beyond the budget period is estimated based on current capacity
of the CGU.

The goodwill being allocated to the fabric printing and dyeing business
resulted from the acquisition of Interfield Industrial Limited and its subsidiaries
which is included in the OEM segment. No impairment was recognised
against this goodwill during the year ended 31 December 2012.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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12 Intangible assets — Group (continued) 12

13

Notes: (continued)

fEE s ()

(a) Impairment tests for goodwill (continued) (a) R RE N (&)
If the pre-tax discount rate used in the value-in-use calculation for this CGU WRAREEREELAEN L EREEMRAZ
had been one percentage point higher than management’s estimates at 31 BB AEREREER_FT——F+=-A=
December 2012 (that is, 13% instead of 12%), impairment of approximately +—BzEFdE—EED 5 (B13%m3E12%) -
HK$10,226,000 against goodwill would be recognised by the Group. 7N 52 [ 15 5 P B RE 2 ORL(E £910,226,0005 7T ©

(b) The trademark represents the right to use the FINITY brand. (b) PR REAFNITY (GEfe ) mhE 2 #F -

(0 The customer relationship was acquired in a business combination with (0) EPBEDHEPHELEARDAETEL A M
Interfield Industrial Limited. RS -

(d) On 24 July 2009, the Group entered into an exclusive supply agreement (d) RZTTAFLAZ+ME - A% E 8 Bernard

(“Agreement”) with Bernard Chaus, Inc. (“Bernard Chaus”). Pursuant to the
Agreement, Bernard Chaus appointed the Group as the sole supplier of all its
career and casual sportswear in mainland China for a term of 10 years from
the date of the Agreement. In return the Group agreed to pay Bernard Chaus
an exclusive supply premium of US$4,000,000 (approximately HK$31,015,000).

Available-for-sale financial asset — Group

Chaus. Inc ([Bernard Chaus]) & A% 78 5 £ f& 17 %
(T a&]) - BRI # & - Bernard ChausZ it A&
ERETHALERREDEREFEAN Z
BREESE  APHBEBEHETI0F A%
E [/ & % 144,000,000 7T (4931,015,0007% 7T)
B K 4 F& R B ¥ Bernard Chaus °

13 AHHETREE — 4+ 5KE

2012 2011

—E——F —T——4F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FAT

At 1 January n—A—H 2,093 —
Addition AE — 2,326
Fair value change N EEEH 2,791 (233)
Disposal & (4,884) —
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H — 2,093

The Group removed profits of approximately HK$2,558,000 from
equity into the profit or loss due to the disposal of the available-for-
sale financial asset.

The available-for-sale financial asset included an equity interest in a
listed company in the United States.

As at 31 December 2011, the market value of the listed security was
approximately HK$2,093,000 and is denominated in US$.

The fair value of the equity security was based on its current bid price
in an active market.

AEBRLEAHRBESRE E ML
#)2,558,000/8 TEHE G B HRERER °

THEESREEREREE M Lm2
A2 IR -

RZE——F+-A=+—H LTBAZ
M{E#) A2,093,000/8 T WIAETTEHE

BAREBEHRZAFEGRENBRMISHZ
EREANBEE -

ESEEERERERAR —E-_FFR




Notes to the Financial Statements

B 7% Rk MR
14 Inventories — Group 14 FE—FXK
2012 2011
—E—-F —E——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Raw materials [R#1 % 129,792 143,492
Work in progress ey 132,830 146,415
Finished goods SR 415,831 407,261
678,453 697,168
Less: Provision for inventories W ERE (114,780) (104,975)
563,673 592,193
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in cost of BRABAI WA AHEERN RN 2 TFER KL
sales amounted to approximately HK$1,799,674,000 (2011: £1,799,674,000%8 (= T — — F:
HK$1,677,535,000). 1,677,535,000/& T ) °
= = =
15 Trade and other receivables 15 EWE SRR H AWK
by |
Group Company
NEH ARNATF
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E--F |ZF——F |ZB—=F |ZT—F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FHT FBx FHIT
Trade and bill receivables BUREBESERERREREE 457,801 494,346 — —
Less: Provision for impairment L ORE B AR (12,837) (10,958) — —
Trade and bill receivables, net (Note (i) JEWBE SRR R EREEFE
(B 3E) 444,964 483,388 — —
Amounts due from associates (Note 34(c)) JE U Bt X B 2008 (B RE34 () 26,179 20,546 — —
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity W —EHERES EERE
(Note 34(c)) (B 7% 34 )) 325 323 — —
Promissory notes (Note (ii)) 7, 2= 1% (B 3 (Gi)) 86,693 — — —
Entrusted loans (Note (iii)) B EN( (D) 37,019 — — —
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments  H {318 - 12 &
RIERIE 151,755 119,583 712 460
746,935 623,840 712 460
Less: Non-current portion of promissory notes, i : & 4 2 « ZEER LT
entrusted loans and deposit RZIERE S 10 (120,967) — — —
625,968 623,840 712 460

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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Trade and other receivables (continued)

The amounts due from associates and a jointly controlled entity are
unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand, except for the
amount due from an associate of approximately HK$2,487,000 (2011:
HK$2,468,000), which bears interest at 6.65% (2011: 5.4%) per
annum.

Notes to the Financial Statements

15

MBRERWE

B & 5 AR AR R H b B UK
5 (&)

JE U B & A A A I — P AR R4 5 BS BRE
ﬁmmﬁ‘%M&fKXE@ YR —
fE B 2 A R)ERIE 492, 487000,% T(ZF—
—4F :2,468,0007% 7T) RIBR Hb - R IBIR F
£6.65% (ZF——%F: 54%>u+,u°

Notes: Bt 5
(i) Trade and bill receivables, net (i) ERESRRREVREERFE
The ageing analysis of gross trade and bill receivables based on invoice date BERESERRERERAEREZAHE 2K
is as follows: OO
Group
AEME
2012 201
—B——F —T——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET
0 to 30 days 0£30H 222,499 221,250
31 to 60 days 31£60H 114,094 103,441
61 to 90 days 61290H 56,927 51,874
Over 90 days [ERCEl)=] 64,281 117,781
457,801 494,346

For OEM garment sales, the Group’s trade receivables from its customers are
generally settled by way of letters of credit or telegraphic transfer with credit
periods of not more than 90 days. The grant of open account terms without
security coverage is generally restricted to large or long-established customers
with good repayment history. Sales to these customers comprise a significant
proportion of the Group’s OEM garment sales. On the other hand, for new
and existing customers with short trading history, letters of credit issued by
these customers are normally demanded for settlement purposes.

For sales of branded fashion apparel to franchisees, the Group normally
requests payments in advance or deposits from such customers, with the
remaining balances settled immediately upon delivery of goods. The Group
also grants open account terms of 30 credit days to long-established
customers with good repayment history.

Retail sales are settled in cash or by credit cards or collected by department
stores on behalf of the Group. The department stores are normally required
to settle the proceeds to the Group within 2 months from the date of sale.

Bill receivables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables approximate their fair
values.

As at 31 December 2012, trade and bill receivables of approximately
HK$67,310,000 (2011: HK$134,323,000) were past due but not considered
impaired.

RERBREHREXNREENT  AKEREBER
FZREEZEZER-—RAEARLEESTXE
B EEHTEBI0R - BARFEMRE

REXSHMR-—REFRTERLERFZK
HREHEP - ARERUETPETZHE -
HEREFBRERREERZBRED - ZH -
AEE-—BREREBERFEBREZNELR
REEPRVERKAEERBE -

REFLREPET I REBEHEN S - K
SEH-REXZERFPEMNKARES  #E
AR E @ TR BB 5 (8 - AR BT & FER
%Eﬁﬂﬁ%Zﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁBoflﬁ%EIZuEEEx
ZHR -

ZEDUREXEARBEIBEERARSE
SEKH - AEE-RERFEAFTNHEER
BEAMBEANAAKREREMERE

BREBEZFHIHEAMEAA -

BRESEF R EMER TR REEELN
FEEE -

R-Z——F+-_A=+—A8 EBEESHERX
K JE UL 2 ¥k #967,310,00008 T (=T — — &
134,323,000/ 7o) B @ #1814 KRR B E -

ZEREEERBRAEG ZT—ZFFH
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15 Trade and other receivables (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(i) Trade and bill receivables, net (continued)

15 BWEZRRRH i BURK

5 (&)

fEE (%)

(i) FE W B 5 BR AR e BE WO BB O (B ()

(ii)

These trade and bill receivables relate to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no recent history of default. The ageing analysis of these
trade and bill receivables is as follows:

HEBRKESERRERFERDIBTRER
REZZZBUBTFHEM - HWERKESEX
RERREZREDTOT

Group

AEE
2012 2011
—E-——F —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
0 to 30 days 0%30H 41,014 27,965
31 to 60 days 31&260H 12,463 11,455
Over 60 days HBiE6e0R 13,833 94,903
67,310 134,323

As at 31 December 2012, overdue trade and bill receivables of approximately
HK$12,837,000 (2011: HK$10,958,000) were considered impaired and had
been fully provided for.

The risk of trade and bill receivables that are neither past due nor impaired
as at 31 December 2012 becoming impaired is low as most of the balances
related to customers with no history of default.

Movements on the provision for impairment of receivables are as follows:

RZT—=ZF+ZA=+—HB AHEKES
5 % K% FEUR 22 45 4912,837,000/8 0 (=T —— & -
10,958,000 7T.) B 4 4% A A B W B & B 1E o #
& o

HRAHMYEHRERERDE2EFER - &
RZT—=—F+-A=+—BRERHIFER
BzRERKESER R EREELRREZBR
B -

R FRREREZESHNOT

2012 2011

—B2-—F B

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHExT FET

At 1 January w—HA—H 10,958 8,278
Exchange differences [E 5 % #8 85 296
Charged to the profit or loss RS RIOR 3,387 2,572
Write-off 9 88 (1,593) (188)
At 31 December W+=A=+—8 12,837 10,958

The promissory notes represent two senior unsecured promissory notes with
principal amounting to US$12,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$92,820,000) converted from trade receivables due from a major customer
which will be payable in various installments until the end of 2016. The
promissory notes are interest bearing at 5.25% per annum. As a result of
conversion of trade receivables to promissory notes on 20 January 2012, loss
of approximately HK$10,005,000 (Note 24) has been recognised in “other
gains/(losses), net” during the year.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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AERBREARR-—ZETEEPES5RNER
ZRhEBERERBEALER A28 A
12,000,000 7t (#H & 7 #792,820,000% 7T)  #
REEZZ-—XR"FEASZHIMN - FHERIRE
FR525% 8 - ARE-_T——-F—A=+H
HEKEBESEARERARLER B
10,005,000 7T 2 &5 18 (I i124) ER F AR HE
ez (E18) FEIN#ER -
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MBRERWE

Trade and other receivables (continued) 15 EWESRA R EMEKRRR
18 (48)

Notes: (continued) Bt (%)

(iii) The entrusted loans represent three secured entrusted loans with total (iii)
principals amounting to RMB30,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$37,019,000) due from a company established in the PRC through a
lending agent, a commercial bank in the PRC. The entrusted loans are interest
bearing at 18% per annum payable on a quarterly basis and the principal will
be payable on or before 25 December 2014. Affiliates of the borrower
pledged to the lending agent certain number of properties located at Yuhang
District in Hangzhou as collaterals. Corporate guarantee was provided by an
affiliate of the borrower in favour of the lending agent to secure the
obligation of the borrower under the entrusted loan agreements.

EREFEERERRE (A BPEBLET)
ER—ERPEKIZABZ=HEERER
B A& @E A ARE30,000,0007T (8 % %
#937,019,000/ 7T) « ZFEERILFRI8%FHE -
BEEEXN MASER-_Z-—HNF+_-A
T RBHR AN BRAZEE AR S
RN ARME ZE T HEERTERREME
BIEHS - ERAZ—HBBRAMERNRE
RECEER UREFERABTEZRERD
HFBEBTZEME -

The carrying amounts of the Group’s net trade and other receivables NEE B E SR H At fE W R IE B
are denominated in the following currencies: ZHEEBENTIE,E:
Group
rE
2012 2011
—B--F —E-—%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
HK$ I 32,315 13,768
RMB AR 278,395 167,355
uss$ Ey 312,513 361,495
623,223 542,618
The carrying amounts of the other receivables are aged current and do Hih U s 2 BREE /BB IE - B
not contain any impaired assets. KBEEWREERE -

Financial assets at fair value through profit 16 R A FEIEEEZRTE
or loss — Group Bre@mEE—XKE

2012 20M
—E-—-F —F——
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FHET
Market value of listed securities in the PRC (Note) RAEZ tH&E S ZWE
(B #E) 18,736 21,002
Note: FfsE -
The fair value of all equity securities is based on their current bid prices in an active ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁf%#Zﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂgﬁﬁé%ﬁgﬁ%@zgg‘ﬁfé‘j
market. AfBRE -

EHE

BZRAERAGT —E—_FEH
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Cash and bank balances

17 REeERBITEER

Group Company
rE RKAF
2012 2011 2012 2011
=B F 2T —F |=F—=F |ZF——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET FTERT FAET
Cash at bank and in hand WITHBLFEEAS 191,220 158,017 639 1,391
Short-term bank deposits (Note (a)) %2 #7 4R 77 1% 7% (Kl 5 (@) 129,165 204,619 — —
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeEEHEE 320,385 362,636 639 1,391
Term deposits with initial term over ~ REIR BB =18 A 2
three months (Note (a)) T B 7TF (M 52 @) 68,399 168,435 — —
Pledged bank deposits (Note (b)) B IR R 1777 3% (I 5% (b)) 39,927 3,855 — —
428,711 534,926 639 1,391
Group Company
rE ARTF
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E2——F |Z2——F |28 |ZE——¢F
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT FERT FAT
Denominated in: LAY &% EtE
HK$ BT 9,748 9,602 339 316
RMB (Note (c)) AR (M 5E©) 317,545 447,365 2 1
Us$ 7T 101,209 76,192 298 1,074
Other currencies HEE¥ 209 1,767 — —
428,711 534,926 639 1,391
Notes: B 5 -
(a) The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits and term deposits was (a) BHRTERARER TR ZERFNX/5238%

2.38% (2011: 3.01%) per annum; short-term bank deposits and term deposits
have a maturity ranging from 7 days to less than 3 months and 3 months to
1 year respectively.

Bank deposits of approximately HK$39,927,000 (2011: HK$3,855,000) have
been pledged for trade finance facilities made available to the Group by the
relevant banks.

The effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits was 3.38% (2011:
0.42%) per annum.

The Group’s cash and bank balances denominated in RMB are deposited with
banks in the PRC. The conversion of these RMB denominated balances into
foreign currencies and the remittance of funds out of the PRC is subject to
the rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the
PRC government.
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18 Share capital and share options 18 BRAEARBRE
Share capital (@ m®=K
Number of shares Total
BRHEB et
(in ‘000) HK$'000
(F &) FAT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each SREEIOB LT AR
Authorised: VETE ¢
At 1 January 2011, RZZE——F—HA—H"
31 December 2011 —E-—F+ZA=+—HR
and 31 December 2012 —ET——F+=ZA=+—H 10,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEITREE:
At 1 January 2011 RZE——F—H—H 2,095,728 209,573
Exercise of share options 1710 8 i e 1,590 159
At 31 December 2011 RZE——F+=ZA=+—H 2,097,318 209,732
Exercise of share options 171 B AR 1,250 125
At 31 December 2012 RIZE—ZF+-_A=+—H 2,098,568 209,857
Share options (b) B

(b)

Pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed (the “Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme”) dated 18 November 2005, an employee has
been conditionally granted options prior to 15 December 2005
to subscribe for up to 10,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each in
the share capital of the Company. The options granted under
the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme may be exercised by the
employee in part, during a period of eight years from 15
December 2005, representing no more than one-eighth of the

total number of the option shares in each calendar year. The

Group has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase or

settle the options in cash.

BRER-_ZZRAF+-ATNBITL
CERAHEEMERERE(E
RAFRBEER BRI —
EER-_ZEZERF+-_A+HBENA
GHEZTELE SZARER
2~ AR P E R E0.10# T 2
10,000,000/ i fn » ZE BRI A =F
ZRF+-ATHERFNFA 1T
AR 9% B R X B B A B AR R At 8
Ehz@oEkiE ARSESFT
BRERERODEBRZ N \DZ—
AEEHELEEIETEETNES
BOBEBRE -

ESEEERERERAR —E-_FFR
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18 Share capital and share options (continued)

(b)

Share options (continued)

In accordance with the Share Option Scheme approved on 18
November 2005, three directors have been granted options to
subscribe for up to 3,000,000 shares of HK$0.59 each in the
share capital of the Company on 13 November 2008. The
options granted may be exercised by the directors in part,
during a period of three years from 13 November 2008,
representing no more than one-third of the total number of the
option shares in each calendar year. The Group has no legal or
constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the options in
cash.

On 14 January 2011, the Company granted an aggregate of
16,000,000 share options to certain employees of the Group to
subscribe for ordinary shares at HK$1.30 each in the capital of
the Company in accordance with the Share Option Scheme
approved on 18 November 2005. The exercise price of the
granted options is equal to the market price of the shares on
the date of the grant. Options are conditional on the employee
completing two years’ service (the vesting period). The options
are exercisable as at 1 January 2013, subject to the sales in
retail brands achieving its target growth over the vesting
period; the options have a contractual option term of one year.
The Group has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase
or settle the options in cash.

On 24 March 2012, the Company granted an aggregate of
80,000,000 share options to G-Il Hong Kong Limited, the
major shareholder of an associate, to subscribe for ordinary
shares in the capital of the Company for the business
cooperation in the associate to conduct the business of
marketing and distribution of items of an international retail
brand in the PRC. The options are exercisable at HK$1.0 each
by G-Il Hong Kong Limited at any time during a period of
thirty-six months from the date of grant.
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18 Share capital and share options (continued)

(b) Share options (continued) (b)
Movements in the number of share options outstanding and
their related weighted average exercise prices are as follows:

2012 201
—E——F —T——fF

Average Average

exercise exercise
price in HK$ Options | price in HK$ Options
per share (thousands) per share  (thousands)

sRRH B B 1
FHTEE BRE | FHTRE % Ak 1

(&) (F 1) (%) (T

At 1 January m—A—H 1.14 18,500 0.27 5,760
Granted BT 1.0 80,000 1.30 16,000
Exercised BT 0.10 (1,250) 0.20 (1,590)
Expired 2B — — 0.59 (1,670)
At 31 December ®n+=—A=+—H 1.04 97,250 1.14 18,500

1,250,000 outstanding options at 31 December 2012 (2011:
2,500,000) were not exercisable as at that date and will be
exercisable at an exercise price of HK$0.10 per share over the
period up to 15 December 2013. They will be expired on 15
December 2013 at an exercise price of HK$0.10 per share. As
the impact of these share options outstanding had an anti-
dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share amount
presented, they were not accounted for in the calculation of
the diluted earnings per share amount.

16,000,000 outstanding options at 31 December 2012 (2011:
16,000,000) were not exercisable as at that date and will be
exercisable at an exercise price of HK$1.30 per share from 1
January 2013 and up to 31 December 2013 if the underlying
conditions are met. They will be expired on 31 December 2013
at an exercise price of HK$1.30 per share.

R-ZEBE——F+_A=+—BHKR1T
{#,21,250,00015 FE R (ZF ——4F -
2,500,00019) K &% BT 474E - I #5
IRBE-_Z—=#+_-A+HB I
BT FEEER0I0BTTITHE - %
EEREBENR-_Z—=F+=-A+H
BE®  TEEASR0IOET - £
RIEEHRITERBREZZEYHHR
2VNZ2EREABNCEABERE
HHR MU EBHEIAGEESR
BERNEE-

R-EBE——F+-_A=+—BHKR1T
¥ 216,000,00017 FE Bk (=T — —
% :16,000,00017) R &% B A1 {7 {& -
i s 2 A AERE G4 - Rl =& —
—#—A—HREE-_ZT—=%+=A
=+ —BHMTEETRIZ0ETITE ©
REBREEN-_Z—=F+=-A=
+—BE®R TEEASTRII0E

IT °
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18 Share capital and share options (continued)

(b)

Share options (continued)

80,000,000 outstanding options as at 31 December 2012
(2011: Nil) were exercisable at an exercise price of HK$1.0 per
share and will be expired on 23 March 2015.

1,670,000 options were expired on 12 November 2011 at an
exercise price of HK$0.59 per share.

Options exercised in 2012 resulted in 1,250,000 shares (2011:
1,590,000 shares) being issued at a weighted average price of
HK$0.10 each (2011: HK$0.20 each). The related weighted
average share price at the time of exercise was HK$0.44 (2011:
HK$1.16) per share.

The weighted average fair value of options granted during the
year determined using the Black-Scholes valuation model was
HK$0.04 (2011: HK$0.24) per option. The significant inputs into
the model were share price of HK$0.50 (2011: HK$1.30) at the
grant date, exercise price shown above, volatility of 47% (2011:
34%), dividend yield of 8.0% (2011: 5.0%), an expected option
life of three years (2011: one year), and an annual risk-free
interest rate of 3.0% (2011: 3.0%). The volatility measured at
the standard deviation of continuously compounded share
returns is based on statistical analysis of daily share prices over
the last three years. See Note 27 and Note 34(a) for the total
expense recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
for share options granted to directors and employees, and a
related party respectively.
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19 Reserves 19 f#1E
(@ Group (@ =#*%
Share based Capital  Available-
Share  Capital Contributed Statutory compensation redemption for-sale Revaluation Exchange Retained
premium  reserve surplus  reserves reserve reserve  investment reserve  reserve  earnings Total
URAXN EAME  UHREE
RGER EXfE BABRK EEHE MR 1 RE Effff SERR REEA B3
HK$'000  HKS$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
TEn TiEn TR TER TR TiEn TER TEr FEx  TFEx  FER
(Note (i)  (Note (ii)) (Note (iii)) (Note (iv))  (Note (v))
(W) (REEEG)  (WaEGE)  (W&EG)  (HEW)
At 1 January 2012 R-_E--%-A-H 974,447 7,746 (4,624) 128,798 3,454 2,241 (233) 10,572 398120 962,753 2,483,274
Profit for the year FREEM - - - - - - - - — 154919 154,919
Currency translation differences EMBEEE - - - - - - - - 14,767 — 14,767
Available-for-sale financial asset HEESREE - - - - — - 233 - - - 233
Employee share option scheme: EERREHE:
— proceeds from share issues — BORARERE 1,902 — — — (1,902) - — — - — —
— value of employee services — EERBER — — — — 3,170 — — — - — 3,170
Value of share options granted RT-4BER
to a related party LERERE - - - - 2,983 - - - - - 2,983
2011 final and special dividends paid —T-—FERRERKAIRS - - - - - - - - —  (57.676)  (57,676)
Deregistration of a subsidiary RIE-AMBRR ZER - - - (2,954) - - - — (2,489 — (5439
Profit appropriation AR - - - 7,737 - - - - - (7,737) -
At 31 December 2012 W-E-Z%+-A=1-H 976,349 7,746 (4,624) 133,581 7,705 2,24 - 10,572 410,402 1,052,259 2,596,231
Representing: HRIT
2012 final dividend proposed E-CERREERE 77,647
Others it 974,612
1,052,259
Share based Capital  Available-
Share  Capital  Contributed ~ Statutory ~compensation  redemption for-sale  Revaluation  Exchange  Retained
premium  reserve surplus — reserves reserve reserve  investment reserve  reserve  earnings Total
WRARH  EARE  ARNE
RAEE AXHEE BABR EERR BWEE L RE EftEAE HERE RIEF @it
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
T FEx Thr  FEx ThL ThEL TR TExr  FExr  FEL  TiEx
(Note (i) (Note (i) (Note (i) (Note (iv)) ~ (Note (v)
(WEE)  (RERRG)) (R i) (Waka) (R
At 1 January 2011 R=F-—-%-f-AH 972,322 7,746 (4,624) 116,581 2,41 2,41 - 10,572 303,048 961,002 2,371,129
Profit for the year FERA - - - - — - - - — 170219 170,219
Currency translation differences EXREEE — — — — - — — — 95072 - 950m
Available-for-sale financial asset RLESREE — — - - - — (233) — — — (233)
Employee share option scheme: EEBRETSY:
— proceeds from share issues — BOIRGDAEHE 2,125 — — — (1,958) — — — — — 167
— value of employee services — EERBER - - - - 3171 - - - - - 31
2010 final and special dividends paid “I-TEERARERKAIRE — — — — - — — — —  (99623)  (99,623)
2011 interim and special dividends paid ZE--FERPERERRS — — — — - — — — —  (56,628)  (56,628)
Profit appropriation AR — — — 12,217 — — — — — (12217 —
At 31 December 2011 RZE-——&+-A=t-H 974,447 7,746 (4,624) 128,798 3,454 2,241 (233) 10,572 398,120 962,753 2,483,274
Representing: HRMT:
2011 final dividend proposed ZE--FRERHRS 34,396
2011 special dividend proposed 2 —ERERAIKRE 23,280
Others Hify 905,077
962,753

EZREEERAERA A

el
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19 Reserves (continued) 19 f# & (&)
(b) Company (b) ZA&2F
Share
based
com- Capital
Share Contributed pensation redemption Retained
premium surplus reserve reserve  earnings Total
BURGXM BEAXBEE
B4 % E BABER R B #E REER a5t
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET FERT FHET FHET FHET

(Note (ii)) (Note (iv)) (Note (v))
(B EEGT) (B EE(iv)) (B 3 (v)

At 1 January 2012 R-—_ZT——F—HF—H 974,447 468,054 3,454 2,241 152,186 1,600,382
Profit for the year FE R — — — — 164,669 164,669
Employee share option scheme: EEEREE
— proceeds from share issues — BITRMDATERIAE 1,902 — (1,902) — — —
— value of employee services — BEERBKEE — — 3,170 — — 3,170
Value of share options granted to a By —%@Es
related party 2 BREEE — — 2,983 — — 2,983
2011 final and special dividends paid - —FENKBERERIRE — — — — (57,676)  (57,676)
At 31 December 2012 R-_ZE—=—F+=-A=+—8H 976,349 468,054 7,705 2,241 259,179 1,713,528
Representing: BRI
2012 final dividend proposed —EZFRIRKBRE 77,647
Others HAl 181,532
259,179
Share
based
com- Capital
Share Contributed pensation redemption Retained
premium surplus reserve reserve earnings Total
LARR 13 3£ 4+ B E
% 13 34 (8 ARG WG #E REBEA @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHET FHET FHET
(Note (ii)) (Note (iv)) (Note (v))

(BF5EG))  (HTEEGY) (B 5E W)

At 1 January 2011 R-—T——F—A—AH 972,322 468,054 2,241 2,241 182,785 1,627,643
Profit for the year R A — — — — 125,652 125,652
Employee share option scheme: &2 B AR 58I -

— proceeds from share issues — BTG TS RE 2,125 — (1,958) — — 167
— value of employee services — EERBEE — — 3,171 — — 3,171
2010 final and special dividends paid = ZEEMNRBARERRE — — — — (99,623) (99,623)
2011 interim and special dividends paid - —F B R AR A B — — — — (56,628) (56,628)
At 31 December 2011 RZT——F+=ZA=+—H 974,447 468,054 3,454 2,241 152,186 1,600,382
Representing: BT

2011 final dividend proposed - —FRREERE 34,396

2011 special dividend proposed - —FRREENRE 23,280
Others HAh 94,510

152,186
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19 Reserves (continued)

20

Notes: (continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Capital reserve represents capital contributions other than the paid up share
capital of the subsidiaries comprising the Group.

Contributed surplus of the Group represents the difference between the
nominal value of the shares of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the
reorganisation of the Group took place in 2005 over the nominal value of the
share capital of the Company issued in exchange.

Contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference between the
costs of investments in subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the reorganisation of
the Group took place in 2005 over the fair value of the subsidiaries in
exchange.

Statutory reserves include statutory reserve fund and enterprise expansion
fund. In accordance with relevant rules and regulations on foreign investment
enterprises established in the PRC, the Company’s PRC subsidiaries are
required to transfer an amount of their profit for the year to the statutory
reserve fund, until the accumulated total of the fund reaches 50% of their
registered capital. The statutory reserve fund can only be used, upon approval
by the relevant authority, to make good of previous years’ losses or to
increase the capital of these subsidiaries.

The appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund is solely determined by
the board of directors of the subsidiaries in the PRC. The enterprise expansion
fund can only be used to increase capital of group companies or to expand
their production operations upon approval by the relevant authority.

Share based compensation reserve represents value of employee services
under the Group's Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and Share Option Scheme.

Capital redemption reserve represents the nominal amount of the shares
repurchased.

Deferred income tax — Group

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal

authority. The offset amounts are as follows:

Notes to the Financial Statements
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19 f# s ()

fEE s ()

20

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

EXFRIERRLE BETEEALEEETS
M8 ARz BWAA -

AEBZBABRBERBE-_FTRFAEEE
7 25 48 BT KRS B JBB 2 ) 2 B 10 T (R AR A R BT
BITMERMZRAREZMZZE -

ARRZBABBERBE_FTTAFAKEE
MK B AR ZRERABIERR B ZH
BRRIAFEZMZEZ®E -

EERBEBREEAHRERCERRES - R
BRPBERIINERE D AR RAD -
ARRZHEMBARIAS —EFEENESHE
HEBEEAEAHRSES HERFLAHSBBEH
M A A50% - LAAMBHBIER  EEAR
SEAABABMAESE 2 BEIE N FH
BRRZER -

CEBRRESZORMABATEEMBLARZ
BEEGET SHBRBIER  CEXERE
SEVREENEER TARZELR  KAE
WRAEEEY -

IO HMEREEAEBRERAMEEN
RS LRGSR T 2 EERBEE -

EXBEOFEEROROZEE -

ELEREH —A&H

43 A GO 04T 2 I LA S5 BD B B R A
7 SR E A B E B 4 4 BEFE TS B R
— 515 B AR R B - B & 4K 45 4 B P18 Bt
BEREMH - EHBENT

2012 2011

—E-——F —T——4F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FAT

Deferred income tax assets BELEmMBHEE (43,291) (41,575)
Deferred income tax liabilities RIEFMESHAR 15,665 16,370
(27,626) (25,205)

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are
expected to be settled after more than 12 months.

BEERSHRAEERELEMEHRABRERAR
HBE2{E AR5 E -

ESEEERERERAR —E-_FFR
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20 Deferred income tax — Group (continued) 20 EEFEH — XEE (&)
The movements in net deferred income tax assets are as follows: BLEMSHEEFHE2ESHNT :
2012 201
—E-C—fF —T——F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET

At 1 January KR—H—H (25,205) (12,530)
Exchange differences ME 3 =8B (119) 414)
Credited to the profit or loss (Note 26) sFAB 2K (M 5E26) (2,302) (12,261)
At 31 December R+ZA=+—A” (27,626) (25,205)
The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the BRIEFMEREEREERFAZEZH (D

year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances

within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

Net fair
value losses
of financial
assets at fair

ARRFE RS EDERRIRE AR T

Decelerated Provisions value
tax for through
depreciation  inventories profit or loss Total
BRAYE
JIERER R
RPEEZ
TREEZ
18 B\ AFEER
weE FER®E FHE wEr
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
THET FHET FHET FHET
Deferred income tax assets BELEFRBHEE
At 1 January 2011 RZT——F
—H—H 8,432 17,425 6,016 31,873
Exchange differences M 4 Z 58 414 — — 414
Credited/(charged) to the profit or loss R Bz R A
el 2,492 7,314 (518) 9,288
At 31 December 2011 R-ZE——%F
+=-—A= 11,338 24,739 5,498 41,575
Exchange differences ME =58 119 — — 119
Credited/(charged) to the profit or loss R EZE KT A
sy 2,714 454 (1,571) 1,597
At 31 December 2012 i S
+=-—/A= 14,171 25,193 3,927 43,291
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20 Deferred income tax — Group (continued) 20 EEFEH — XK E (&)
Revaluation
of buildings
Accelerated and land use
tax rights on Customer
depreciation  acquisition relationship Total
KSR E M
HWiEHRE BFRIH
e £ AR EFBE mEr
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
FHETT FAET FAT FAET
Deferred income tax liabilities BEELEFMEBHEH
At 1 January 2011 R-ZE——F—HF—H 1,308 16,095 1,940 19,343
Credited to the profit or loss FFABERX (1,308) (1,179) (486) (2,973)
At 31 December 2011 R-IE——F
+=—A=+—H — 14,916 1,454 16,370
Charged/(credited) to the profit or loss Rz K&t A (30K) 715 (1,178) (242) (705)
At 31 December 2012 MR_ZE—_%F
+=-—A=+—H 715 13,738 1,212 15,665

As at 31 December 2012, deferred income tax liabilities of
approximately HK$43,810,000 (2011: HK$407,591,000) have not been
established for the withholding taxation that would be payable on the
unremitted earnings of certain subsidiaries in the PRC totalling
HK$876,202,000 (2011: HK$811,827,000) as the directors considered
that the timing of the reversal of the related temporary differences can
be controlled and the related temporary difference will not be reversed
and will not be taxable in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry-forwards
to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit through the
future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognise
deferred income tax assets of approximately HK$17,135,000 (2011:
HK$8,819,000) in respect of losses amounting to approximately
HK$68,540,000 (2011: HK$35,276,000), that can be carried forward
against future taxable income. The tax losses expire from 2013 to 2016
(2011: 2012 to 2015).

RZE——F+—_A=+—8B ELmMSE
T B (& #943,810,000/8 T(Z & — — 4
40,591,000/ 7o) I K 1= B & T B A 7
i ok BE 2 F) ££876,202,0008 T (ZZF —
— 4 : 811,827,000 7T) F [ 2 M BLAEH
BE AEERATNEHEEREE8
BEREASERREEZEES TSN RE
A A R R

s 16 B8 B4 7% FI) 25 7] 5 38 R R JE R B s A1 2
B EEMEREERSAHEFEEBERR -
7N £2 B 3 4 B AT 45 85 LA K 8 R 2R PR R D Uk
A 2 55 18 #968,540,000/8 T (Z T — — 4 ¢
35,276,0007% Jr) Ml 1 5 IE BT 15 B & B 4
17,135,000/ JT (= & — — 4 : 8,819,000/
L) MEBER-_ZE—=—FF2_T—KF
ER(ZE——F ZFT-—FE2-FT—A
F) e

EREBEZEERERAA T-—_FFR
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21 Trade and other payables 21 ENESZRARREMENSRK
b |
Group Company
TEE PN
2012 2011 2012 2011
ZE-CF 2T F |=B-=F |ZF—F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FExT FAT
Trade and bill payables BB SER R EMER 246,111 280,160 — —
Other payables and accruals Hh e RE R B E R 172,507 152,128 2,722 2,186
Amount due to an associate (Note 34 (c)) FE S — B R R BOE
(PH £ 34(c)) 1,170 1,313 — —
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity & — & £k [ 2 4| & 52
(Note 34(c) A (P 7 34(c)) 2,635 829 — —
422,423 434,430 2,722 2,186

The ageing analysis of trade and bill payables based on invoice date is

as follows:

BNEZERRENREBERERRHAZEK

BofmT:

Group

AEE
2012 20M
—E--F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
0 to 30 days 0£30H 170,847 208,001
31 to 60 days 31£260H 34,514 44,370
61 to 90 days 61£90H 12,339 8,645
Over 90 days HBiB90H 28,411 19,144
246,111 280,160

Bill payables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months.
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B 7% 3R & B 5T

Trade and other payables (continued) 21 ENHESRIRARHEMENSRK
15 (#&)
The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other payables are REBZERESERRHEMEARIEZ
denominated in the following currencies: FREBENATIEETE:
Group Company
rEE AT
2012 2011 2012 2011
ZE-CZF |22 ——F |ZB—Z=ZF |ZT——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FERT FET
HKS BT 10,529 20,249 312 87
RMB AREE 275,333 243,865 — —
Other currencies HipEH% 49,151 87,664 — —
335,013 351,778 312 87
The carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximate their Ve 5 EE 2 N Hoh T3R8 2 BR A B
fair values. HAFEES -
Bank borrowings — Group 22 SBITEF—XE
2012 20M
—E——F —ZT——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Bank borrowings WATIE R
— secured —BEM 257,965 196,797
— unsecured — iR 35,131 3,702
293,096 200,499

At 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Group’s bank borrowings were
wholly repayable within one year.

At 31 December 2012, the secured bank borrowings were secured by
certain leasehold land and buildings (Note 6) and land use rights (Note
8) with aggregated net book value of approximately HK$21,246,000
(2011: HK$24,814,000).

WoZE——Fp-—FT——F+-A=+—8"
AEBZFETERAR—FNEHEE -

R-ZB——F+-A=+—8 BEMHARE
TSR ABIREFE 40 /21,246,000/8 7T (=
T — — 4 :24,814,0008 T) 2 % TH# £
K 12 5 (Bt 556) &+ Hb (s P 4 (P 5£8) 1R
# o

FEREFEERABRAR —T— - FFR
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B 15 3 % WY 3
22 Bank borrowings — Group (continued) 22 RITER—FEE(E)
An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group'’s bank borrowings AEERTEREOAEREERER 2H
by type and currency is as follows: LN
2012 20M
—E-—C—fF —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAT
US$ at floating rates EL FEAE 17,225 —
HK$ at floating rates BT R BRI E 213,131 172,241
RMB at floating rates AR - FEFIE 3,731 3,702
RMB at fixed rates AR - BERNE 59,009 24,556
293,096 200,499
The effective interest rates per annum at the balance sheet date are as REEBZERFEMNERNT:
follows:
2012 2011
—E-——F —E——%F
us$ ETT 3.00% —
HK$ I 3.38% 3.28%
RMB ARH 4.80% 6.58%

The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate their fair

values.

The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities:

RITERZEEEREAFEES -

AEBERERERBEMNT

2012 20M
—E-CZF —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Floating rate F BRI &
— expiring within one year ——FRER 349,239 258,808
Fixed rate E M &
— expiring within one year — —FRNE® 256,033 5,923
605,272 264,731

The facilities expiring within one year are annual facilities subject to
review at various dates during 2013.

—FRERIRERFERE  BAR-_F
—ZFATRBHTFAER -
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B 75 & M EE
Other income 23 Hftlg A
2012 20M
—E——F —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Commission income el A 5,162 3,904
Government grants T 48 Bh & 41 281
Rental income HEWA 1,968 516
Others HAth 6,393 2,779
13,564 7,480
Other gains/(losses), net 24 Htbyrz (E5E)BE
2012 2011
—2-=F —EF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Net exchange gains/(losses) &5 e, (B18) F58 1,803 (11,278)

Fair value gain on investment properties (Note 7) & ¥ % 2 A F AU =
(B =E7) 4,000 6,000
Net fair value gains/(losses) of financial assets at 3% A FEFIERAEBE K T

fair value through profit or loss EEzemMEEQATE
Wk, (EE)F5 2,116 (1,216)
Net fair value gains of foreign exchange forward #IE iR #i & %) 2 A F(E R
contracts R EE — 612
(Loss)/gain on disposal of property, plant and HEWE - HEK & E
equipment (B518) /s (269) 146
Gain on deregistration of a subsidiary T SH — FE B BB A R A
Z W 5,439 —

Loss on conversion of trade receivables to J&UE 5 Bk 71 & & A5
promissory notes (Note 15(ii)) R 2 58 (B9 FE15() (10,005) —
Gain on disposal of an available-for-sale financial H &t HELFE E

asset (Note 13)

Z W as (P 5E13)

2,558

5,642

(5,736)

FEREFEERABRAR —T— - FFR
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B 7% Rk MR
25 Finance income and costs 25 AMEWARKE
2012 20M
—E——fF —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Finance income — interest income on EhERA —F B ARE
— bank deposits — RITFER 9,793 7,275
— amount due from an associate (Note 34(a)) — Bl —EEE AT
2 7% 38 (P 3 34(a)) 130 125
— loan to an associate (Note 34(a)) — BT —AEE AT
(Bt 5£34() 9,501 —
— promissory notes —EHERR 8,345 —
27,769 7,400
Finance costs — interest expense on MEKRAR —RTFIER
2B RX
— bank borrowings — RITIE R (12,546) (12,973)
15,223 (5,573)
26 Income tax expense 26 FiB™iBxX
2012 2011
—E-——F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FHE T
Current income tax BV EA P 45 ¢
— Hong Kong profits tax (Note (a)) — BABFEH (@) 17,946 19,858
— PRC enterprise income tax (Note (b)) — PR EREH
(Bt 5 (b)) 52,240 49,241
— Over-provision in prior years — BAFE 2 BERE (4) (363)
— PRC corporate withholding income tax (Note () — #F Bl /> 2 FEH AT 15 74
(Kt 3£ 4,236 —
Deferred income tax (Note 20) i AE P75 B (P 5£20) (2,302) (12,261)
72,116 56,475
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Income tax expense (continued)

Notes:

(a)

Notes to the Financial Statements

26

MBRERWE

FrEHimE < (&)

Bt 5
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2011: 16.5%) (a) BEBFE B TR F R AT R BUR FIAR R
on the estimated assessable profit for the year. 16.5% (ZZF——4F :16.5%) fEH&# -
PRC enterprise income tax is provided on the basis of the profits of the PRC (b) FECERMSERDRRPERIREEZHE
established and operating subsidiaries for statutory financial reporting ARRETHRBE2 2B FELEE I
purposes, adjusted for income and expense items which are not assessable or MBARBITENRAEH 2B ARFALE
deductible for income tax purposes. The applicable enterprise income tax rate BELAE AEEZSHEBARZEADE
for these subsidiaries of the Group is 25%. BB ER25% ©
The new Corporate Income Tax Law increases the corporate income tax rate BEHCEMBRE NERECEZOERM
for foreign investment enterprises from previous preferential rates to 25% BREB-_ZTTN\F-—A—BRBUEBETZESR
with effect from 1 January 2008. Companies established in the PRC before MELAE2%  -R_FETLF=A+EH
16 March 2007 and previously taxed at the rate lower than 25% were AR B AR S R B R AR R25% 2 AR BL R R
offered a gradual increase of tax rate to 25% within 5 years. Certain EFNERZES% AFERPERLZET
subsidiaries of the Group established in the PRC enjoyed preferential income MERAAB-—TENFE-ZT——_FHM=H
tax rate from 2008 to 2012 and be taxed at the rate of 25% from 2012 or FEHREESR IR_T—_FEAESHFSB
when the preferential treatment expires. Certain subsidiaries established in JE MR T R25% FABIE - RPERIZE
the PRC are entitled to exemption and concessions from income tax under THEARRNBABRBEEZAMSRER - 117
tax holidays. Income tax was calculated at rates given under the concessions. BMEHEBEZBETE -
Under the new Corporate Income Tax Law, corporate withholding income tax (c) BEFTCEMERE  REBTMELZ B
is levied on the foreign investor incorporated in Hong Kong for dividend BREEERNECER-_TT/\F—A—H*%
which arises from profit of foreign investment enterprises earned after 1 RERZHMBEE ZRBIRB K%M Mm%
January 2008 at a tax rate of 5%. TGS -
The tax on the Group's profit before income tax differs from the theoretical AEEARBAEHAMEN 2 HEREAGEE
amount that would arise using the weighted average tax rate applicable to BZEMERAZMEFHOREAFEZERBR
profits of the consolidated entities as follows: EZENT:
2012 201
—®—=fF —2——f
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
Profit before income tax Bk BT 45 75 A1 0 F1 225,880 225,798
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates applicable to 12 % AE A I m A E A
profits in the respective jurisdictions AWM EGFE 2R IE 51,869 46,258
Effects of tax concession REEBRZVE (950) (1,193)
Income not subject to tax BARBZ WA (66) (380)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses BANERERZHIERIR (270) (667)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes FRIMB 2 X 8,673 7,562
Over-provision in prior years BEFEBEESE (4) (363)
Tax losses not recognised AERZHIBEEIE 8,586 5,408
PRC corporate withholding tax PR EENB 4,236 —
Others Hfth 42 (150)
Income tax expense g 72,116 56,475
The weighted average applicable tax rate was 23% (2011: 21%). The decrease BEZNMETYH EABR(ZE— —F:
is caused by a change in the profitability of the Group’s subsidiaries in the 21%) e ATV N G EHR 2 AE@MHE LR
respective jurisdictions. Rz BAee h B EBFTE -
EREEERARAT ZT—ZFFRK
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B 7% Rk MR
27 Expenses by nature 27 RMESEHX
2012 20M
—E——F T ——fF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Auditor’s remuneration ZHEMM 2 3,300 3,300
Amortisation of land use rights (Note 8) 3 50 A A 48R (P EE8) 3,198 2,956
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 12) A EEE(MEE12) 9,370 9,370
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment M- BERREITE
(Note 6) (Kt 3x6) 109,947 91,273
Employee benefit expenses (including directors’ 1B E1& A = (B 15 = =
emolument) (Note 28) <) (K 7E28) 561,942 516,566
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work S R R EEBFEEZH)
in progress 5,015 (69,292)
Raw materials and consumables used B R RM B EERE R 1,115,195 1,103,391
Direct operating expenses arising from investment E4A TS WA 2R EWE
properties that generate rental income BBz EREERE 52 66
Operating lease rental in respect of property, plant ¥ % - &= M & E 2 &2
and equipment HEHES 33,286 28,291
Processing and subcontracting charges MIESBERB 235,385 233,203
Duties and other taxes Bk EMTIE 14,659 12,596
Provision for impairment of receivables (Note 15) & Uy 3 18 sl (& # 5
(Bt 5£15) 3,387 2,572
Share-based payment to a related party M—REEF N2 AR
(Note 34(a)) BAEENW ZKE
(Pff £ 34(a)) 2,983 —
Others HAt 289,123 307,929
Total cost of sales, selling, marketing and HENAK - HE - &
distribution costs and administrative expenses K 7 85 B AR
RITH X EE 2,386,842 2,242,221
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Employee benefit expenses (including 28 EERAFX(BRESHE)
directors’ emoluments)

2012 2011
—E——F —T——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Salaries, wages and bonuses e TEREL 490,075 446,509
Pension costs — defined contribution plans (Note) iR K& pk AX — 58

R E 8 (M) 47,118 43,451
Share-based payments VARR 19 3 B 2 1 5K 3,170 3,171
Staff welfare BT 21,579 23,435
561,942 516,566

Note: B 5 -

AEETENBARIZESR2EAEHTHRAEE R
B ERERBRKREE o AEBFENERFIEZRE
BEAFE223%MZ 8RR BERZRKER

Employees in the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are required to participate in defined
contribution retirement scheme administered and operated by the local municipal
government. The Group’s PRC subsidiaries contribute 23% of employees’ basic salary
to the scheme to fund the retirement benefits of the employees.

AEBETREBR LA EAREH B (RSB -
BEEHBCAEABUEREALEE ARERER
HESARERABRAZSRIELHHR  LRAES
81,2508 T -

The Group has also established a mandatory provident fund scheme (“MPF scheme”)
in Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF scheme are held in separate trustee-
administered funds. Both the Group and the employees are required to contribute 5%
of the employee’s relevant income up to a maximum of HK$1,250 per employee per
month.

ESEEERERERAR —E-_FFR
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B 75 < M aE
28 Employee benefit expenses (including 28 EERAFX(BRESHS)
directors’ emoluments) (continued) (#&)

(@) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments ) EELEEEBEAEZHE
The remuneration of each director of the Company paid or AEEBE-_T——_F+_R=+—
payable by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 is AEFEENKEN TAARSES
set out below: ZEBE AT

Basic
salaries,
housing
allowances,
other
allowances
and benefits Contributions
in kind to pension Discretionary
Name =4 Fees (Note) plans bonus Total
EXxEHe
EE=RE
H 2By
REYRE Btz
wue (B E) it W& TE AL @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FTER FTET FERT FER
Ting Man Yi TEHSR — 3,000 14 1,000 4,014
Ding Jianer TR — 2,130 14 500 2,644
Ting Hung Yi (Chief TR
Executive Officer) (TR #E L) — 3,000 14 1,000 4,014
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter 3k & & — 1,300 14 1,450 2,764
Cheng Chi Pang B E M 240 — — — 240
Wong Chi Keung - 360 — — — 360
Leung Man Kit 2R G 240 — — — 240
840 9,430 56 3,950 14,276
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B 75 4R 2% P 5
28 Employee benefit expenses (including 28 EERAFX(BRESHE)
directors’ emoluments) (continued) (#&)
(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (a) EESLEEEBAEZHE (E)
(continued)
The remuneration of each director of the Company paid or AEEHRE-_T——F+_A=+—
payable by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2011 is AEFEENHENTARAZES
set out below: ZEHME SN
Basic
salaries,
housing
allowances,
other
allowances
and benefits  Contributions
in kind to pension  Discretionary
Name H"# Fees (Note) plans bonus Total
EX#HE -
BE =R
Hfth 2 Bh
REDH G RAKSEZ
ok (K 51) = BIBIEAL w@Et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET
Ting Man Yi THR — 3,000 12 1,200 4,212
Ding Jianer T#ER — 2,130 12 600 2,742
Ting Hung Yi (Chief TR
Executive Director) (TR #EEL) — 3,000 12 1,200 4,212
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter R E B — 1,300 12 1,700 3,012
Cheng Chi Pang 2075 18 240 56 — — 296
Wong Chi Keung - 360 56 — — 416
Leung Man Kit 2R 240 56 — — 296
840 9,598 48 4,700 15,186
Note:  Other benefits in kind include share option value. Mik: HeRnfsefBieEe -
No directors of the Company waived any emoluments and no AARESHERZECAME W
emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the directors of AN 5% B 7 A 1A AN R AT ] B S A
the Company as an inducement to join or upon joining the B & F R 55 62 A0 A R SR B 3k i AR
Group or as compensation for loss of office. SESIFRREBML 2ME -

ESEEERERERAR —E-_FFR
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28 Employee benefit expenses (including 28 EERAFX(BRESHE)
directors’ emoluments) (continued) (&)
(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) ZEBEERSHEMAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the rEEBFAGEFM s ARBALTE
Group for the year include four (2011: four) directors of the BARRINEZESR(ZE——F: 1
Company whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis H) HMle R EXHZ@MEN 2
presented in Note (a) above. The emoluments payable to the DMARE - FAH - EBREBRT—F
remaining one (2011: one) individual during the year are as AT (ZZE——F: —R)ZB&0T:
follows:
2012 2011
—B-—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
Basic salaries, housing allowances, other EXx¥Fe  EERE
allowances and benefits in kind (Note) Hi 2 REMF &=
(Bt 5E) 1,298 3,173
Contributions to pension plans RIREETE 2K 14 12
Discretionary bonuses (SRR 1,220 1,250
2,532 4,435

Note:  Other benefits in kind include share option value. Fiit: HAEEDANZOERREAE -
AEEESHFMALTREREEM
e MASETERNZZALX
NS ERFEMARERLIMNA
REBESERAEBLZHE -

None of the highest paid individuals of the Group waived any
emoluments and no emoluments were paid by the Group to
the individual as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office.
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29 Profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with
in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of
approximately HK$164,669,000 (2011: HK$125,652,000).

30

Earnings per share

(a)

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the
Group's profit attributable to equity holders of the Company of
approximately HK$154,919,000 (2011: HK$170,219,000) and
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the
year of 2,097,331,661 (2011: 2,096,833,918).

As there was no potential dilutive share for the year ended 31
December 2012, diluted earnings per share equal to the basic
earnings per share. Diluted earnings per share for the year
ended 31 December 2011 was calculated based on the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company of approximately
HK$170,219,000, and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares of 2,097,057,889 which was the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year plus
the weighted average number of dilutive potential ordinary
shares of 223,971 deemed to be issued at no consideration if
all outstanding share option granted under the Share Option
Scheme had been exercised.

Notes to the Financial Statements

MBRERWE

29 AATBREFAEAEMGER

AR BEESREAEIERFEARR 2B
%R A B A 49164,669,0008 T (— & —
—4F 1 125,652,000 7T) °

30 BERER

(@)

ATEERERZF TR E AR DR
R BAEBGRAEBRE Y
154,919,000 (= T — — F:
170,219,000/ 70) R F N B2 %17 E @
A% Z 0 4 7 15 £02,097,331,6613% (=
T ——14F :2,096,833,9180) 5T & -

HREE-_ZE——F+-A=+—8
HTFEHMBETBEERGD  BRE
BANESENERELABANEE=
T-——F+-A=Z+-BLEEZE
REBRANDBREAARRERSE
A JE 16 3% F) 49170,219,0005 Tt} ¥
i % 0 #E 15 £02,097,057,889 % &
HoZETRBRNMBEHHE T AFN
BT L @R MEF M EMT
EERETE TREZAA®ART
EEREANRAEEETZEEE
10 E AR hn A 735 $223,9710% »

ESEEERERERAR —E-_FFR
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B 7 1 % Wi &
31 Dividends 31 RE
2012 201
—E-CZF —E-—fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FET
Interim H R
Nil interim dividend (2011: HK2.25 cents) per ~ FEifR BB L@mBR T
ordinary share (ZZ=——F:225%1) — 47,190
Nil special dividend (2011: HKO0.45 cent) per BFRREgREBKRS
ordinary share (ZZ——F:04551) — 9,438
Final (Note) R (M 31)
Proposed final dividend of HK3.70 cents (2011:  ## & 4% B % &
HK1.64 cents) per ordinary share 5% w3707 (L
(ZZ——F 1 1.64810) 77,647 34,396
Nil special dividend (2011: HK1.11 cents per FAREZT(ZE——F:
ordinary share) A% i AR 1118 L) — 23,280
77,647 114,304

Note:

The amount of 2012 proposed final dividend is based on 2,098,568,000 shares in
issue as at 26 March 2013 (2011: 2,097,318,000 shares in issue as at 23 March 2012).

At a meeting held on 26 March 2013, the directors proposed a final dividend of
HK3.70 cents per ordinary share. The proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend
payable in the financial statements, but will be reflected as an appropriation of

B E <

R CERRREREZHEENER-Z—=F=F8
Z+NBBEETR1H2,098,568,000/ (=T ——F : K=
T——_F=ZAZ+=HB %178 %H2,097,318,000f%) °

RZFB-=ZF=ZA-+RARTZEAL EFEAK
MBS TR LA K370l - K i B 3 K 28
BHRRPINGERARE  BERBE-_F—=F+_A

retained earnings for the year ending 31 December 2013. S+ —BUEFEINERBRADIK -
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32 Net cash generated from operations 32 REMBATFEH
(@  Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash generated from @ KEHEMNELEMSRSFHE Y
operations is as follows: R :
2012 2011
—E——F —T——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Operating profit 42 A 214,404 232,062
Adjustments for: T EE
— Depreciation of property, —E BER
plant and equipment BEFTE 109,947 91,273
— Amortisation of land use rights — T {FE R 8 3,198 2,956
— Amortisation of intangible assets —Em A E#E 9,370 9,370
— Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, —HEYE BEK
plant and equipment (see below) HEEE (W)
(W) 269 (146)
— Net fair value (gains)/losses of —BATEIELTER
financial assets at fair value EPREBEZEHE
through profit or loss EXTEME)
SEBEFE (2,116) 1,216
— Net fair value gains of foreign — NERBIE A 2
exchange forward contracts NEFEKRE=EFHE — (612)
— Loss on conversion of trade — B E S BRERE R
receivables to promissory notes RERZBRZER 10,005 —
— Gain on disposal of an available-for- ~ — B E A HE SR
sale financial asset BE W (2,558) —
— Fair value gain on investment —REWE
properties Z AT E = (4,000) (6,000)
— Provision for inventories — FEREE 9,805 25,272
— Provision for impairment of — JEWORIE 2 R B B
receivables 3,387 2,572
— Share option granted to a related — BT —R#@ES
party 2 B AR 2,983 —
— Share option expense — EREAX 3,170 3,171
Changes in working capital: EEEe 2 E
— Inventories —FE 18,715 (63,002)
— Trade and other receivables — R E SRR
Ko E A 8 WK IR (95,590) (43,612)
— Financial assets at fair value — BRATFESER
through profit or loss EEEERTEE
ZEMEBEE 4,382 2,527
— Trade and other payables —ENESRER R EAM
J& A 3R IR (13,501) 112,841
Net cash generated from operations KEMBREFHE 271,870 369,888

EZREEERAERA A

—E-—FEH
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B 75 < M aE
32 Net cash generated from operations 32 REMBASFHEA)
(continued)
(b)  In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from by REEABRESREHRERN HEWE -
disposal of property, plant and equipment comprise: WERZEMERIERRE:
2012 2011
—E-C=F —ZE——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAET
Net book amount BREFE 1,538 2,918
(Loss)/gain on disposal of property, plant H &% « BE LR E
and equipment (Note 24) (E518), /U 25 (KMf 5£24) (269) 146
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HEME - BE &
and equipment AR FTIS AE 1,269 3,064
33 Commitments 33 &I
(@) Capital commitment @) ﬁﬁqub%_ S .
As at 31 December 2012, the Group had capital commitment 75@?‘; f—i—'——ﬂln:—'—_*az' Z’S’K
contracted but not provided for in respect of property, plant ERZES 5 K “‘Zﬁ B4 1EH
and equipment amounting to approximately HK$116,103,000 * iﬁ 1%;2 CRNES yifj 7%116,103,000
(2011: Nil). BL(=B——F:F).
. R AL FH 1S R HE
(b) Operating lease commitments (b) 'i‘&(: HERRE 2 e
The Group leases various retail outlets, offices, warehouses and A5 BRI zﬁj s % ? R
: AT A
plant and equipment under non-cancellable operating lease HAZ {Lgn = E* %f ’*; 2R R
agreements. The leases have varying terms, escalation claims &ﬂﬁ%& E‘j » REHEZFH
and renewal rights. MBEERELORSETR -
e @ AL FO A= = N jral x
The actual payments in respect of certain operating leases are ZZ:FZ% Ziﬁﬁ %E" BT )j] ii% 2
calculated at a certain percentage of sales of the respective EEHER B TEDLS E*EEX
retail outlets or at the higher of the minimum commitments DA B A 7 L AR ﬁf R 7 5 31 %\E‘
and the amounts determined based on a percentage of the z %jfﬁ fEFEESBEMEZR
sales of the related outlets. mEEH -

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012




Notes to the Financial Statements

B % 1 % B &
33 Commitments (continued) 33 AE (&)
(b) Operating lease commitments (continued) (b) RKEHEEEGE
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non- REAATRBELEHERR T2
cancellable operating leases are as follows: SEBEERERFOAT
2012 20M
—E--F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Land and buildings T KT
— No later than 1 year — B EEF 17,314 16,417
— Later than 1 year and no later than — BRI F BT A5F
5 years 9,491 7,786
26,805 24,203
Plant and equipment i K 5R
— No later than 1 year — N @1F 140 98
— Later than 1 year and no later than — HRIF BT E5F
5 years 336 281
476 379
Total B 27,281 24,582
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B 75 < M aE

34 Significant related party transactions 3 EXNBERRS
The Group is controlled by Longerview Investments Limited 7X & B A Longerview Investments Limited (72
(incorporated in the British Virgin Islands), which owns 71% of the HBEREZHEBAMAKI)FTES - E#F ﬁ
Company’s shares. The remaining 29% of the shares are widely held. RRABTN% 2 B o 88T 229% & 17

BIEEH -

The directors are of the view that the following companies are related BEERATIRARALAEBR ZBER
parties of the Group:
Name Relationship with the Group
=g EAEE BB
Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company Limited (“Huasheng Accessories”) An associate
MNERWB AR AT ([ERER] R /NE]
Zhejiang Haoran Property Company Limited An associate
AL ERBEXEABR AT /N
China Ting Pietraluna Limited (“China Ting Pietraluna”) A jointly controlled entity
EREAMARAR(EREEN]) H R E e

Hangzhou China Ting Property Development Company Limited (“China Ting Property”)  An associate

MMESEHERZERRAF(ERFHE]D) AN
G-T (International) Fashion Company Limited An associate
B (BB R HEARR o E NS
G-Il Hong Kong Limited ("G-I") The major shareholder of an
associate
G-Il Hong Kong Limited ([G-I11)) —HBERARZEERR
The name of Huasheng Accessories and China Ting Property referred mﬁé%ﬁgﬁﬂ;&ﬁi%%t@éﬁ%%}‘ﬁﬁﬂ
to in the above represents management’s best efforts at translating ﬁﬁﬁ%?% EI Hﬁ({:;}iﬂ%j{%%ﬁ)’j B2
the Chinese name of this company as no English name has been ERNBEARXABWAE -

registered or available.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012




Notes to the Financial Statements

B % 1 % B &
34 Significant related party transactions 3 EXNBERIRS (&)
(continued)
(@) Transactions with related parties () HBEEBEHETZXRE
In the opinion of the directors, the transactions below were EERR TXZXRGTINAEBHRIE
conducted in the ordinary and usual course of business and the BEBBETRET AHEERFHZ
pricing of these transactions was determined based on mutual EEARBEAEEEBE S G HEE
negotiation and agreement between the Group and the related B R EMEE -
parties.
2012 2011
—E-C-F —g——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Interest income from Huasheng Accessories 2 £ % 2% & £ 2 F| 8k A 130 125
Purchases of accessories from Huasheng MERFEAKERS
Accessories 10,563 9,612
Purchases from China Ting Pietraluna EEF ISR 120 —
Sales of finished goods to China Ting HERKMTEREEW
Pietraluna 40,376 16,630
Technical support fee for wool product MESEININHEE
development to China Ting Pietraluna HMERZBMZESE 1,624 775
Interest income from China Ting Property 38 & 2 & 5 1 &
Z B A 9,501 —
Share-based payment to G-III [G-I3Z 2 LA B& 9
RERZRIA 2,983 —
=
(b) Key management compensation (b) FREZEZRMH
2012 2011
—E-——F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Salaries and other short-term employee e kEMEHESER
benefits 21,665 22,448
Post-employment benefits B IRAE A 124 14
Share-based payments VARR 19 B B8 2 15 5K 1,902 1,902
23,691 24,464

FEREFEERABRAR —T— - FFR
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34 Significant related party transactions

N
il

3 EXBRELR S (&)

(continued)
() Year-end balances with related parties (0 HBEEIZEREEH
Group Company
rEE AATF
2012 2011 2012 2011
ZE-ZF |2 —F |Z2-ZF |ZE——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FAT FEx FHIT
Advances/loans to associates BRERTHE DT 512,241 249,975 — —
Receivables from related parties FE U B 7T 3R IA
— associates — B &N A 26,179 20,546 — —
— subsidiaries — B AR — — 721,883 571,644
— ajointly controlled entity — —H*REHEE 325 323 — —
Payables to related parties FE AT BA & 75 k8
— an associate — — & AR 1,170 1,313 — —
— ajointly controlled entity — —FHkREHEE 2,635 829 — —

The advances to associates of approximately HK$274,116,000
(2011: HK$249,975,000) are unsecured, interest-free and has
no pre-determined repayment terms.

The loan to an associate of approximately HK$238,125,000
(2011: Nil) is unsecured, interest-bearing at 7.3% (2011: Nil) per
annum on the principal and will be repayable before 27 April
2015 with the principal and all the interest.

All receivables and payables are unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand, except for the amount due from an
associate of approximately HK$2,487,000 (2011:
HK$2,468,000), which bears interest at 6.65% (2011: 5.4%)
per annum.

The carrying amounts of these balances approximate their fair
values.
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BRTFTHE AR ZEEN
274,116,000% (= T — — F:
249,975,000 ) A EEHF - 2 EH
EERAETERY -

EX T HMBEAAZEHEY
238,125,000 L (=T ——F : T) A
IR BFEFR73% (2T ——F:
D)REAEFETER-T—RF
MA-Z+tAAEERERAEF

=
/T

Fra FEU SR IE & JET 3IB S A B K
o aBERARIREE  HER
— R Bt & 2 A Z 5K 18 £92,487,0007%
(= Z — — 12,468,000 1) B

SN R TER F B K6.65% (—F —
— 4 1 54%)5t A o
I EEG 2 FmEREQATFERE °
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B 75 & M EE
34 Significant related party transactions 3 EXRBERIRZ (&)
(continued)
(c) Year-end balances with related parties (continued) (0 HBEAZERGE&(E)
The advances/loans to associates were denominated in the BRERTHERNRZESEUT
following currencies. G EHEEE -
Group Company
rEE N
2012 201 2012 2011
—E--F |ZF——F |ZFB-=fF | =T —F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FET
Denominated in: T3 E:
HK$ BT 12,158 — — —
RMB AR 500,083 249,975 — —
512,241 249,975 —_ —
The amounts due from related parties were denominated in the JEW R E F RIBAT Y EEEETE -
following currencies.
Group Company
rEE NG|
2012 2011 2012 2011

—E-——F |ZF——F |ZB—=F |ZET——F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FHET FET FH& T

Denominated in: ATHEBEE:
HK$ BT 8,284 2,791 721,883 571,644
RMB AR 18,220 18,078 — —
26,504 20,869 721,883 571,644

FEREFEERABRAR —T— - FFR




Notes to the Financial Statements
BF 7% 3R & MY RE

34 Significant related party transactions

35

(continued)

(c) Year-end balances with related parties (continued)
The amounts due to related parties were denominated in the
following currencies.

3 EXBELIRZ(A)

(0 EHBREZZFREHE)
FER B RIBAT I EHEE -

Group Company
& N
2012 2011 2012 2011
ZE-CZF |2 ——F |ZB—ZF |ZT——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
Denominated in: ARSI E¥EEE:

uss$ I 2,635 829 — —
RMB AR 1,170 1,313 — —
3,805 2,142 — _

Event after the balance sheet date

On 5 February 2013, the Group entered into eight entrusted loan
agreements (“Agreements”) with Zhongdou Group Holdings Limited
("Borrower”), a company established in the PRC. Pursuant to the
Agreements, the Group provided eight entrusted loans (“Entrusted
Loans”) with principals amounting to RMB130,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$161,671,000) to the Borrower through Ningbo Bank
Corporation, a PRC commercial bank.

The Entrusted Loans were for a term of 12 months commencing from
6 February 2013 with an interest rate of 18% per annum on the
outstanding principal balances. The interest payable by the Borrower
was on a monthly basis. Under the Entrusted Loans, affiliates of the
Borrower pledged to Ningbo Bank Corporation a parcel of land with a
total area of 103,945.6 square meters located at Lin‘an City in
Hangzhou as collateral. Corporate and personal guarantees were also
provided by affiliates and shareholders of the Borrower in favour of
Ningbo Bank Corporation to secure the obligation of the Borrower
under the Agreements.
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RERREE
R-Z—=f£-ARA AREE—HHR
B I 2 2 A A R R A (T

RADI L NBERERWHE(ZFWH
FD o REBEZEHH AKBEBTE—

MAEXERTERRITAGERARENER
AERTZZER]D PRASEARR
130,000,0007T (8 & » #7161,671,000/%
JT) e

ZREREBZT—=FZAHEAH2
MA MEKEELASELEBRIEZFANE
18%:FE - BERABTAEEFNE - BRI
ZREF BRAZEBARLDRERKIR
TEBE-—BUAMMNEZTTEERE B
103,945.6 F FoKk 2 i tE BRI @ o B 5K
ARZHBRRAEBRRENTEUNERRITAS
mARELBTREAZR  URFBERA
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Five-year Financial SummaryT
LIFHBHE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HEZZT——-F+_F=+—HILtFE

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non-controlling

AEEBEATEMBFEREHNEEAREE

interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set out below.

BERIEEGIEEEHEINERNT

For the financial years ended 31 December
BE+-A=+-BLHBFE
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)

(BREEERAN  2UTETE)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
ZTENF ZTTHhEF ZT—TF ZT——F |Z2—=F%
Revenue =E 2,333,734 2,090,980 2,561,096 2,472,539 | 2,582,040
Cost of sales & B AR (1,589,267)  (1,369,110)  (1,761,254)  (1,702,807) | (1,808,881)
Gross profit EF 744,467 721,870 799,842 769,732 773,159
Other income Hf A 13,850 15,652 19,213 7,480 13,564
Other (losses)/gains, net Hth (B518),/ W& (22,458) 20,370 (10,398) (5,736) 5,642
F R
Selling, marketing and HE - EHER (180,390) (175,918)  (238,468) (279,831)| (295,959)
distribution costs 7 85 B AR
Administrative expenses THRAX (226,589) (226,812) (236,627) (259,583)| (282,002)
Operating profit 45 i A 328,880 355,162 333,562 232,062 214,404
Finance income/(costs), net BEWA S (BRA) F 48 6,680 4,791 (1,100) (5,573) 15,223
Share of losses of DIEHE RREE (1,840) (1,615) (364) (1,215) (3,604)
associates
Share of (loss)/profit of a jointly %315 — i £ [ #2841 — — (59) 524 (143)
controlled entity EE(EB), &7
Negative goodwill arising on AW HEEEEHE — 92,686 — — —
the acquisition
Profit before income tax B P 15 350 Al i 333,720 451,024 332,039 225,798 225,880
Income tax expense FTS B X (43,021) (68,417) (66,891) (56,475) (72,116)
Profit for the year FE A 290,699 382,607 265,148 169,323 153,764
Non-controlling interests FEESIME R = 485 (5,982) 1,849 896 1,155
Profit attributable to equity RATRERAEA 291,184 376,625 266,997 170,219 154,919
holders of the Company FE A& 5 A

EREEZERAERAA
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Five-year Financial Summary

hAFEHBEHRE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 #HZE=-ZT —

—F+ZA=+—RHLFE

As at 31 December
R+=A=+-—H
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)

(BREEEAN  ZUTETES)

2008 2009 2010 201N 2012
“ETNF —TTNF —T-TF T——F |=ZF—=F
Non-current Assets ERBEE 1,110,658 1,546,889 1,528,592 1,636,231 1,956,148
Current Assets mEEE 1,579,312 1,405,132 1,559,273 1,773,489 | 1,639,596
Total Assets EEBE 2,689,970 2,952,021 3,087,865 3,409,720 | 3,595,744
Non-current Liabilities ERBBE 20,714 19,991 19,343 16,370 15,665
Current Liabilities mEBEE 391,068 456,147 446,145 657,665 731,531
Total Liabilities BERE 411,782 476,138 465,488 674,035 747,196
Total Equity S BE 2,278,188 2,475,883 2,622,377 2,735,685 | 2,848,548
Net Current Assets MEBEEFME 1,188,244 948,985 1,113,128 1,115,824 908,065
Total Assets Less Current EEBER
Liabilities MEBAE 2,298,902 2,495,874 2,641,720 2,752,055 | 2,864,213
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